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THIS FILING IS Form 1 Approved
OMB No.1902-0021

Item 1: [X] An Initial (Original) OR [[] Resubmission No. (Expires 12/31/2014)
Submission Form 1-F Approved
OMB No0.1902-0029

(Expires 12/31/2014)

Form 3-Q Approved
OMB No.1902-0205
(Expires 05/31/2014)

FERC FINANCIAL REPORT
FERC FORM No. 1: Annual Report of
Major Electric Utilities, Licensees
and Others and Supplemental
Form 3-Q: Quarterly Financial Report

These reports are mandatory under the Federal Power Act, Sections 3, 4(a), 304 and 309, and
18 CFR 141.1 and 141.400. Failure to report may result in criminal fines, civil penalties and
other sanctions as provided by law. The Federa! Energy Regulatory Commission does not
consider these reports to be of confidential nature

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) . Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company End of 2012/Q4
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORM NOS. 1 and 3-Q
GENERAL INFORMATION
R Purpose

FERC Form No. 1 (FERC Form 1) is an annual regulatory requirement for Major electric utilities, licensees and others
(18 C.F.R. § 141.1). FERC Form No. 3-Q ( FERC Form 3-Q)is a quarterly regulatory requirement which supplements the
annual financial reporting requirement (18 C.F.R. § 141.400). These reports are designed to collect financial and
operational information from electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy

Regulatory Commission. These reports are also considered to be non-confidential public use forms.

1. Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 C.F.R. Part 101),
must submit FERC Form 1 (18 C.F.R. § 141.1), and FERC Form 3-Q (18 C.F.R. § 141.400).

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that
exceeds one of the following:

(1) one million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

fil. What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q electronicaily through the forms submission software. Retain one copy of each report
for your files. Any electronic submission must be created by using the forms submission software provided free by the

Commission at its web site: hitp://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms/form-1/elec-subm-soft.asp. The software is
used to submit the electronic filing to the Commission via the Intemet.

(b) The Corporate Officer Certification must be submitted electronically as part of the FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q filings.

(c) Submit immediately upon pubiication, by either eFiling or mail, two (2) copies to the Secretary of the Commission, the
latest Annual Report to Stockholders. Unless eFiling the Annual Report to Stockholders, mail the stockholders report to
the Secretary of the Commission at:

Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20426

(d) For the CPA Certification Statement, submit within 30 days after filing the FERC Form 1, a letter or report (not

applicable to filers classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984). The CPA Certification Statement can be
either eFiled or mailed to the Secretary of the Commission at the address above.

FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q (ED. 03-07) i
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The CPA Certification Statement should:
a) Attest to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and pages) with the

Commission's applicable Uniform System of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the
Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and

b) Be signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant
certified or licerised by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S. (See 18

C.F.R. §§ 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

Reference Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114117
Statement of Retained Eamings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

e) The following format must be used for the CPA Certification Statement unless unusual circumstances or conditions,
explained in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are
reported.

“In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of for the year ended on which we have
reported separatelyunderdateof ___, we have also reviewed schedules

of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for

conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its

applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such
tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph
(except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth Inits applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.”

The letter or report must state which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's requirements.
Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(f) Filers are encouraged to file their Annual Report to Stockholders, and the CPA Certification Statement using eFiling.
To further that effort, new selections, “Annual Report to Stockholders,” and “CPA Certification Statement” have been
added to the dropdown “pick list” from which companies must choose when eFiling. Further instructions are found on the

Commission’s website at http://www.ferc.gov/help/how-to.asp.

(9) Federal, State and Local Govemments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies of
FERC Form 1 and 3-Q free of charge from http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms/form-1/form-1.pdf and
http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms.asp#3Q-gas .

IV. When to Submit:

FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q must be filed by the following schedule:

FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q (ED. 03-07) fi



KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8

Aftachment 3

Page 4 of 260

a) FERC Form 1 for each year ending December 31 must be filed by April 18th of the following year (18 CFR § 141.1), and

b) FERC Form 3-Q for each calendar quarter must be filed within 60 days after the reporting quarter (18 C.F.R. §
141.400).

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 1 collection of information is estimated to average 1,144
hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data-needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. The public reporting burden for
the FERC Form 3-Q collection of information is estimated to average 150 hours per response.

Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of these collections of information, including
suggestions for reducing burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC
20426 (Attention: Information Clearance Officer); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of
Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission). No person shall be subject to any penalty if any collection of information does not display a valid control
number (44 U.S.C. § 3512 (a)).

FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q (ED. 03-07) fii
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

L Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR Part 101) (USofA). Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the USofA.

Il Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial statements
where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts entered on the
statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance
sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting period, and use for statement of income accounts the
current year's year to date amounts.

mn Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous report. Enter the
word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact.

v. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not
Applicable” in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2 and 3.

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report” included in the
header of each page Is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. below).

VL. Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by enclosing the
numbers in parentheses.

Vi For any resubmissions, submit the electronic filing using the form submission software only. Please explain
the reason for the resubmission in a footnote to the data field.

VIIL. Do not make references to reports of previous periods/years or to other reports in lieu of required entries,
except as specifically authorized.

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous period/year, the figures reported must be based
upon those shown by the report of the previous period/year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
figures were used.

Definitions for statistical classifications used for completing schedules for transmission system reporting are as follows:

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self. "Firm" means service that can not be interrupted for economic reasons
and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Self" means the respondent.

ENO - Firm Network Service for Others. "Firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff.

LFP - for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. "L ong-Term" means one Yyear or longer and” firm"
means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse
conditions. "Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations" are described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access
Transmission Tariff. For all transactions identified as LFP, provide in a footnote the

FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q (ED. 03-07) iv
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termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either buyer or seller can unilaterally cancel the contract.

OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service. Report service provided under contracts which do not conform to the
terms of the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Long-Term" means one year or longer and “firm” means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all
transactions identified as OLF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either
buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. Use this classification for all firm point-to-point
transmission reservations, where the duration of each period of reservation is less than one-year.

NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, where firm means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions.

OS - Other Transmission Service. Use this classification only for those services which can not be placed in the
above-mentioned classifications, such as all other service regardless of the length of the contract and service FERC Form.
Describe the type of service in a footnote for each entry.

AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior
reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

DEFINITIONS
Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) - The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any
ther Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

Il. Respondent - The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in whose
behalf the report is made.

FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q (ED. 03-07) v
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. § 791a-825r
Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to with:

(3) "Corporation' means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any of the
foregoing. It shall not include ‘municipalities, as hereinafter defined;

(4) 'Person’ means an individual or a corporation;

(5) 'Licensee, means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

(7) 'municipality means a cit);, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry and the business of developing, transmitting, unitizing, or
distributing power,; ......

(11) "project’ means. a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of said unit, and
all storage, diverting, or fore bay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines transmitting power there
from to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary transmission system, all
miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof, and all water rights,
rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and occupancy of which are necessary or
appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered

(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water ‘resources of any region to
be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign commerce, and
concerning the location, capacity, development -costs, and relation to markets of power sites; ... to the extent the
Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act."

"Sec. 304. (a) Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or
special* reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist
the Commission in the -proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner and FERC Formin
which such reports salt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions upon which the
Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include, among other things, full
information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due
and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the
project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation,
generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Commission may require any such
person to make adequate provision for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under
oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies*.10

FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q (ED. 03-07) vi
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"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind such
orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act. Among other
things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act; and may prescribe
the FERC Form or FERC Forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports tobe filed with the Commission,
the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be field..."

General Penalties

The Commission may assess up to $1 million per day per violation of its rules and regulations. See
FPA § 316(a) (2005), 16 U.S.C. § 8250(a).

FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q (ED. 03-07) vii
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FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER
IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company End of 2012/Q4
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)
11
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
1 Riverside Plaza, Columbus, OH 43215-2373
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Jason M. Johnson Accountant
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
AEP Service Corp., 1 Riverside Plaza, Columbus, OH 43215-2373
08 Telephone of Contact Person,/ncluding| 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1) X] An Original (2) [0 A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Y1)
(614) 716-1000 04/11/2013

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

| have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, Information, and belief all statements of fact contalned In this report are correct statements
of the business affalrs of the respondent and the financlal statements, and other financlal Information contalned In this report, conform In al material
respects to the Uniform System of Accounts. .

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
- ::—:::w B. Reis (MO, Da, yr)
Assistant Controller Andrew B. Rels 04/11/2013

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes It a crime for any person to knowingly and wlilingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 1
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Name of Respondent '(I’1h)ls Re Art IS:' inal ?ﬁate Sf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
n Driginal o, Da, YT, 2012/Q4
Kentucky Power Company @) [7]A Resubmission 0411112013 Endof 2012104

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for

certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” *not applicable,” or "NA".

Line Title of Scheduie Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) ) (c)
11 General Information 101
2| Control Over Respondent 102
3| Corporations Controlied by Respondent 103 N/A
4 | Officers 104
51 Directors 105
6| Information on Formula Rates 106{a)(b)
7} Important Changes During the Year 108-109
8| Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
9| Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
10| Statement of Retained Eamings for the Year 118-118
11| Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
12 | Notes to Financlal Statements 122-123
13| statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122(a)(b)
14 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provislons for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
15 | Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 N/A
16 | Electric Plant In Service 204-207
17 | Electric Plant Leased to Others 213
18 Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
19| Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
20| Accumulated Provision for Depreclation of Electric Utility Plant 219
21| Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225 N/A
22| Materials and Supplies 227
23 | Allowances 228(ab)-229(ab)
24 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230
25 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230
26 | Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs 231
27| Other Regulatory Assets 232
28 | Misceilaneous Deferred Debits 233
29 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
30 | Capital Stock 250-251
31 | Other Pald-In Capital 253
32| Capital Stock Expense 254
33| Long-Term Debt 256-257
34 | Reconcillation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
35 | Taxes Accrued, Prepald and Charged During the Year 262-263
36 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Pago 2
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Name of Respondent '(I’1h)ls F\I‘g%r}‘ Ign ginal gﬁtoe gfa R$l;_>)ort Year/Period of F\‘2¢30p1c;/104
Kentucky Power Company (2) [CJA Resubmission 0411112013 Endof  ___— -
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been re ported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(2) (b) ()
37| Other Deferred Credits 269
38| Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273
39 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
40| Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
41 | Other Regulatory Llabilities 278
42| Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
43| Regional Transmission Service Revenues (Account 457.1) 302 N/A
44| Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
451 Sales for Resale 310-311
46 | Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
47 | Purchased Power 326-327
48 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
49| Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs 331 N/A
50 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332
51 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
52 | Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337
53 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
54 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
55 | Distribution of Salarles and Wages 354-355
56 | Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356
57| Amounts Included in ISO/RTO Settlement Statements 397
58 | Purchase and Sazle of Ancillary Services 398
59 | Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400
60 | Monthly ISO/RTO Transmisslon System Peak Load 400a
61| Electric Energy Account 401
62 | Monthly Peaks and Output 401
63 | Steam Electric Generating Piant Statistics 402-403
64 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics 406-407
65| Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 408409
66 | Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410411

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 3
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Name of Respondent Lh)is ngﬁ%n I(sjri inal ggte Bf R$;;on Year/Period of Report
n Original 0, Da, Yr, 2012/Q4
Kentucky Power Company (2) [TJA Resubmission 0411112013 Encof  ___— ——

[IST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utiity) (continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA,” as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA™.

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) ()

67 | Transmission Line Statistics Pages 422-423

68 | Transmission Lines Added During the Year 424-425

69 | Substations 426-427

70| Transactions with Associated (Affillated) Companies 429

71 | Footnote Data 450

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:
[ Two coples wilf be submitted

[:] No annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)

Page 4
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company (1) X} An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) 0 A Resubmission 04/11/2013 Endof _ 2012/Q4

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account

are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Andrew B. Reis, Assistant Controller
1 Riverside Plaza
Columbus, OH 43215

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type

of organization and the date organized.

Kentucky
July 21, 1919

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or

trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

. None

4. State the classes or utility and other services fumished by respondent during the year in each State in which

the respondent operated.

Electric - Kentucky

5. Have, you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) [ Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2) X1 No

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 101
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company (1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [0 AResubmission 04/11/2013 End of 2012/Q4

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

American Electric Power Company, Inc.
Ownership of 100% of Respondent's Common Stock

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 102
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Name of Respondent ‘(l'1h)is %ﬂ ICS):I inal ?Na[\te gf R$;3ort Year/Period of Report
n Original o, Da, Yr 2012/Q4
Kentucky Power Company (2) [TJA Resubmission 04/1172013 Endof  __ ———

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, glve particulars (details) In a footnote.

2. If contro! was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control Is that which Is exerclsed without Interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting controi is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of control in the
Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock(o)wned Ref.
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Name of Respondent T1hls %zﬁ l(s).: coinal D'&ate 81 R$pon Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company ) nongna 8471'1 ,;61; Endof __ 201204

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name,
respondent includes its president, secretary,
(such as sales, administration or finance), a
2. Ifa change was made during the year in
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer” of a
treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
nd any other person who performs similar policy making functions.

the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous

ine

=
Q

Title
(a)

Name of Officer

(b)
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See footnote
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Kentucky Power Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 104 Line No.:1 _Column: a |

Executive Compensation Table

The following table provides summary information conceming compensation paid to or accrued by us on behalfof our Chief Executive Officer, our Chief Financial Officer and
the three other most highly compensated executive officers, to whom we refer collectively as the named executive officers.

Change In
Pension
Value
Non- and Non-
Equlty qualified All
Incentive Deferred Other
Plan Compen- Compen-
Stock Option Compen- sation sation
Salary Bonus Awards Awards sation Earnings Earnings Total
Name and Priucipal Posltion (s)1) (s) ($)(2) (s) 3 $)4) (S}5) )
(a) (b) () d) (e) U] @) (h) 0}

Nicbolas K. Akins — 903,461 —_ 4,600,008 — 1,500,000 176,312 106,709 7,286,490

President and Chief

Executive Officer
Brian X. Tlerney — 652,500 —_ 1,896,860 — 800,000 228,760 49,467 3,627,587

Executive Vice President and

Chief Financial Officer
Robert P. Powers — 652,500 — 1,896,860 — 800,000 586,359 60,809 3,996,528

Executive Vice President and

Chief Operating Officer
Dennis E. Welch(6) — 465,283 — 920,291 — 415,000 81,405 39,275 1,921,254

Executive Vice President and

Chief External Officer
David M. Feinberg(7) — 451,731 — 857,807 — 450,000 30,361 37,044 1,826,943

Executive Vice President and
General Counsel

O

@)

(©)]

@

)

Amounts in the salary column are composed of executive salaries paid for the year shown, which include 261 days of pay for 2012, which is one day more than the
standard 260 calendar work days and holidays in a year.

The amounts reported in this column reflect the total grant date fair value, calculated in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718, of performance units and restricted stock
units granted under our Long-Term Incentive Plan. Sec Note 14 to the Consolidated Financial Statements included in our Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2012 for a discussion of the relevant assumptions used in calculating these amounts. The restricted stock units vest over a forty month period. The value realized for the
performance units, if any, will depend on the Company’s performance during a three-year performance and vesting period. The potential payout can range from 0 percent
to 200 percent of the target number of performance units. Therefore, the maximum amount payable for the performance units is equal to $5,520,010 for Mr. Akins,
$2,276,232 for Mr. Tierney, $2,276,232 for Mr. Powers, $1,1 04,350 for Mr. Welch and $1,029,368 for Mr. Feinberg.

The amounts shown in this column 2re annual incentive awards made under the Senior Officer Incentive Plan for the year shown. At the outset of each year, the HR
Committee sets annual incentive targets and performance criteria that are used after year-end to determine if and the extentto which executive officers may receive annual
incentive award payments under this plan.

The amounts shown in this column are attributable to the increase in the actuarial values of each of the named executive officer’s combined benefits under AEP’s qualified
and non-qualified defined benefit plans determined using interest rate and mortality assumptions consistent with those used in the Company’s financial statements. No
named executive officer received preferential or above-market eamings on deferred compensation. See Note 7 to the Consolidated Financial Statements included in our
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012, for 2 discussion of the relevant assumptions.

Amounts shown in the All Other Compensation column for 2012 include: (2) Company contributions to the Company’s Retirement Savings Plan, (b) Company
contributions to the Company’s Supplemental Retirement Savings Plan, (c) perquisites and (d) for Mr. Akins, a tax gross-up associated with a reimbursement for a
Company-caused tax penalty. The amounts are listed in the following table:

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Kentucky Power Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
All Other Compensation
Nicholas K. Brian X. Robert P. Dennis E. David M.
Type Akins Tlerney Powers Welch Felnberg
Retirement Savings Pian Match 11,250 11,250 11,250 11,250 11,250
Supplemental Retirement Savings Plan Match 63,000 38,217 38,250 16,846 16,356
Perquisites 28,385 - 11,309 11,179 9,438
Tax Gross-Up 4,074 - - - -
Total 106,709 49,467 60,809 39,275 37,044

Perquisites provided in 2012 included: financial counsefing and tax pi
premium and on one occasion, personal use of Company aircraft for a

executive officer.

(6) Mr. Welch was not considered an executive officer prior to 2012.

(7) Mr. Feinberg was not considered an exccutive officer prior to 2012,

reparation, air and hotel club memberships, and, for Mr. Akins, director’s accidental death insurance

death in the family. None of the individual perquisites had a value exceeding 525,000 for a named

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent (T1h)ls Re| %rrt‘ Is:riginal 8%6 Bfa Rﬁ;)ort Year/Period of F;eogglta“
Kentucky Power Company (2) []AResubmission 041112013 Endof ___———.
DIRECTORS

titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

1. Report below the information called for conceming each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

Name (Enga ;I'nle) of Director

Principal BU(%I;IGSS Address

Nicholas K. Akins, Chalrman of the Board

Columbus, Ohlo

and Chlef Executive Officer

Lisa M. Barton, Vice President

Columbus, Ohio

Robert P. Powers, Vice President

Columbus, Ohio

Brian X. Tiemney, Chief Financial Officer

Columbus, Ohio

and Vice President

A g
olo|lo|Njolalalw|o| =

-
Py

Dennis E. Weich, Vice President

Columbus, Ohio

pry
N

-
w

Mark C. McCullough, Vice President

Columbus, Ohio

-
Y

pry
(3]

Barbara D. Radous, Vice President

Coiumbus, Chio

pry
o

-
~

David M. Feinberg, Secretary

Columbus, Ohio

-
@

Py
w

Note: The Respondent does not have an Executive Comrnittee
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Name of Respondent
Kentucky Power Company

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

2) ] A Resubmission 04/11/2013

Year/Period of Report
Endof 2012/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent have formula rates?

X ves
[ Neo

1. Please list the Commission accepted formula rates Including FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (i.e. Docket No)

accepting the rate(s) or changes In the accepted rate.

No. | FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number

FERC Proceeding

Rate Schedule 51

ER06-340

Rate Schedule 52

ER06-358

PJIM Interconnection L.L.C. AttachmentH-14

ER08-1329

FERG FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-08)
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Name of Respondent Th(iﬁ)%mi{&o:'l inal I()ﬁte Bf R$p)0n Year/Period of Report
n Original o, Da, Yr, 2012/Q4
Kentucky Power Company (2)[7] A Resubmission 0411112013 Endof =

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent file with the Commission annual (or more frequent)
fillngs containing the Inputs to the formula rate(s)?

X ves
O WNe

2. If yes, provide a listing of such filings as contained on the Commission’s eLibrary webslte

Line
No. | Accesslon No.

Document
Date
\ Filed Date

Docket No.

Description

Formuia Rate FERC Rate
Schedule Number or
Tariff Number

20120525-5106

05/25/2012

ER08-1329

AEP PJM OATT Formula Updatg

PJM OATT Attachment

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

1

42

43

44

45

46
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Name of Respondent Th(l?)Re OnI{S:Od nal ?N?te Bf R$p)on Year/Period of Report
n Original o, Da, Yr, E 2012/Q4
Kentucky Power Company (@[] AResubmission 04/1112013 ndof

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES
Formula Rate Variances

1. If a respondent does not submit such filings then Indicate in a footnote to the applicable Form 1 schedule where formula rate inputs differ from
amounts reported in the Form 1.

2. The footnote should provide a narrative description explaining how the “rate” (or billing) was derlved if different from the reported amount In the
Form 1.

3. The footnote should explain amounts excluded from the ratebase or where labor or other allocation factors, operating expenses, or other items
impacting formula rate Inputs differ from amounts reported In Form 1 schedule amounts.

4. Where the Commisslon has provided guldance on formula rate Inputs, the specific proceeding should be noted in the footnote.

Line

r4
o

Olo|~N|o|ag]afjw]| | =y

Page No(s). Schedule Coiumn Line No
204-207 Electric Plant In Service (0)|49

214 Electric Plant Held for Use (d)j46

216 Construction Work in Progress )|
310-311 Sales for Resale x)|2
320 Electric Operation and Malntenance Expenses b)|5
321 Electric Operation and Malntenance Expenses (b)jo3
323 Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses (b)|185
336 Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant )7
354 Distribution of Salarles and Wages (b)|28
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Name of Respondent This Repz: Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Compan (1) [X] An Original Endof  2012/Q4
y pany (2) O A Resubmission 04/11/2013 —

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) conceming the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none,” “not applicable,” or *NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of conslderation, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars conceming the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date joumal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, efc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or In which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. Ifthe important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and fumish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Kentucky Power Company (2) _ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)
Item 1 None
Item 2 None ‘
ltem 3 None
ltem 4 None
Item 5 None
Item 6 None
tem7 None
ltem 8 None
ltem 9 None
Item 10 None
Item 11 (Reserved)
ltem 12 Not Used
ltem 13 Nicholas K. Akins appointed as Chairman of the Board effective January 1, 2012

David M. Feinberg appointed as Director and Secretary effective January 1, 2012
Mark C. McCullough appointed as Director effective January 1, 2012
Scott N. Smith appointed as Vice President effective January 26, 2012
Anne M. Vogel resigned as Assistant Secretary effective March 13, 2012
Mark C. McCullough appointed as Vice President effective May 22, 2012
Barbara D. Radous resigned as Director and Vice President effective December 31, 2012
Charles E. Zebula resigned as Treasurer effective December 31, 2012

item 14 Proprietary capital ratio exceeds 30%

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yi)
(2) ] A Resubmission 04/11/2013 Endof 2012/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
: Title of Account Page No. Balance 12131
(a) (b) (c)
1 UTILITY PLANT R e N
2 | Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 1,757,048,559
3 | Construction Work In Progress (107) 200-201 44,281,292, 71,290,316
4 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 1,801,329,851 1,747,692,656
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 622,134,082 598,904,121
6 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 1,179,195,769 1,148,788,535
7 | Nuclear Fuel In Process of Ref., Conv.,Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) 202-203 0 0
8 | Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 0 0
9 | Nuclear Fuel Assembilies In Reactor (120.3) 0 0
10 | Spent Nuciear Fuel (120.4) 0) 0
11 | Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 0 0
12 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0j 0
13 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) 0) 0
14 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 1,179,195,769 1,148,788,535
15 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 0 0
16 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 0 0
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS T TN R T
18 | Nonutility Property (121) 964,528 964,528
19 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 208,286 201,616
20 | Investments in Assoclated Companies (123) 0 0
21 | investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 0 0
22 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) R s L A B R SR ot D S 10
23 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 2,361,232 3,525,928
24 | Other Investments (124) 5,003,210 5,013,390
25 | Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
26 | Depreciation Fund (126) 0 0
27 | Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
28 | Other Special Funds (128) 0) 0
29 | Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129) 0| 0
30 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 6,840,814 8,294,333
31 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets — Hedges (176) 40,841 5,525
32 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 15,002,339 17,602,088
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS o e At Lt AN e
34 | Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130) 0
35 |[Cash(131) 1,481,978 778,210
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) 1,920,501 3,409,369
37 | Working Fund (135) 0 0
38 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 0 0
39 | Notes Receivable (141) 0 534
40 | Customer Accounts Receivabie (142) 12,676,053 12,937,725
41 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 150,660 74,473
42 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 141,538 622,726
43 | Notes Recelvable from Associated Companies (145) 0 70,331,843
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 9,241,088 8,405,383
45 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 67,280,320, 22,597,653
46 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 1,866,856 408,137
47 | Residuals (Eiec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 0
48 | Plant Materiais and Operating Supplies (154) 227 12,908,316 13,124,755
49 | Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
50 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0) 0
51 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0) 0
52 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 14,514,196 17,553,006
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 110
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission 04/11/2013 Endof 2012Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS]Continued)

Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) () (d)
53 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 2,361,232 3,525,928
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 0 0
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 0; 0
56 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (1 64.2-164.3) 0 0
57 | Prepayments {(165) 1,569,795 1,459,828
58 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
59 |Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 1,285 1,850,772
60 | Rents Receivable (172) 2,989,753 2,507,697
61 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 816,939 3,379,418
62 |Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 0 0
63 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 12,993,718 16,596,991
64 | (Less) Long-Term Portlon of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 6,840,814 8,294,333
65 |Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 62,756 91,247
66 | (Less)Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 40,841 5,525
67 | Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 131,089,789 163,058,529
68 DEFERRED DEBITS R SR R A A e
69 |Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 2,205,280 2,509,741
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230a 0 0
71 | Unrecovered Piant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230b 0 0
72 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 214,230,662 215,517,254
73 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 33,084,274 3,980,393
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) 0 0
76 | Clearing Accounts (184) 0 0
77 | Temporary Facilities (185) 0 0
78 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 15,013,747 16,049,416
79 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. (187) 0) 0
80 |Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
81 | Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 670,167 703,816
82 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 28,379,702 34,382,679
83 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 0
84 | Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 293,583,832 273,143,299
85 |TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 1,618,871,729 1,602,592,451
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company (1) x] An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [0 A Resubmission 04/11/2013 endof __ 201204
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line . Current Year Prior Year
No Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
: Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 | PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 50,450,000 50,450,000
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 0) 0
5 | Stock Llability for Conversion (203, 206) 0 0
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 0] 0
7 | Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 238,750,000 238,750,000
8 |Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254b 0 0
11 | Retained Eamings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 190,818,915 171,840,462
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings (216.1) 118-119 0 0
13 | (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 0 0
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(2)(b) -408,880 625,244
16 | Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 479,610,035} 460,415,218
17 |LONG-TERMDEBT
18 | Bonds (221) 256-257 0) 0
19 | (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
20 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 20,000,000] 20,000,000
21 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 530,000,000 530,000,000
22 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 0
23 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 778,050 944,775
24 | Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 549,221,950 549,055,225
25 | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 |Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 1,674,301 2,387,568
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0] 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 36,781 108,514
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 30,094,754 46,427,476
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 0 0
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 1,635,430 0
32 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 3,617,651 2,673,829
33 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 82,731 60,485
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 3,902,259 3,771,565
35 |Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (jines 26 through 34) 41,043,907 55,429,427
36 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 |Notes Payable (231) 0 0
38 {Accounts Payable (232) 30,336,777 36,075,935
39 | Notes Payable to Assoclated Companies (233) 13,358,855 0
40 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companles (234) 41,052,680, 35,218,553
41 | Customer Deposits (235) 23,484,965 22,074,077
42 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 6,548,715 19,319,996
43 | Interest Accrued (237) . 7,166,695 7,713,477
44 | Dividends Declared (238) 0 0
45 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
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Page 28 of 260
Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company (1) [x] An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [0 A Resubmission 04/11/2013 end of 2012/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT@&)ntinued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year| End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) (c) (d)
46 | Matured Interest (240) 0 0
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 2,061,227 2,642,201
48 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilitles (242) 15,736,581 16,810,756
49 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 1,403,876 1,452,627
50 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 6,749,162 7,842,458
51 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 3,617,651 2,673,829
52 | Derivative Instrument Llabilities - Hedges (245) 271,288] 520,854
53 | (Less)Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilitles-Hedges 82,731 60,485
54 | Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) 144,470,439 146,936,620
55 | DEFERRED CREDITS
56 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 63,178 92,999
57 | Accumulated Deferred investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 355,759 633,764
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0
59 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 5,121,329 6,347,451
60 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 13,831,966 8,302,739
61 |Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 0 0
62 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 272-277 26,644,638 28,229,670
63 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 252,501,733 243,161,376
64 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 106,006,795 103,987,962
65 | Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 404,525,398 390,755,961
66 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 1,618,871,729 1,602,592,451
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Name of Respondent '(l'1h)ls ?ﬁ?\n lcs)d inl 8,211!3 Sf R$p)on Year/Period of Report
n ongina 0, Da, YT End 2012/Q4
Kentucky Power Company (2) [JAResubmission 0411112013 ndof <o
STATEMENT OF INCOME
Quarterly
1, Report in column (c) the current year to date baiance. Coiumn (¢) equals the total of adding the data in column (g) plus the data In column (i) plus the
data in coiumn (k). Report in column (d) similar data for the previous year. This information is reported in the annual filing only.
2. Enter in column (e) the baiance for the reporting quarter and in column (1) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.
3. Report In column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; In column (1) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (k)
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.
4. Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (j) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and In column (1)
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter.
5. If additional coiumns are needed, piace them in a footnote.
Annuai or Quarterly if applicable
5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)
6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to
a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in coiumns (c) and (d) totals.
7. Report amounts In account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, In the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.
Line Total Totai Current 3 Months |  Prior 3 Months
No. Current Year o Prior Year o Ended Ended
(Ref.) Date Balance for | Date Balancefor | Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Quarter/Year Quarter/Year No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
@ () © | _© ©
1[UTLITY OPERATING NCOME S R e N BN
2{Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 741,001,224
3| Operating Expenses T Rl it e
4| Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 408,136,355 521,178,155
5| Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 46,464,797 61,354,293
6| Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 51,083,564 49,832,280
7| Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-337
B Amort. & Depl. of Utiity Plant (404-405) 336-337 3,382,893 3,573,500
9| Amort. of Utflity Plant Acq. Ad]. (406) 336-337 38,616 38,616
10| Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407)
11 | Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
12| Regulatory Debits (407.3) 289,087 311,515
13| (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4)
14 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 12,159,972 11,643,088
15 income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 11,025,629 4,178,555
16 - Other (409.1) 262-263 2315915 3,189,038
17| Provision for Deferred income Taxes (410.1) 234,272211 61,561,067 65,047,272
18] (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272217 51,377,005 47,081,447
19| Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 -278,005 -359,377
20/ (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) 3110 2,735
21| Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
22| (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 15,363 1,503
23| Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
24| Accretion Expense (411.10)
25| TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of fines 4 thru 24) 544,784,412 662,901,250
26| Net Utit Oper Inc (Enter Tot fine 2 less 25) Carnry to Pg117ine 27 86,670,862 78,099,974
FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 114



KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

ltem No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 30 of 260
Name of Respondent (T1h)ls Re| %rrt‘ lgﬂ nal l(:')dte Bf R$port Year/Period of Report
nal o0, Da, Yr,
Kentucky Power Company @ A Resubmission 04/1172013 Endof ___ 2012004

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

9. Use page 122 for Important notes regarding the statement of Income for any account thereof.

10. Glve conclse explanations conceming unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be
made to the utllity’s customers or which may result In material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected
the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights
of the utility to retaln such revenues or recover amounts pald with respect to power or gas purchases.

11 Give conclse explanations concernling significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues recelved or costs Incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, Income,
and expense accounts,

12. If any notes appearing In the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be Included at page 122.

13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes In accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net Income,
Including the basls of allocations and apportionments from those used In the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14. Explaln In a footnote If the previous year's/quarter's figures are different from that reported In prior reports.

15. If the columns are Insufficlent for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the Information In a footnote to
this schedule.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Yearto Date | Previous Year to Date Current Year to Date | Previous Year {0 Date | Cunent Vearlo Dale | Previous Yearto Date | LIne
(in dollars) (in dollars) (in doliars) (in dollars) {in doflars) {in dollars) No.

(k) (l)
631,455,274 | 2
AT T TR ) AT s VAT 3
408,136,355 521,178,155 4
46,464,797 51,354,293 5
51,083,564 49,832,280 6
7
3,382,893 3,573,500 8
38,616 38,616 9
10
1
289,087 311,515 12
13
12,159,972 11,643,088 14
11,025,629 4,178,555 15
2,315,915 3,189,038 16
61,561,067 65,047,272 17
51,377,005 47,081,447 18
-278,005 -359,377 19
3,10 2,735 20
21
15,363 1,503 22
23
24
544,784,412 662,901,250 25
86,670,862 78,099,974 26
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Name of Respondent 1’1h)ls Re %r; lSri inal ?N?‘t,e Igfa R$E_J)ort Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company @ [JA Resubmission 04/11/2013 Endof __ 2012104
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
Line TOTAL Cunent3Months |  Prior 3 Months
No. Ended Ended
{Ref.) Quarterly Dnly Quarterly Dnly
Title of Account page No. | Curent Year | Previous Year| No4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(a) (b) (c) (d) (€) (U]
27 | Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 78,099, 974
28 Dther Income and Deductions ; ;
29| Other Incoms
30 | Nonutiity Dperating Income
31| Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)
32| (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416)
33| Revenues From Nonutility Dperations (417)
34| (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Dperations (417.1)
35| Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 48,800 49,330
36 | Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119
37 |interest and Dividend income (419) 257457 2,192,117
38 Allowance for Dther Funds Used During Construction {419.1) 1,574,384 1,229,389
39| Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 565,147 319,631
40| Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)
41| TDTAL Dther Income (Enter Tota! of lines 31 thru 40) 2,445,788 3,790,467
42| Other Income Deductions S Gt R O AL TOU I PR Uit R g Ry
43]Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
44 | Miscellaneous Amortization (425)
45| Donations (426.1) 322,570 434,850
46| Life Insurance (426.2)
47| Penalties {426.3) 18 3255
48| Exp. for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities (426.4) 304,052 328,859
49| Dther Deductions (426.5) 2,523,348 2511,770
50| TDTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 3,149,988 3278,734 |
51 Taxes Applic. to Dther Income and Deductions R R e A MR N S ) SN Eanh
52| Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 56,600 56,600
53| Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 -751,316 -142,028
54 | Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 15,788 111,120
55| Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272271 8,797 62,449
56| {Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272271 113,320 261,856
57 | tnvestment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5)
58| (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)
59| TDTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Tota! of lines 52-58) 789,451 -173,715
60 [ Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of fines 41, 50, 59) 685,448
61| Interest Charges R e e A
62 |Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 33,998,706 33,998,706
63| Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 471,186 471,186
64 | Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 33,649 33,649
65 (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)
66 (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1)
67 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 1,051,134 1,050,312
68 | Dther Interest Expense (431) 1,347,524 1,757,911
69| (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 1,124,539 900,290
70| Net Interest Charges (Tota! of lines 62 thru 63) 35,777,660 36,411,474
71| income Before Extraordinary Items (Tota! of ines 27, 60 and 70) 50,978,453 42, 373 948
72| Extraordinary ltems TR IR - R B e T
73| Extraordinary Income (434)
74 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
75 | Net Extraordinary !tems (Total of fine 73 less fine 74)
76 Income Taxes-Federal and Dther (409.3) 262-263
77 | Extraordinary tems After Taxes (line 75 less line 76)
78| Net Income (Total of line 71 and 77) 50,978,453 42,373,948
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Name of Respondent ah)is Rﬁ% I(s)ri ginal Eﬁée Bfa R%?)ort Year/Period of Rega/ré1 4
Kentucky Power Company 2) [7]AResubmission 04/11/2013 End of
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

undistributed subsidiary eamnings for the year.

by credit, then debit iterns in that order.

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.
2. Report ali changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained eamings, year to date, and unappropriated

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of iterns shown In account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as weil as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. If any notes appearing In the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

3. Each credit and debit during the year shouid be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in colurnn (b)
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.
5. Llst first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Foilow

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line Item Account Affected Balance Balance
No. (a) (b) © (d)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) R Rne eeea | S H T T At e o

1| Balance-Beginning of Period R0 171,840,462] 157,466,514
2 =renges s RN o e L e |
3| Adjustments to Retained Eamings (Account 439) R s | F R AT A
4
5
6
7
8
9| TOTAL Credits to Retained Eamings {Acct. 439)

10

1"

12

13

14

15| TOTAL Debits to Retalned Eamings (Acct. 439)

16| Batance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1)

17} Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436)

g Vo SIFAY S

BOTITE & | S A R S L N R s 2o RS S CAL
A R A ]

50,978,453 42,373,948

MOl |

18

19|

20

21

22] TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436)

23| Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)

A e P

TR TR A S T T i T iR g T e Al L P W
R A ST I e S O A

T

24

25

26

27|

28

29| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock {Acct. 437)

30| Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438) LT A i T

31| Common Stock -32,000,000 ( 28,000,000)

32

33

34

35

36| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) -32,000.000 ( 28,000,000)

37) Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Eamings

38| Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 190,818,915 171,840,462
APPRDPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) R R TS SRR

39

40
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company M IﬁAn Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) End of 12/Q4
(2) DA Resubmission 04/11/2013
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained eamings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary eamings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra prirmary account affected in colurnn (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown In account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. !f such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventuaily to be accumulated.

9. !f any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line item IAccount Affected Balance Balance
No. (a) (b) (c) @)
41
42
43
44
45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Account 215)
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMDRT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)  EGAETT20 Safiesrs ol SR IR
46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)
47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45.46)
48| TOTAL Retained Eamings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) (216.1) 171,840,462
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account AT Uit PRI
Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly SO RRaH] RN

49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)

50| Equity in Eamings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)
51| (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

52
53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52)

—
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Name of Respondent (T1h)ls Re %n ISrI inal ?Nalte Bf R\e{p)ort Year/Period of Report
n na o,Da, Yr
Kentucky Power Company @ [JA ResSbmlssion 0411112013 Endof ___ 2012/0%
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

{1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Inciude commercia! paper; and (d) Identify separately such ltems as
Investments, fixed assets, Intangibles, etc.

{2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided In the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash
Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet. N

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported
in those activities. Show in the Notes to tha Financials tha amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and Income taxes paid.

(8) Investing Activities: Inciude at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companles. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the
dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date
lilh:f Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) QuarteYear QuarterfYear
(a) (c)

1 |Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: S R P A T T Y

2 |Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 117) 50,978,453 42,373,948

3 [Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: 5 SRS apt o e |

4 |Depreciation and Depletion 54,505,073

§ |Amortization of Regulatory Debits and Credits (Net) 289,087 311,515

6

7 [Mark-to-Market of Risk Management Contracts 2,509,976 -219,954

8 |Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 10,079,539 17,766,418

9 linvestment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) -278,005 -359,377
10 [Net (increase) Decrease In Receivables 225,347 13,568,315
11 [Net (increase) Decrease in Inventory -45,924,947 -7,325,089
12 [Net (Increase) Decrease In Aliowances Inventory 3,038,810 -108,421
13 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses -14,366,705 -15,169,738
14 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets -8,849,896 3,709,500
15| Net Increase (Decrease) In Other Regulatory Liabilities 933,562 -2,219,445
16 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 1,574,384 1,229,389
17 |(Less) Undistributed Eamings from Subsidiary Companies
18 |Other (provide details in footriote): -2,657,705 -208,055
19 [Customer Deposits 1,410,888 2,381,550
20 [Over/Under Recovered Fuel (Net) 4,790,377 2,274,017
21 |Pension Contributions -4,902,000 -10,535,000
22 [Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activitles (Total 2 thru 21) 50,207,470 98,465,191
23

24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

25 [Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 |Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -103,229,573 -67,127,402
27 |Gross Additions to Nuclear Fue!

28 |Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 |Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant

30 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -1,574,384 -1,229,389

@®

31 |Other (provide details in footnote):

32

33 |Acquired Assets -418,682 -1,288,581
34 |Cash Outflows for Piant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) -102,073,871 -67,186,594
36 [Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) |

37 |Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) 656,838 438,849
38

39 |Investments In and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 |Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 |Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)

42 |Assoclated and Subsidiary Companies

43
44 |Purchase of Investment Securities (a)

45 |Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

-
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Name of Respondent '(r1h)ls Rﬁgﬂ l(s)ﬁ inal E;/a'te Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
n Original o, Da, Yr 2012/Q4
Kentucky Power Company (2) [JAResubmission 0411112013 Endof __—_——

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper, and (d) Kentify separately such items as
Investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Finandial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash
Equivalents et End of Period™ with refated amounts on the Balance Sheet.

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Inciude gains and losses pertalning to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported
in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest pald (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.

(4) Investing Activities: Inciude at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the doilar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the
dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
@ (b) ©

46 [Loans Made or Purchased
47 | Collections on Loans

48
49 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
50 [Net (increase ) Decrease in Inventory
51 [Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation 4 73
52 {Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
53 |Other (provide details in footnote):

54
55 |Notes Recelvable from Associated Companies

56 |Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Investing Activities
57 | Total of lines 34 thru 55)

58
59 |Cash Flows from Financing Activities: b i ! ’: Tg{;’x&*’” I
60 | Proceeds from Issuance of: "ﬁ’f‘ ’J’f?ﬁ‘,ﬁ%‘fﬁ'}i’ “’:'2?1’"’? ¥

61 |[Long-Term Debt (b)

62 |Preferred Stock

63 |Common Stock

64 |Other (provide details in footnote):
65
66 |Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)
67 | Other (provide details in footnote): 222,629 51,819
68 |Notes Payabie to Assoclated Companies 13,358,855
69
70 |Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69) 13,581,484 61,819
"
72 | Payments for Retirement of:

73 [Long-term Debt (b)

74 | Preferred Stock

75 |Common Stock

76 |Other (provide details In footnote):

O

o oty e el e o [
g:-m;-:;—",“fo:mb\,'.'n::f. T2

77

78 [Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)

79 .

80 |Dividends on Preferred Stock

81 |Dividends on Common Stock -32,000,000 -28,000,00
82 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities e Tz e e MR ST '
83 [(Total of iines 70 thru 81) -18,418,516

84

85 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents X VIR "“‘:_xjjl_F At

86 |(Totai of lines 22,57 and 83) ’ 703.768!_

87 . To% TS
88 |Cash and Cash Equivaients at Beginning of Period 280,972
89 : 5 5 AP 1}4’:”;
90 [Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period 1,481,978 778,210
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FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 120 _Line No.: 18 _ Column: b ]
2012 2011
Cash Flow Cash Flow
Incr/ (Decr) Incr/ (Decr)
Utility Plant, Net $ (9,570,580) $ (4,174,429)
Property and Investments, Net 16,846 21,887
Margin Deposits 1,488,868 1,947,884
Prepayments 3,134,974 2,831,715
Accrued Utility Revenues, Net 2,562,479 443,974
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets - 8
Unamortized Debt Expense 304,461 304,461
Other Deferred Debits, Net 935,732 (6,895,114)
Other Comprehensive Income, Net (4,711) 186,074
Unamortized Discount/Premium on Long-Term Debt 166,725 166,725
Accumulated Provisions - Misc 1,248,722 (180,263)
Current and Accrued Liabilities, Net (1,136,325) 1,209,339
Other Deferred Credits, Net (1,804,896) 3,929,684
Total § (2,657,705) $ (208,055) .
[Schedule Page: 120 _Line No.: 37 _ Column: b ]
2012 2011
Cash Flow Cash Flow
Incr/ (Decr) Incr/ (Decr)
Sales of transformers to various associated companies $ 211,014 $ 149,625
Sales of meters to various associated companies 149,005 254,895
Sale of Electrohydraulic Control System to associated company 296,819 -
Proceeds from acquired assets subject to operating lease - 34,329
Total § 656,838 $ 438,849
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for Important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retalned
Eamings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note Is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Fumish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action Initiated by the Intemal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of Income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained eamings restrictions and state the amount of retained eamings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and fumish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent fo the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year In such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combirations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shail be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and fumish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

INDEX OF NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Glossary of Terms for Notes

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Rate Matters

Effects of Regulation

Commitments, Guarantees and Contingencies
Benefit Plans

Business Segments

Derivatives and Hedging

Fair Value Measurements

Income Taxes

Leases

Financing Activities

Related Party Transactions

Property, Plant and Equipment

Cost Reduction Programs
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

GLOSSARY OF TERMS FOR NOTES

When the following terms and abbreviations appear in the text of this report, they have the meanings indicated

below.

Term Meaning

AEGCo AEP Generating Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

AEP or Parent American Electric Power Company, Inc., an electricity utility holding company.

AEP Credit AEP Credit, Inc., a subsidiary of AEP which securitizes accounts receivable and
accrued utility revenues for affiliated electric utility companies.

AEP East Companies APCo, I1&M, KPCo and OPCo.

AEPES AEP Energy Services, Inc., a subsidiary of AEP Resources, Inc.

AEPSC American Electric Power Service Corporation, an AEP service subsidiary providing
management and professional services to AEP and its subsidiaries.

AEP System American Electric Power System, an integrated electric utility system, owned and
operated by AEP’s electric utility subsidiaries.

AEP West Companies PSO, SWEPCo, TCC and TNC.

AFUDC Allowance for Funds Used During Construction.

AOCI Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income.

APCo Appalachian Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

CAA Clean Air Act.

COy Carbon dioxide and other greenhouse gases.

CsSwW Central and South West Corporation, a subsidiary of AEP (Effective January 21,
2003, the legal name of Central and South West Corporation was changed to
AEP Utilities, Inc.).

CSW Operating Agreement ~ Agreement, dated January 1, 1997, as amended, by and among PSO and SWEPCo
governing generating capacity allocation. AEPSC acts as the agent.

CWIP Construction Work in Progress.

EIS Energy Insurance Services, Inc., a nonaffiliated captive insurance company.

FAC Fuel Adjustment Clause.

Federal EPA United States Environmental Protection Agency.

FERC Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.

FIR Financial Transmission Right, a financial instrument that entitles the holder to
receive compensation for certain congestion-related transmission charges
that arise when the power grid is congested resulting in differences in
locational prices.

1&M Indiana Michigan Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

KGPCo Kingsport Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

KPCo Kentucky Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

KPSC Kentucky Public Service Commission.

kv Kilovolt.

MISO Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator.

MMBtu Million British Thermal Units.
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GLOSSARY OF TERMS FOR NOTES (Continued)

When the following terms and abbreviations appear in the text of this report, they have the meanings indicated

below.

Term Meaning

MLR Member load ratio, the method used to allocate transactions among members of the
Interconnection Agreement.

MTM Mark-to-Market.

MW Megawatt.

MWh Megawatthour.

NOx Nitrogen oxide.

OPCo Ohio Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

OPEB Other Postretirement Benefit Plans.

OTC Over the counter.

OVEC Ohio Valley Electric Corporation, which is 43.47% owned by AEP.

PIM Pennsylvania — New Jersey — Maryland regional transmission organization.

PSO Public Service Company of Oklahoma, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

Risk Management Contracts  Trading and nontrading derivatives, including those derivatives designated as cash
flow and fair value hedges.

Rockport Plant A generating plant, consisting of two 1,310 MW coal-fired generating units near
Rockport, Indiana, owned by AEGCo and I&M.

RTO Regional Transmission Organization.

SIA System Integration Agreement, effective June 15, 2000, provides contractual basis
for coordinated planning, operation and maintenance of the power supply
sources of the combined AEP.

SOy Sulfur dioxide.

SPP Southwest Power Pool regional transmission organization.

SWEPCo Southwestern Electric Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

TCC AEP Texas Central Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

TNC AEP Texas North Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

Utility Money Pool Centralized funding mechanism AEP uses to meet the short-term cash requirements
of certain utility subsidiaries.

WPCo Wheeling Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.
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1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ORGANIZATION

As a public utility, KPCo engages in the generation and purchase of electric power, and the subsequent sale, transmission
and distribution of that power to 173,000 retail customers in its service territory in eastern Kentucky. KPCo also sells
power at wholesale to municipalities.

The Interconnection Agreement permits the AEP East Companies to pool their generation assets on a cost basis. It
establishes an allocation method for generating capacity among its members based on relative peak demands and
generating reserves through the payment of capacity charges and the receipt of capacity revenues. Members of the
Interconnection Agreement are compensated for their costs of energy delivered and charged for energy received. The
capacity reserve relationship of the Interconnection Agreement members changes as generating assets are added, retired
or sold and relative peak demand changes. The Interconnection Agreement calculates each member’s prior twelve-month
peak demand relative to the sum of the peak demands of all members as a basis for sharing revenues and costs. The result
of this calculation is the MLR, which determines each member’s percentage share of revenues and costs. The addition of
APCo’s Dresden Plant in January 2012 and removal of OPCo’s Spom Plant, Unit 5 in September 2011 changed the
capacity reserve relationship of the members.

The AEP East Companies are parties to a Transmission Agreement defining how they share the revenues and costs
associated with their relative ownership of transmission assets. This sharing was based upon each company’s MLR until
the FERC approved a new Transmission Agreement effective November 2010. The new Transmission Agreement will be
phased in for retail rates, added KGPCo and WPCo as parties to the agreement and changed the allocation method.

Under a unit power agreement with AEGCo, an affiliated company that is not a member of the Interconnection
Agreement, KPCo purchases 30% of AEGCo’s 50% share of the total output of the 2,600 MW Rockport Plant capacity.

Therefore, KPCo purchases 390 MW of Rockport Plant capacity. The unit power agreement expires in December 2022.

KPCo pays a demand charge for the right to receive the power, which is payable even if the power is not taken.

Under the SIA, AEPSC allocates physical and financial revenues and expenses from transactions with neighboring
utilities, power marketers and other power and gas risk management activities based upon the location of such activity,
with margins resulting from trading and marketing activities originating in PIM and MISO generally accruing to the
benefit of the AEP East Companies and trading and marketing activities originating in SPP generally accruing to the
benefit of PSO and SWEPCo. Margins resulting from other transactions are allocated among the AEP East Companies,
PSO and SWEPCo in proportion to the marketing realization directly assigned to each zone for the current month plus the
preceding eleven months.
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AEPSC conducts power, gas, coal and emission allowance risk management activities on KPCo’s behalf. KPCo shares in
the revenues and expenses associated with these risk management activities, as described in the preceding paragraph,
with the other AEP East Companies, PSO and SWEPCo. Power and gas risk management activities are allocated based
on the Interconnection Agreement and the SIA. KPCo shares in coal and emission allowance risk management activities
based on its proportion of fossil fuels burned by the AEP System. Risk management activities primarily involve the
purchase and sale of electricity under physical forward contracts at fixed and variable prices and, to a lesser extent, gas,
coal and emission allowances. The electricity, gas, coal and emission allowance contracts include physical transactions,
over-the-counter options and financially-settled swaps and exchange-traded futures and options. AEPSC settles the
majority of the physical forward contracts by entering into offsetting contracts.

To minimize the credit requirements and operating constraints when operating within PJM, the AEP East Companies, as
well as KGPCo and WPCo, agreed to a netting of all payment obligations incurred by any of the AEP East Companies
against all balances due to the AEP East Companies and to hold PJM harmless from actions that any one or more AEP
East Companies may take with respect to PYM.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Rates and Service Regulation

KPCo’s rates are regulated by the FERC and the KPSC. The FERC also regulates KPCo’s affiliated transactions,
including AEPSC intercompany service billings which are generally at cost, under the 2005 Public Utility Holding
Company Act and the Federal Power Act. The FERC also has jurisdiction over the issuances and acquisitions of
securities of the public utility subsidiaries, the acquisition or sale of certain utility assets and mergers with another
electric utility or holding company. For non-power goods and services, the FERC requires that a nonregulated affiliate
can bill an affiliated public utility company no more than market while a public utility must bill the higher of cost or
market to a nonregulated affiliate. The KPSC also regulates certain intercompany transactions under its affiliate statutes.
Both the FERC and state regulatory commissions are permitted to review and audit the relevant books and records of
companies within a public utility holding company system.

The FERC regulates wholesale power markets, wholesale power transactions and wholesale transmission operations and
rates. KPCo’s wholesale power transactions are generally market-based. Wholesale power transactions are cost-based
regulated when KPCo negotiates and files a cost-based contract with the FERC or the FERC determines that KPCo has
“market power” in the region where the transaction occurs. KPCo has entered into wholesale power supply contracts
with various municipalities that are FERC-regulated, cost-based contracts. These contracts are generally formula rate
mechanisms, which are trued up to actual costs annually.

The KPSC regulates all of the distribution operations and rates and retail transmission rates on a cost basis. The KPSC
also regulates the retail generation/power supply operations and rates.

In addition, the FERC regulates the SIA, the Interconnection Agreement, the System Transmission Integration
Agreement, the Transmission Agreement and the AEP System Interim Allowance Agreement, all of which allocate
shared system costs and revenues to the utility subsidiaries that are parties to each agreement. In October 2012, the AEP
East Companies asked the FERC to terminate the existing Interconnection Agreement and the AEP System Interim
Allowance Agreement and approve a new Power Coordination Agreement among APCo, I&M and KPCo. A decision is
expected from the FERC in mid-2013.
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Basis of Accounting

KPCo’s accounting is subject to the requirements of the KPSC and the FERC. The financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts prescribed by the FERC. The principal differences from

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) include:

0 The classification of deferred fuel as noncurrent rather than current.

0O The requirement to report deferred tax assets and liabilities separately rather than as a single amount.

O The classification of accrued taxes as a single amount rather than as assets and liabilities.

0 The classification of accrued non-ARO asset removal costs as accumulated depreciation rather than regulatory
liabilities.

O The classification of capital lease payments as operating activities instead of financing activities.

0 The classification of change in emission allowances held for speculation as investing activities instead of
operating activities.

0O The classification of gains/losses from disposition of allowances as utility operating expenses rather than as
operating revenues.

O The classification of PJM hourly activity for physical transactions as purchases and sales instead of net sales.

0 The classification of noncurrent tax liabilities related to the accounting guidance for "Uncertainty in Income
Taxes" as a current liability rather than a noncurrent liability.

0 The classification of an accrued provision for potential refund as other noncurrent liability rather than a current
liability.

0 The classification of regulatory assets and liabilities related to the accounting guidance for "Accounting for
Income Taxes" as separate assets and liabilities rather than as a single amount.

0 The presentation of capital leased assets and their associated accumulated amortization as a single amount
instead of as separate amounts.

O The classification of factored accounts receivable expense as a nonoperating expense instead of as an operating
expense.

O The classification of certain nonoperating revenues as miscellaneous nonoperating income instead of as
operating revenue.

g The classification of certain nonoperating expenses as miscellaneous nonoperating expense instead of as
operating expense.

O The separate classification of income tax expense for operating and nonoperating activities instead of as a
single income tax expense.

O The classification of unamortized loss on reacquired debt in deferred debits rather than in regulatory assets.

0O The classification of accumulated deferred investment tax credits in deferred credits rather than in regulatory
liabilities and deferred investment tax credits.

00 The classification of certain other assets and liabilities as current instead of noncurrent.

0 The classification of certain other assets and liabilities as noncurrent instead of current.
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Accounting for the Effects of Cost-Based Regulation

As a rate-regulated electric public utility company, KPCo’s financial statements reflect the actions of regulators that
result in the recognition of certain revenues and expenses in different time periods than enterprises that are not
rate-regulated. In accordance with accounting guidance for “Regulated Operations,” KPCo records regulatory assets
(deferred expenses) and regulatory liabilities (deferred revenue reductions or refunds) to reflect the economic effects of
regulation in the same accounting period by matching expenses with their recovery through regulated revenues and by
matching income with its passage to customers in cost-based regulated rates.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of these financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. These estimates include but are not limited to
inventory valuation, allowance for doubtful accounts, long-lived asset impairment, unbilled electricity revenue, valuation
of long-term energy contracts, the effects of regulation, long-lived asset recovery, storm costs, the effects of
contingencies and certain assumptions made in accounting for pension and postretirement benefits. The estimates and
assumptions used are based upon management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the
financial statements. Actual results could ultimately differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents on the statements of cash flows include Cash, Working Fund and Temporary Cash
Investments on the balance sheets with original maturities of three months or less.

Supplementary Information

2012 2011

For the Years Ended December 31, (in thousands)
Cash Was Paid (Received) for:

Interest (Net of Capitalized Amounts) $ 35,516 § 36,098

Income Taxes (Net of Refunds) 23,089 7,785
Noncash Acquisitions Under Capital Leases 741 264
At December 31,
Construction Expenditures Included in Current and Accrued Liabilities 9,752 7,446

Special Deposits

Special deposits include funds held by trustees primarily for margin deposits for risk management activities.
Inventory

Fossil fuel inventories and materials and supplies inventories are carried at average cost.
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Accounts Receivable

Customer accounts receivable primarily include receivables from wholesale and retail energy customers, receivables from
energy contract counterparties related to risk management activities and customer receivables primarily related to other
revenue-generating activities.

Revenue is recognized from electric power sales when power is delivered to customers. To the extent that deliveries have
occurred but a bill has not been issued, KPCo accrues and recognizes, as Accrued Utility Revenues on the balance sheets,
an estimate of the revenues for energy delivered since the last billing.

AEP Credit factors accounts receivable on a daily basis, excluding receivables from risk management activities, for
KPCo. See “Sale of Receivables — AEP Credit” section of Note 11 for additional information.

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts

Generally, AEP Credit records bad debt expense related to receivables purchased from KPCo under a sale of receivables
agreement. For customer accounts receivables relating to risk management activities, accounts receivables are reviewed
for bad debt reserves at a specific counterparty level basis. For miscellaneous accounts receivable, bad debt expense is
recorded for all amounts outstanding 180 days or greater at 100%, unless specifically identified. Miscellaneous accounts
receivable items open less than 180 days may be reserved using specific identification for bad debt reserves.

Concentrations of Credit Risk and Significant Customers

KPCo does not have any significant customers that comprise 10% or more of its operating revenues as of December 31,
2012.

Management monitors credit levels and the financial condition of KPCo’s customers on a continuing basis to minimize
credit risk. The KPSC allows recovery in rates for a reasonable level of bad debt costs. Management believes adequate
provision for credit loss has been made in the accompanying financial statements.

Emission Allowances

KPCo records emission allowances at cost, including the annual SO and NOy emission allowance entitlements received

at no cost from the Federal EPA. KPCo follows the inventory model for these allowances. These allowances are
consumed in the production of energy and are recorded in Operation Expenses at an average cost. The purchases and
sales of allowances are reported in the Operating Activities section of the statements of cash flows. The net margin on
sales of emission allowances is included in Operating Revenues. The net margin on sales of emission allowances affects
the determination of deferred fuel or deferred emission allowance costs and the amortization of regulatory assets.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Property, Plant and Equipment

Electric utility property, plant and equipment are stated at original cost. Additions, major replacements and betterments
are added to the plant accounts. Under the group composite method of depreciation, continuous interim routine
replacements of items such as boiler tubes, pumps, motors, etc. result in the original cost, less salvage, being charged to
accumulated depreciation. The group composite method of depreciation assumes that on average, asset components are
retired at the end of their useful lives and thus there is no gain or loss. The equipment in each primary electric plant
account is identified as a separate group. The depreciation rates that are established take into account the past history of
interim capital replacements and the amount of salvage received. These rates and the related lives are subject to periodic
review. Removal costs are charged to accumulated depreciation. The costs of labor, materials and overhead incurred to
operate and maintain the plants are included in operating expenses.

Long-lived assets are required to be tested for impairment when it is determined that the carrying value of the assets may
no longer be recoverable or when the assets meet the criteria under the accounting guidance for “Impairment or Disposal
of Long-lived Assets.” When it becomes probable that an asset in service or an asset under construction will be
abandoned and regulatory cost recovery has been disallowed, the cost of that asset shall be removed from plant-in-service
or CWIP and charged to expense.

The fair value of an asset or investment is the amount at which that asset or investment could be bought or sold in a
current transaction between willing parties, as opposed to a forced or liquidation sale. Quoted market prices in active
markets are the best evidence of fair value and are used as the basis for the measurement, if available. In the absence of
quoted prices for identical or similar assets or investments in active markets, fair value is estimated using various internal
and external valuation methods including cash flow analysis and appraisals.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC)

AFUDC represents the estimated cost of borrowed and equity funds used to finance construction projects that is
capitalized and recovered through depreciation over the service life of regulated electric utility plant.

Valuation of Nonderivative Financial Instruments

The book values of Cash, Special Deposits, Working Fund, accounts receivable and accounts payable approximate fair
value because of the short-term maturity of these instruments.
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Fair Value Measurements of Assets and Liabilities

The accounting guidance for “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures” establishes a fair value hierarchy that
prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs
(Level 3 measurement). Where observable inputs are available for substantially the full term of the asset or liability, the
instrument is categorized in Level 2. When quoted market prices are not available, pricing may be completed using
comparable securities, dealer values, operating data and general market conditions to determine fair value. Valuation
models utilize various inputs such as commodity, interest rate and, to a lesser degree, volatility and credit that include
quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in
inactive markets, market corroborated inputs (i.e. inputs derived principally from, or correlated to, observable market
data) and other observable inputs for the asset or liability. The AEP System’s market risk oversight staff independently
monitors its valuation policies and procedures and provides members of the Commercial Operations Risk Committee
(CORC) various daily, weekly and monthly reports, regarding compliance with policies and procedures. The CORC
consists of AEPSC’s Chief Operating Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Executive Vice President of Energy Supply,
Senior Vice President of Commercial Operations and Chief Risk Officer.

For commercial activities, exchange traded derivatives, namely futures contracts, are generally fair valued based on
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets and are classified as Level 1. Level 2 inputs primarily consist of OTC broker
quotes in moderately active or less active markets, as well as exchange traded contracts where there is insufficient market
liquidity to warrant inclusion in Level 1. Management verifies price curves using these broker quotes and classifies these
fair values within Level 2 when substantially all of the fair value can be corroborated. Management typically obtains
multiple broker quotes, which are nonbinding in nature, but are based on recent trades in the marketplace. When multiple
broker quotes are obtained, the quoted bid and ask prices are averaged. In certain circumstances, a broker quote may be
discarded if it is a clear outlier. Management uses a historical correlation analysis between the broker quoted location
and the illiquid locations and if the points are highly correlated, these locations are included within Level 2 as well.

Certain OTC and bilaterally executed derivative instruments are executed in less active markets with a lower availability
of pricing information. Illiquid transactions, complex structured transactions, FTRs and counterparty credit risk may
require nonmarket based inputs. Some of these inputs may be internally developed or extrapolated and utilized to
estimate fair value. When such inputs have a significant impact on the measurement of fair value, the instrument is
categorized as Level 3. The main driver of contracts being classified as Level 3 is the inability to substantiate energy
price curves in the market. A significant portion of the Level 3 instruments have been economically hedged which
greatly limits potential earnings volatility.

AEP utilizes its trustee’s external pricing service to estimate the fair value of the underlying investments held in the
benefit plan trusts. AEP’s investment managers review and validate the prices utilized by the trustee to determine fair
value. AEP’s management performs its own valuation testing to verify the fair values of the securities. AEP receives
audit reports of the trustee’s operating controls and valuation processes. The trustee uses multiple pricing vendors for the
assets held in the trusts.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Assets in the benefits trusts are classified using the following methods. Equities are classified as Level 1 holdings if they
are actively traded on exchanges. Items classified as Level 1 are investments in money market funds, fixed income and
equity mutual funds and domestic equity securities. They are valued based on observable inputs primarily unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets. Items classified as Level 2 are primarily investments in individual
fixed income securities and cash equivalents funds. Fixed income securities do not trade on an exchange and do not have
an official closing price but their valuation inputs are based on observable market data. Pricing vendors calculate bond
valuations using financial models and matrices. The models use observable inputs including yields on benchmark
securities, quotes by securities brokers, rating agency actions, discounts or premiums on securities compared to par
prices, changes in yields for U.S. Treasury securities, corporate actions by bond issuers, prepayment schedules and
histories, economic events and, for certain securities, adjustments to yields to reflect changes in the rate of inflation.
Other securities with model-derived valuation inputs that are observable are also classified as Level 2 investments.
Investments with unobservable valuation inputs are classified as Level 3 investments. Benefit plan assets included in
Level 3 are primarily real estate and private equity investments that are valued using methods requiring judgment
including appraisals.

Deferred Fuel Costs

The cost of fuel and related emission allowances and emission control chemicals/consumables is charged to Operation
Expenses when the fuel is burned or the allowance or consumable is utilized. Fuel cost over-recoveries (the excess of
fuel revenues billed to customers over applicable fuel costs incurred) are generally deferred as regulatory liabilities and
under-recoveries (the excess of applicable fuel costs incurred over fuel revenues billed to customers) are generally
deferred as regulatory assets. Fuel cost over-recovery and under-recovery balances are classified as noncurrent when
there is a phase-in plan or the FAC has been suspended. These deferrals are amortized when refunded or when billed to
customers in later months with the KPSC’s review and approval. The amount of an over-recovery or under-recovery can
also be affected by actions of the KPSC. On a routine basis, the KPSC reviews and/or audits KPCo’s fuel procurement
policies and practices, the fuel cost calculations and FAC deferrals. When a fuel cost disallowance becomes probable,
KPCo adjusts its FAC deferrals and records a provision for estimated refunds to recognize these probable outcomes.

Changes in fuel costs, including purchased power are reflected in rates in a timely manner through the FAC. A portion of
profits from off-system sales are given to customers through the FAC.

Revenue Recognition
Regulatory Accounting

KPCo’s financial statements reflect the actions of regulators that can result in the recognition of revenues and expenses in
different time periods than enterprises that are not rate-regulated. Regulatory assets (deferred expenses) and regulatory
liabilities (deferred revenue reductions or refunds) are recorded to reflect the economic effects of regulation in the same
accounting period by matching expenses with their recovery through regulated revenues and by matching income with its
passage to customers in cost-based regulated rates.

When regulatory assets are probable of recovery through regulated rates, KPCo records them as assets on its balance
sheets. KPCo tests for probability of recovery at each balance sheet date or whenever new events occur. Examples of
new events include the issuance of a regulatory commission order or passage of new legislation. If it is determined that
recovery of a regulatory asset is no longer probable, KPCo writes off that regulatory asset as a charge against income.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Electricity Supply and Delivery Activities

KPCo recognizes revenues from retail and wholesale electricity sales and electricity transmission and distribution
delivery services. KPCo recognizes the revenues on the statements of income upon delivery of the energy to the
customer and includes unbilled as well as billed amounts.

Most of the power produced at the generation plants of the AEP East Companies is sold to PJM, the RTO operating in the
east service territory. The AEP East Companies purchase power from PJM to supply power to their customers.
Generally, these power sales and purchases are reported on a net basis in revenues on the statements of income.
However, purchases of power in excess of sales to PIM, on an hourly net basis, used to serve retail load are recorded
gross as Operation Expenses on the statements of income. Other RTOs in which KPCo participates do not function in the
same manner as PJM. They function as balancing organizations and not as exchanges.

Physical energy purchases arising from non-derivative contracts are accounted for on a gross basis in Operation Expenses
on the statements of income. Energy purchases arising from non-trading derivative contracts are recorded based on the
transaction’s economic substance. Purchases under non-trading derivatives used to serve accrual based obligations are
recorded in Operation Expenses on the statements of income. All other non-trading derivative purchases are recorded net
in revenues.

In general, KPCo records expenses when purchased electricity is received and when expenses are incurred, with the
exception of certain power purchase contracts that are derivatives and accounted for using MTM accounting. KPCo
defers the unrealized MTM amounts as regulatory assets (for losses) and regulatory liabilities (for gains).

Energy Marketing and Risk Management Activities

AEPSC, on behalf of the AEP East Companies, engages in wholesale electricity, coal, natural gas and emission
allowances marketing and risk management activities focused on wholesale markets where the AEP System owns assets
and adjacent markets. These activities include the purchase and sale of energy under forward contracts at fixed and
variable prices. These contracts include physical transactions, exchange-traded futures, and to a lesser extent, OTC
swaps and options. Certain energy marketing and risk management transactions are with RTOs.

KPCo recognizes revenues and expenses from wholesale marketing and risk management transactions that are not
derivatives upon delivery of the commodity. KPCo uses MTM accounting for wholesale marketing and risk management
transactions that are derivatives unless the derivative is designated in a qualifying cash flow hedge relationship or a
normal purchase or sale. The realized gains and losses on wholesale marketing and risk management transactions are
included in Operating Revenues on the statements of income on a net basis. The unrealized MTM amounts are deferred
as regulatory assets (for losses) and regulatory liabilities (for gains).
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Certain qualifying wholesale marketing and risk management derivative transactions are designated as hedges of
variability in future cash flows as a result of forecasted transactions (cash flow hedge). KPCo initially records the
effective portion of the cash flow hedge’s gain or loss as a component of AOCI. When the forecasted transaction is
realized and affects net income, KPCo subsequently reclassifies the gain or loss on the hedge from AOCI into revenues or
expenses within the same financial statement line item as the forecasted transaction on the statements of income. KPCo
defers the ineffective portion as regulatory assets (for losses) and regulatory liabilities (for gains). See “Accounting for
Cash Flow Hedging Strategies” section of Note 7.

Maintenance

Maintenance costs are expensed as incurred. If it becomes probable that KPCo will recover specifically-incurred costs
through future rates, a regulatory asset is established to match the expensing of those maintenance costs with their
recovery in cost-based regulated revenues.

Income Taxes and Investment Tax Credits

KPCo uses the liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under the liability method, deferred income taxes are
provided for all temporary differences between the book and tax basis of assets and liabilities which will result in a future

tax consequence.

When the flow-through method of accounting for temporary differences is reflected in regulated revenues (that is, when
deferred taxes are not included in the cost of service for determining regulated rates for electricity), deferred income
taxes are recorded and related regulatory assets and liabilities are established to match the regulated revenues and tax

expense.

Investment tax credits are accounted for under the flow-through method except where regulatory commissions have
reflected investment tax credits in the rate-making process on a deferral basis. Investment tax credits that have been
deferred are amortized over the life of the plant investment.

KPCo accounts for uncertain tax positions in accordance with the accounting guidance for “Income Taxes.” KFPCo
classifies interest expense or income related to uncertain tax positions as interest expense or income as appropriate and
classifies penalties as Penalties.

Excise Taxes

As an agent for some state and local governments, KPCo collects from customers certain excise taxes levied by those
state or local governments on customers. KPCo does not recognize these taxes as revenue or expense.

Debt

Gains and losses from the reacquisition of debt used to finance regulated electric utility plants are deferred and amortized
over the remaining term of the reacquired debt in accordance with their rate-making treatment unless the debt is
refinanced. If the reacquired debt is refinanced, the reacquisition costs are generally deferred and amortized over the
term of the replacement debt consistent with its recovery in rates.
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Debt discount or premium and debt issuance expenses are deferred and amortized generally utilizing the straight-line
method over the term of the related debt. The straight-line method approximates the effective interest method and is
consistent with the treatment in rates for regulated operations. The net amortization expense is included in Amortization
of Debt Discount and Expense.

Investments Held in Trust for Future Liabilities

AEP has several trust funds with significant investments intended to provide for future payments of pension and OPEB
benefits. All of the trust funds’ investments are diversified and managed in compliance with all laws and regulations.

The investment strategy for trust funds is to use a diversified portfolio of investments to achieve an acceptable rate of
return while managing the interest rate sensitivity of the assets relative to the associated liabilities. To minimize
investment risk, the trust funds are broadly diversified among classes of assets, investment strategies and investment
managers. Management regularly reviews the actual asset allocations and periodically rebalances the investments to
targeted allocations when appropriate. Investment policies and guidelines allow investment managers in approved
strategies to use financial derivatives to obtain or manage market exposures and to hedge assets and liabilities. The
investments are reported at fair value under the “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures™ accounting guidance.

Benefit Plans

All benefit plan assets are invested in accordance with each plan’s investment policy. The investment policy outlines the
investment objectives, strategies and target asset allocations by plan.

The investment philosophies for AEP’s benefit plans support the allocation of assets to minimize risks and optimize net
returns. Strategies used include:

Maintaining a long-term investment horizon.

Diversifying assets to help control volatility of returns at acceptable levels.

Managing fees, transaction costs and tax liabilities to maximize investment earnings.

Using active management of investments where appropriate risk/return opportunities exist.

Keeping portfolio structure style-neutral to limit volatility compared to applicable benchmarks.

Using alternative asset classes such as real estate and private equity to maximize return and provide additional
portfolio diversification.

Ooocooono
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The investment policy for the pension fund allocates assets based on the funded status of the pension plan. The objective
of the asset allocation policy is to reduce the investment volatility of the plan over time. Generally, more of the
investment mix will be allocated to fixed income investments as the plan becomes better funded. Assets will be
transferred away from equity investments into fixed income investments based on the market value of plan assets
compared to the plan’s projected benefit obligation. The current target asset allocations are as follows:

Pension Plan Assets Target
Equity 40.0 %
Fixed Income 50.0 %
Other Investments 10.0 %

OPEB Plans Assets Target
Equity 66.0 %
Fixed Income 33.0%
Cash 1.0%

The investment policy for each benefit plan contains various investment limitations. The investment policies establish
concentration limits for securities. Investment policies prohibit the benefit trust funds from purchasing securities issued
by AEP (with the exception of proportionate and immaterial holdings of AEP securities in passive index strategies).
However, the investment policies do not preclude the benefit trust funds from receiving contributions in the form of AEP
securities, provided that the AEP securities acquired by each plan may not exceed the limitations imposed by law. Each
investment manager's portfolio is compared to a diversified benchmark index.

For equity investments, the limits are as follows:

No security in excess of 5% of all equities.

Cash equivalents must be less than 10% of an investment manager’s equity portfolio.
No individual stock may be more than 10% of each manager's equity portfolio.

No investment in excess of 5% of an outstanding class of any company.

No securities may be bought or sold on margin or other use of leverage.

Oooooo

For fixed income investments, the concentration limits must not exceed:

3% in any single issuer

5% for private placements

5% for convertible securities

60% for bonds rated AA+ or lower
50% for bonds rated A+ or lower
10% for bonds rated BBB- or lower

OoOooooOo
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

For obligations of non-government issuers, the following limitations apply:

AAA rated debt: a single issuer should account for no more than 5% of the portfolio.

AA+, AA, AA- rated debt: a single issuer should account for no more than 3% of the portfolio.

Debt rated A+ or lower: a single issuer should account for no more than 2% of the portfolio.

No more than 10% of the portfolio may be invested in high yield and emerging market debt combined at any
time.

oooo

A portion of the pension assets is invested in real estate funds to provide diversification, add return and hedge against
inflation. Real estate properties are illiquid, difficult to value and not actively traded. The pension plan uses external
real estate investment managers to invest in commingled funds that hold real estate properties. To mitigate investment
risk in the real estate portfolio, commingled real estate funds are used to ensure that holdings are diversified by region,
property type and risk classification. Real estate holdings include core, value-added and development risk classifications
and some investments in Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs), which are publicly traded real estate securities classified
as Level 1.

A portion of the pension assets is invested in private equity. Private equity investments add return and provide
diversification and typically require a long-term time horizon to evaluate investment performance. Private equity is
classified as an alternative investment because it is illiquid, difficult to value and not actively traded. The pension plan
uses limited partnerships and commingled funds to invest across the private equity investment spectrum. The private
equity holdings are with multiple general partners who help monitor the investments and provide investment selection
expertise. The holdings are currently comprised of venture capital, buyout and hybrid debt and equity investment
instruments. Commingled private equity funds are used to enhance the holdings’ diversity.

AEP participates in a securities lending program with BNY Mellon to provide incremental income on idle assets and to
provide income to offset custody fees and other administrative expenses. AEP lends securities to borrowers approved by
BNY Mellon in exchange for cash collateral. All loans are collateralized by at least 102% of the loaned asset’s market
value and the cash collateral is invested. The difference between the rebate owed to the borrower and the cash collateral
rate of return determines the earnings on the loaned security. The securities lending program’s objective is providing
modest incremental income with a limited increase in risk.

Trust owned life insurance (TOLI) underwritten by The Prudential Insurance Company is held in the OPEB plan trusts.
The strategy for holding life insurance contracts in the taxable Voluntary Employees' Beneficiary Association (VEBA)
trust is to minimize taxes paid on the asset growth in the trust. Earnings on plan assets are tax-deferred within the TOLI
contract and can be tax-free if held until claims are paid. Life insurance proceeds remain in the trust and are used to fund
future retiree medical benefit liabilities. With consideration to other investments held in the trust, the cash value of the
TOLI contracts is invested in two diversified funds. A portion is invested in a commingled fund with underlying
investments in stocks that are actively traded on major international equity exchanges. The other portion of the TOLIL
cash value is invested in a diversified, commingled fixed income fund with underlying investments in government bonds,
corporate bonds and asset-backed securities.
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Cash and cash equivalents are held in each trust to provide liquidity and meet short-term cash needs. Cash equivalent
funds are used to provide diversification and preserve principal. The underlying holdings in the cash funds are
investment grade money market instruments including commercial paper, certificates of deposit, treasury bills and other
types of investment grade short-term debt securities. The cash funds are valued each business day and provide daily
liquidity.

Comprehiensive Income (Loss)

Comprehensive income (loss) is defined as the change in equity (net assets) of a business enterprise during a period from
transactions and other events and circumstances from nonowner sources. It includes all changes in equity during a period
except those resulting from investments by owners and distributions to owners.

Subsequent Events

Management reviewed subsequent events through April 11,2013, the date that the 2012 FERC Form 1 was issued.

2. RATE MATTERS

KPCo is involved in rate and regulatory proceedings at the FERC and the KPSC. Rate matters can have a material impact
on net income, cash flows and possibly financial condition. KPCo’s recent significant rate orders and pending rate filings
are addressed in this note. :

Plant Transfer

In October 2012, the AEP East Companies submitted several filings with the FERC. See the “Corporate Separation and
Termination of Interconnection Agreement” section of FERC Rate Matters. In December 2012, KPCo filed a request
with the KPSC for approval to transfer at net book value to KPCo a one-half interest in the Mitchell Plant, comprising
780 MW of average annual generating capacity presently owned by OPCo. If the transfer is approved, KPCo anticipates
seeking cost recovery when filing its next base rate case. In addition, KPCo announced its plan to retire Big Sandy Plant,
Unit 2 in early 2015, subject to regulatory approval, and its intention to study the conversion of Big Sandy Plant, Unit 1
to burn natural gas instead of coal.

Big Sandy Plant, Unit 2 FGD System

In May 2012, KPCo withdrew its application to the KPSC seeking approval of a Certificate of Public Convenience and
Necessity to retrofit Big Sandy Plant, Unit 2 with a dry FGD system. As part of the Mitchell Plant transfer filing
discussed above, KPCo requested costs related to the FGD project be established as a regulatory asset and recovered in
KPCo’s next base rate case. As of December 31, 2012, KPCo has incurred $29 million related to the FGD project, which
is recorded in Deferred Charges and Other Noncurrent Assets on the balance sheet. If KPCo is not ultimately permitted
to recover its incurred costs, it would reduce future net income and cash flows.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.17 ]




KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 55 of 260
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Kentucky Power Company {(2) __ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Seams Elimination Cost Allocation (SECA) Revenue Subject to Refund

In 2004, AEP eliminated transaction-based through-and-out transmission service charges and collected, at the FERC’s
direction, load-based charges, referred to as RTO SECA through March 2006. Intervenors objected and the FERC set
SECA rate issues for hearing and ordered that the SECA rate revenues be collected, subject to refund. The AEP East
Companies recognized gross SECA revenues of $220 million. KPCo’s portion of recognized gross SECA revenues was
$17 million. In 2006, a FERC Administrative Law Judge issued an initial decision finding that the SECA rates charged
were unfair, unjust and discriminatory and that new compliance filings and refunds should be made.

AEP filed briefs jointly with other affected companies asking the FERC to reverse the decision. In May 2010, the FERC
issued an order that generally supported AEP’s position and required a compliance filing. In August 2010, the affected
companies, including the AEP East Companies, filed a compliance filing with the FERC. The AEP East Companies
provided reserves for net refunds for SECA settlements. The AEP East Companies settled with various parties prior to
the FERC compliance filing and entered into additional settlements subsequent to the compliance filing being filed at the
FERC. Based on the analysis of the May 2010 order, the compliance filing and recent settlements, management believes
that the reserve is adequate to pay the refunds, including interest, and any remaining exposure beyond the reserve is
immaterial. '

Corporate Separation and Termination of Interconnection Agreement

In October 2012, the AEP East Companies submitted several filings with the FERC seeking approval to fully separate
- OPCo’s generation assets from its distribution and transmission operations. The AEP East Companies also requested
FERC approval to transfer at net book value OPCo’s Mitchell Plant to APCo and KPCo in equal one-half interests (780
MW each). Additionally, the AEP East Companies asked the FERC to terminate the existing Interconnection Agreement
and approve a new Power Coordination Agreement among APCo, 1&M and KPCo. Intervenors have opposed several of
these filings. The AEP East Companies have responded and continue to pursue approvals from the FERC. A decision
from the FERC is expected in mid-2013. Similar filings have been made at the KPSC. See the “Plant Transfer” section
above.

If KPCo experiences decreases in revenues or increases in expenses as a result of changes to its relationship with
affiliates and is unable to recover the change in revenues and costs through rates, prices or additional sales, it could
reduce future net income and cash flows.
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3. EFFECTS OF REGULATION
Regulatory assets and liabilities are comprised of the following items:
December 31, Remaining
Regulatory Assets: 2012 2011 Recovery Period
(in thousands)
Regulatory assets not yet being recovered pending future proceedings
to determine the recovery method and timing:
Regulatory Assets Currently Not Eaming a Return
Storm Related Costs 3 12,146 § -
Mountaineer Carbon Capture and Storage
Commercial Scale Facility 873 905
Total Regulatory Assets Not Yet Being Recovered 13,019 905
Regulatory assets being recovered:
Regulatory Assets Currently Earning a Return
RTO Formation/Integration Costs 998 1,194 various
Regulatory Assets Currently Not Earning a2 Return
Income Tax Assets 128,656 124,184 23 years
Pension and OPEB Funded Status 52,048 66,392 12 years
Storm Related Costs 11,746 16,445 3 years
Postemployment Benefits 5,230 5,205 5 years
Other Regulatory Assets Being Recovered 2,534 1,192 various
Total Regulatory Assets Being Recovered 201,212 214,612
Total FERC Account 182.3 Regulatory Assets $ 214231 § 215,517
December 31, Remaining
Regulatory Liabilities: 2012 2011 Refund Period
(in thousands)
Regulatory liabilities being paid:
Regulatory Liabilities Currently Not Paying a Return
Unrealized Gain on Forward Commitments $ 4,288 8§ 3,536 5 years
Income Tax Liabilities 1,167 1,362 23 years
Over-recovered Fuel Costs 7,928 3,138 1 year
Other Regulatory Liabilities Being Paid 449 267 various
Total Regulatory Liabilities Being Paid 13,832 8,303
3 13,832 § 8,303

Total FERC Account 254 Regulatory Liabilities
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4. COMMITMENTS, GUARANTEES AND CONTINGENCIES

KPCo is subject to certain claims and legal actions arising in its ordinary course of business. In addition, KPCo’s
business activities are subject to extensive governmental regulation related to public health and the environment. The
ultimate outcome of such pending or potential litigation cannot be predicted. For current proceedings not specifically
discussed below, management does not anticipate that the liabilities, if any, arising from such proceedings would have a
material effect on the financial statements.

COMMITMENTS

Construction and Commitments

KPCo has substantial construction commitments to support its operations and environmental investments. In managing
the overall construction program and in the normal course of business, KPCo contractually commits to third-party
construction vendors for certain material purchases and other construction services. ~Management forecasts
approximately $73 million of construction expenditures, excluding equity AFUDC, for 2013. KPCo also purchases fuel,
materials, supplies, services and property, plant and equipment under contract as part of its normal course of business.
Certain supply contracts contain penalty provisions for early termination.

The following table summarizes KPCo’s actual contractual commitments as of December 31, 2012:

Less Than 1 After

Contractual Commitments Year 2-3 Years  4-5 Years 5 Years Total
(in thousands)
Fuel Purchase Contracts (a) $ 115983 § 40,662 $ 1,181 § - $ 157,826
Energy and Capacity Purchase Contracts (b) 34,074 68,117 67,886 169,487 339,564
Construction Contracts for Capital Assets (c) 3,633 - - - 3,633
Total $ 153,690 $§ 108,779 $§ 69067 $ 169,487 $ 501,023
e e - .} -}

(a) Represents contractual commitments to purchase coal and other consumables as fuel for electric generation along with
related transportation of the fuel.

(b) Represents contractual commitments for energy and capacity purchase contracts.

(c) Represents only capital assets for which there are signed contracts. Actual payments are dependent upon and may vary
significantly based upon the decision to build, regulatory approval schedules, timing and escalation of project costs.
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GUARANTEES

Liabilities for guarantees are recorded in accordance with the accounting guidance for “Guarantees.” There is no
collateral held in relation to any guarantees. In the event any guarantee is drawn, there is no recourse to third parties.

Indemnifications and Other Guarantees
Contracts

KPCo enters into certain types of contracts which require indemnifications. Typically these contracts include, but are not
limited to, sale agreements, lease agreements, purchase agreements and financing agreements. Generally, these
agreements may include, but are not limited to, indemnifications around certain tax, contractual and environmental
matters. With respect to sale agreements, exposure generally does not exceed the sale price. As of December 31, 2012,
there were no material liabilities recorded for any indemnifications.

KPCo is jointly and severally liable for activity conducted by AEPSC on behalf of the AEP East Companies related to
power purchase and sale activity pursuant to the SIA.

Lease Obligations

KPCo leases certain equipment under master lease agreements. See “Master Lease Agreements” section of Note 10 for
disclosure of lease residual value guarantees.

CONTINGENCIES
Insurance and Potential Losses

KPCo maintains insurance coverage normal and customary for an electric utility, subject to various deductibles.
Insurance coverage includes all risks of physical loss or damage to assets, subject to insurance policy conditions and
exclusions. Covered property generally includes power plants, substations, facilities and inventories. Excluded property
generally includes transmission and distribution lines, poles and towers. The insurance programs also generally provide
coverage against loss arising from certain claims made by third parties and are in excess of KPCo’s retentions. Coverage
is generally provided by a combination of the protected cell of EIS and/or various industry mutual and/or commercial
insurance carriers.

Some potential losses or liabilities may not be insurable or the amount of insurance carried may not be sufficient to meet
potential losses and liabilities. Future losses or liabilities, if they occur, which are not completely insured, unless
recovered from customers, could reduce future net income and cash flows and impact financial condition.
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Carbon Dioxide Public Nuisance Claims

In October 2009, the Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals reversed a decision by the Federal District Court for the District of
Mississippi dismissing state common law nuisance claims in a putative class action by Mississippi residents asserting that
CO, emissions exacerbated the effects of Hurricane Katrina. The Fifth Circuit held that there was no exclusive

commitment of the common law issues raised in plaintiffs’ complaint to a coordinate branch of government and that no
initial policy determination was required to adjudicate these claims. The court granted petitions for rehearing. An
additional recusal left the Fifth Circuit without a quorum to reconsider the decision and the appeal was dismissed, leaving
the district court’s decision in place. Plaintiffs filed a petition with the U.S. Supreme Court asking the court to remand
the case to the Fifth Circuit and reinstate the panel decision. The petition was denied in January 2011. Plaintiffs refiled
their complaint in federal district court. The court ordered all defendants to respond to the refiled complaints in October
2011. In March 2012, the court granted the defendants® motion for dismissal on several grounds, including the doctrine
of collateral estoppel and the applicable statute of limitations. Plaintiffs appealed the decision to the Fifth Circuit Court
of Appeals. Management will continue to defend against the claims. Management is unable to determine a range of
potential losses that are reasonably possible of occurring.

Alaskan Villages’ Claims

In 2008, the Native Village of Kivalina and the City of Kivalina, Alaska filed a lawsuit in Federal Court in the Northern
District of California against AEP, AEPSC and 22 other unrelated defendants including oil and gas companies, a coal
company and other electric generating companies. The complaint alleges that the defendants' emissions of CO9p

contribute to global warming and constitute a public and private nuisance and that the defendants are acting together.

The complaint further alleges that some of the defendants, including AEP, conspired to create a false scientific debate
about global warming in order to deceive the public and perpetuate the alleged nuisance. The plaintiffs also allege that
the effects of global warming will require the relocation of the village at an alleged cost of $95 million to $400 million.

In October 2009, the judge dismissed plaintiffs’ federal common law claim for nuisance, finding the claim barred by the
political question doctrine and by plaintiffs’ lack of standing to bring the claim. The judge also dismissed plaintiffs’ state
law claims without prejudice to refiling in state court. The plaintiffs appealed the decision. In September 2012, the
Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals affirmed the trial court’s decision, holding that the CAA displaced Kivalina’s claims for
damages. Plaintiffs’ petition for rehearing by the full court was denied in November 2012, but the plaintiffs could seek
further review in the U.S. Supreme Court. Management believes the action is without merit and will continue to defend
against the claims. Management is unable to determine a range of potential losses that are reasonably possible of

occurring.
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The Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act (Superfund) and State Remediation

By-products from the generation of electricity include materials such as ash, slag and sludge. Coal combustion
by-products, which constitute the overwhelming percentage of these materials, are typically treated and deposited in
captive disposal facilities or are beneficially utilized. In addition, the generating plants and transmission and distribution
facilities have used asbestos, polychlorinated biphenyls and other hazardous and nonhazardous materials. KPCo
currently incurs costs to dispose of these substances safely.

Superfund addresses clean-up of hazardous substances that have been released to the environment. The Federal EPA
administers the clean-up programs. Several states have enacted similar laws. As of December 31, 2012, there is one site
for which KPCo has received an information request which could lead to a Potentially Responsible Party designation. In
the instance where KPCo has been named a defendant, disposal or recycling activities were in accordance with the
then-applicable laws and regulations. Superfund does not recognize compliance as a defense, but imposes strict liability
on parties who fall within its broad statutory categories. Liability has been resolved for a number of sites with no
significant effect on net income.

Management evaluates the potential liability for each site separately, but several general statements can be made about
potential future liability. Allegations that materials were disposed at a particular site are often unsubstantiated and the
quantity of materials deposited at a site can be small and often nonhazardous. Although Superfund liability has been
interpreted by the courts as joint and several, typically many parties are named for each site and several of the parties are
financially sound enterprises. At present, management’s estimates do not anticipate material cleanup costs for identified

sites.

5. BENEFIT PLANS

For a discussion of investment strategy, investment limitations, target asset allocations and the classification of
investments within the fair value hierarchy, see “Investments Held in Trust for Future Liabilities” and “Fair Value
Measurements of Assets and Liabilities” sections of Note 1.

KPCo participates in an AEP sponsored qualified pension plan and an unfunded nonqualified pension plan. Substantially
all of KPCo’s employees are covered by the qualified plan or both the qualified and nonqualified pension plans. KPCo
also participates in OPEB plans sponsored by AEP to provide health and life insurance benefits for retired employees.

KPCo recognizes its funded status associated with defined benefit pension and OPEB plans in its balance sheets.
Disclosures about the plans are required by the “Compensation — Retirement Benefits” accounting guidance. KPCo
recognizes an asset for a plan’s overfunded status or a liability for a plan’s underfunded status and recognizes, as a
component of other comprehensive income, the changes in the funded status of the plan that arise during the year that are
not recognized as a component of net periodic benefit cost. KPCo records a regulatory asset instead of other
comprehensive income for qualifying benefit costs of regulated operations that for ratemaking purposes are deferred for
future recovery. The cumulative funded status adjustment is equal to the remaining unrecognized deferrals for
unamortized actuarial losses or gains, prior service costs and transition obligations, such that remaining deferred costs
result in a regulatory asset and deferred gains result in a regulatory liability.
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Actuarial Assumptions for Benefit Obligations

The weighted-average assumptions as of December 31 of each year used in the measurement of KPCo’s benefit
obligations are shown in the following table:

Other Postretirement

Pension Plans Benefit Plans
Assumptions 2012 2011 2012 2011
Discount Rate 395% 4.55% 395% 475 %
Rate of Compensation Increase 4.50 % (a) 4.50 % (a) NA NA

(2) Rates are for base pay only. In addition, an amount is added to reflect target incentive compensation for exempt employees
and overtime and incentive pay for nonexempt employees.
NA Not applicable.

A duration-based method is used to determine the discount rate for the plans. A hypothetical portfolio of high quality
corporate bonds is constructed with cash flows matching the benefit plan liability. The composite yield on the
hypothetical bond portfolio is used as the discount rate for the plan.

For 2012, the rate of compensation increase assumed varies with the age of the employee, ranging from 3.5% per year to
11.5% per year, with an average increase of 4.50%.

Actuarial Assumptions for Net Periodic Benefit Costs

The weighted-average assumptions as of January 1 of each year used in the measurement of KPCo’s benefit costs are
shown in the following table:

Other Postretirement
Pension Plan Benefit Plans
2012 2011 2012 2011
Discount Rate 4.55% 5.05% 4.75% 525%
Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.25% 175 % 7.25% 7.50 %
Rate of Compensation Increase 4.50% 4.50 % NA NA

NA Not Applicable

The expected return on plan assets for 2012 was determined by evaluating historical returns, the current investment
climate (yield on fixed income securities and other recent investment market indicators), rate of inflation and current
prospects for economic growth.
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The health care trend rate assumptions as of January 1 of each year used for OPEB plans measurement purposes are
shown below:

Health Care Trend Rates 2012 2011
Initial 7.00 % 7.50 %
Ultimate 5.00 % 5.00%
Year Ultimate Reached 2020 2016

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the OPEB health care plans. A
1% change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects:

1% Increase 1% Decrease
(in thousands)

Effect on Total Service and Interest Cost
Components of Net Periodic Postretirement Health
Care Benefit Cost $ 595 $ 471

Effect on the Health Care Component of the
Accumulated Postretirement Benefit Obligation 2,698 (2,037)

Significant Concentrations of Risk within Plan Assets

In addition to establishing the target asset allocation of plan assets, the investment policy also places restrictions on
securities to limit significant concentrations within plan assets. The investment policy establishes guidelines that govern
maximum market exposure, security restrictions, prohibited asset classes, prohibited types of transactions, minimum
credit quality, average portfolio credit quality, portfolio duration and concentration limits. The guidelines were
established to mitigate the risk of loss due to significant concentrations in any investment. The plans are monitored to
control security diversification and ensure compliance with the investment policy. As of December 31, 2012, the assets
were invested in compliance with all investment limits. See “Investments Held in Trust for Future Liabilities” section of
Note 1 for limit details.
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Benefit Plan Obligations, Plan Assets and Funded Status as of December 31, 2012 and 2011

The following tables provide a reconciliation of the changes in the plans’ benefit obligations, fair value of plan assets and

funded status as of December 31. The benefit obligation for the defined benefit pension

projected benefit obligation and the accumulated benefit obligation, respectively.

Change in Benefit Obligation

Benefit Obligation as of January 1
Service Cost

Interest Cost

Actuarial Loss

Plan Amendment Prior Service Credit
Benefit Payments

Participant Contributions

Medicare Subsidy

Benefit Obligation as of December 31

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Pension Plans

and OPEB plans are the

Other Postretirement

Benefit Plans

2012

2011 2012

2011

(in thousands)

Fair Value of Plan Assets as of January 1
Actual Gain (Loss) on Plan Assets
Company Contributions

Participant Contributions

Benefit Payments

Fair Value of Plan Assets as of December 31

Underfunded Status as of December 31

$ 121375 § 113592 § 59,861 $ 56806
1,412 1,389 1,007 939
5,465 5,757 2,836 2,013
9,676 7,172 5,265 7,046

- - (16,984) (5,440)
(9,034) (6,535) (3,597) (3,366)
- - 784 773
- - 198 190

$ 128894 § 121375 § 49370 $ 59,861

$ 100633 $ 88666 $ 39,739 $ 40,766
12,065 7,967 5,626 (248)
4,902 10,535 2,282 1,814

- - 784 773

(9,034) (6,535) (3,597) (3,366)

$ 108,566 $ 100,633 § 44834 $ 39,739
$ (20328) $ (20742) $ (4536 $ (20,122)

Amounts Recognized on the Balance Sheets as of Decemnber 31,2012 and 2011

Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits —

Long-term Benefit Liability
Underfunded Status

Other Postretirement

Pension Plans Benefit Plans
December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011
(in thousands)

$ (20,328) $

(20,742) $ (4,5

36) $ (20,122)

$ (20,328) §

(20,742) $ (4,5

36) $  (20,122)
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Amounts Included in Regulatory Assets as of December 31, 2012 and 2011
Other Postretirement
Pension Plans Benefit Plans
December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011
Components (in thousands)
Net Actuarial Loss $ 47,324 § 45998 § 26,835 §$ 25,941
Prior Service Cost (Credit) 195 279 (22,306) (5,826)
Recorded as
Regulatory Assets $ 47,519 $ 46277 $ 4,529 § 20,115

Components of the change in amounts included in regulatory assets during the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011
are as follows:

Other Postretirement
Pension Plans Benefit Plans
Years Ended December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011
Components (in thousands)
Actuarial Loss During the Year $ 5,003 $ 6,557 $ 2461 § 10,239
Prior Service Credit - - (16,984) (5,440)
Amortization of Actuarial Loss (3,677) (2,951) (1,567) (751)
Amortization of Prior Service Credit (Cost) (84 (150) 504 35
Change for the Year $ 1,242 § 3456 $  (15,586) $ 4,083
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Pension and Other Postretirement Plans’ Assets

The following table presents the classification of pension plan assets within the fair value hierarchy as of December 31,

2012:
Year End
Asset Class Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other Total Allocation
(in thousands)
Equities:
Domestic $ 30243 § -5 -5 - 30,243 27.9%
International 11,485 - - - 11,485 10.5%
Real Estate Investment Trusts 2,094 - - - 2,094 1.9%
Common Collective Trust -

International - 100 - - 100 0.1%
Subtotal - Equities 43,822 100 - - 43,922 404 %
Fixed Income:

Common Collective Trust - Debt - 734 - - 734 0.7%
United States Government and
Agency Securities - 16,538 - - 16,538 152%
Corporate Debt - 28,555 - - 28,555 263 %
Foreign Debt - 4,592 - - 4,592 42%
State and Local Government - 1,017 - - 1,017 0.9%
Other - Asset Backed - 823 - - 823 0.8%
Subtotal - Fixed Income - 52,259 - - 52,259 48.1%
Real Estate - - 5,076 - 5,076 4.7 %
Altemnative Investments - - 4,522 - 4,522 42 %
Securities Lending - 1,857 - - 1,857 1.7%
Securities Lending Collateral (a) - - - (2,100) (2,100) (1.9%
Cash and Cash Equivalents - 2,907 - - 2,907 27%
Other - Pending Transactions and
Accrued Income (b) - - - 123 123 0.1 %
Total $ 43,822 § 57,123 § 9598 § ( 1,977! $ 108,566 100.0 %

(a) Amounts in "Other" column primarily represent an obligation to repay cash collateral received as part of the Securities

Lending Program.

(b) Amounts in "Other" column primarily represent accrue

settlement.

d interest, dividend receivables and transactions pending
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The following table sets forth a reconciliation of changes in the fair value of assets classified as Level 3 in the fair value
hierarchy for the pension assets:

Corporate Real Alternative Total
Debt Estate Investments Level 3
(in thousands)

Balance as of January 1, 2012 $ 1499 § 3,820 $ 3,750 $ 7,719
Actual Return on Plan Assets

Relating to Assets Still Held as of the Reporting Date - 665 221 886

Relating to Assets Sold During the Period (52) - 107 55
Purchases and Sales ©7 591 444 938
Transfers into Level 3 - - - -
Transfers out of Level 3 - - - -
Balance as of December 31, 2012 $ - 3 5076 $ 4,522 § 9,598

The following table presents the classification of OPEB plan assets within the fair value hierarchy as of December 31,
2012:

Year End
Asset Class Level 1 Level2 Level 3 Other Total Allocation
(in thousands)

Equities:

Domestic $ 12,067 $ - 8 -3 - $ 12,067 26.9%

International 14,426 - - - 14,426 322%
Subtotal - Equities 26,493 - - - 26,493 59.1%
Fixed Income:

Common Collective Trust - Debt - 2,074 - - 2,074 4.6 %

United States Government and

Agency Securities - 2,350 - - 2,350 52%

Corporate Debt - 4,427 - - 4,427 9.9 %

Foreign Debt - 748 - - 748 1.7%

State and Local Government - 208 - - 208 0.5%

Other - Asset Backed - 281 - - 281 0.6 %
Subtotal - Fixed Income - 10,088 - - 10,088 22.5%
Trust Owned Life Insurance:

International Equities - 1,473 - - 1,473 33%

United States Bonds - 4,649 - - 4,649 10.3 %
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,775 326 - - 2,101 47 %
Other - Pending Transactions and

Accrued Income (a) - - - 30 30 0.1 %
Total $ 28268 $§ 16536 $ - 8 30 § 44834 100.0 %

e e e L e TR SOCTIORIM———

(a) Amounts in “Other" column primarily represent accrued interest, dividend receivables and transactions pending
settlernent.
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The following table presents the classification of pension plan assets within the fair value hierarchy as of December 31,
2011: ‘

Year End
Asset Class Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other Total Allocation
(in thousands)
Equities:
Domestic $ 34,021 § - 8 -8 - $ 34021 33.8%
Intemational 9,327 - - - 9,327 9.3 %
Real Estate Investment Trusts 2,432 - - - 2,432 24%
Common Collective Trust -

International - 3,004 - - 3,004 3.0%
Subtotal - Equities 45,780 3,004 - - 48,784 48.5%
Fixed Income:

Common Collective Trust - Debt - 614 - - 614 0.6 %
United States Government and
Agency Securities - 13,231 - - 13,231 13.2%
Corporate Debt - 23,028 149 - 23,177 23.0%
Foreign Debt - 4,459 - - 4,459 44%
State and Local Government - 1,124 - - 1,124 1.1%
Other - Asset Backed - 608 - - 608 0.6 %
Subtotal - Fixed Income - 43,064 149 - 43,213 429%
Real Estate - - 3,820 - 3,820 3.8%
Altemnative Investments - - 3,750 - 3,750 3.7%
Securities Lending - 5,023 - - 5,023 5.0%
Securities Lending Collateral (a) - - - (5,514) (5,514) (5.5Y%
Cash and Cash Equivalents - 2,170 - - 2,170 22%
Other - Pending Transactions and
Accrued Income (b) - - - (613) (613) (0.6)%
Total $ 45780 § 53261 § 7,719 $ (6,127) $ 100,633 100.0 %
T
(a) Amounts in "Other" column primarily represent an obligation to repay cash collateral received as part of the Securities
Lending Program.
(b) Amounts in "Other" column primarily represent accrued interest, dividend receivables and transactions pending
settlement.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.30




KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 68 of 260
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Kentucky Power Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The following table sets forth a reconciliation of changes in the fair value of assets classified as Level 3 in the fair value
hierarchy for the pension assets:

Corporate Real Alternative Total
Debt Estate Investments Level 3
(in thousands)

Balance as of January 1,2011 $ -3 1912 § 2,988 $ 4,900
Actual Return on Plan Assets

Relating to Assets Still Held as of the Reporting Date - 531 218 749

Relating to Assets Sold During the Period - - 75 75
Purchases and Sales - 1,377 469 1,846
Transfers into Level 3 149 - - 149
Transfers out of Level 3 - - - -
Balance as of December 31, 2011 $ 149 § 3,820 § 3,750 § 7,719

The following table presents the classification of OPEB plan assets within the fair value hierarchy as of December 31,
2011:

Year End
Asset Class Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other Total Allocation
(in thousands)
Equities:
Domestic $ 9,804 $ -3 -3 - S 9,804 247%
International 10,721 - - - 10,721 27.0%
Common Collective Trust -

Global - 2,795 - - 2,795 7.0 %
Subtotal - Equities 20,525 2,795 - - 23,320 58.7%
Fixed Income:

Common Collective Trust - Debt - 1,951 - - 1,951 49%

United States Government and

Agency Securities - 2,277 - - 2,277 5.7%

Corporate Debt - 4,288 - - 4,288 10.8 %

Foreign Debt - 909 - - 909 23%

State and Local Government - 237 - - 237 0.6 %

Other - Asset Backed - 54 - - 54 0.1 %
Subtotal - Fixed Income - 9,716 - - 9,716 244 %
Trust Owned Life Insurance:

International Equities - 1,303 - - 1,303 33%

United States Bonds - 4,449 - - 4,449 112%
Cash and Cash Equivalents 474 660 - - 1,134 29%
Other - Pending Transactions and

Accrued Income (a) - - - (183) (183) (0.5)%
Total $ 20999 § 18923 S - $ (183) $ 39,739 100.0 %
(@) Amounts in "Other" column primarily represent accrued interest, dividend receivables and transactions pending

settlement.
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Determination of Pension Expense

The determination of pension expense or income is based on a market-related valuation of assets which reduces
year-to-year volatility. This market-related valuation recognizes investment gains or losses over a five-year period from
the year in which they occur. Investment gains or losses for this purpose are the difference between the expected return
calculated using the market-related value of assets and the actual return.

December 31,
Accumulated Benefit Obligation 2012 2011
(in thousands)
Qualified Pension Plan $ 127325 §$ 119,973
Total $ 127,325 § 119,973

For the underfunded pension plans that had an accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan assets, the projected
benefit obligation, accumulated benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets of these plans as of December 31, 2012
and 2011 were as follows:

Underfunded Pension Plans

2012 2011
(in thousands)
Projected Benefit Obligation $ 128,894 § 121,375
Accumulated Benefit Obligation $ 127,325 $ 119,973
Fair Value of Plan Assets 108,566 100,633
Underfunded Accumulated Benefit Obligation $ (18,759) $ (19,340)

Estimated Future Benefit Payments and Contributions

KPCo expects contributions and payments for the pension plans of $2.3 million during 2013. The estimated
contributions to the pension trust are at least the minimum amount required by the Employee Retirement Income Security
Act and additional discretionary contributions may also be made to maintain the funded status of the plan.

The table below reflects the total benefits expected to be paid from the plan or from KPCo’s assets. The payments
include the participants’ contributions to the plan for their share of the cost. In November 2012, changes to the retiree
medical coverage were announced. Effective for retirements after December 2012, contributions to retiree medical
coverage will be capped reducing exposure to future medical cost inflation. Effective for employees hired after
December 2013, retiree medical coverage will not be provided. In December 2011, the prescription drug plan was
amended for certain participants. The impact of the changes is reflected in the Benefit Plan Obligation table as plan
amendments. Future benefit payments are dependent on the number of employees retiring, whether the retiring
employees elect to receive pension benefits as annuities or as lump sum distributions, future integration of the benefit
plans with changes to Medicare and other legislation, future levels of interest rates and variances in actuarial results. The
estimated payments for pension benefits and OPEB are as follows:
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Estimated Payments
Other
Postretirement
Pension Plans Benefit Plans
(in thousands)
2013 7,351 § 3,418
2014 7,491 3,610
2015 7,850 3,873
2016 7,912 4,165
2017 8,272 4,487
Years 2018 to 2022, in Total 44,673 26,618

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost

The following table provides the components of net periodic benefit cost for the years ended December 31, 2012 and

2011:

Pension Plans

Other Postretirement
Benefit Plans

Yecars Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2012 2011
(in thousands)
Service Cost $ 1412 8 138 § 1007 $ 939
Interest Cost 5,465 5,157 2,836 2,913
Expected Return on Plan Assets (7,392) (7,351) (2,911) (3,029)
Amortization of Prior Service Cost (Credit) 84 150 (504) (35)
Amortization of Net Actuarial Loss 3,677 2,951 1,567 751
Net Periodic Benefit Cost 3,246 2,896 1,995 1,539
Capitalized Portion (1,438) (1,121) (884) (596)
Net Periodic Benefit Cost Recognized as Expense § 1808 § 1,775 § L1t § 943

Estimated amounts expected to be amortized to net periodic benefit costs (credits) and the impact on the balance sheet

during 2013 are shown in the following table:

Other
Postretirement
Pension Plans Benefit Plans
Components (in thousands)
Net Actuarial Loss 5 4360 $ 1,724
Prior Service Cost (Credit) 42 (2,021)
Total Estimated 2013 Amortization 3 4402 § (297)
Expected to be Recorded as :
Regulatory Asset $ 4402 § (297)
Total $ 4402 § (297)
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American Electric Power System Retirement Savings Plan

KPCo participates in an AEP sponsored defined contribution retirement savings plan, the American Electric Power
System Retirement Savings Plan, for substantially all employees. This qualified plan offers participants an opportunity to
contribute a portion of their pay, includes features under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code and provides for
matching contributions. The matching contributions to the plan are 100% of the first 1% of eligible employee
contributions and 70% of the next 5% of contributions. The cost for matching contributions totaled $1.4 million in 2012
and $1.4 million in 2011.

6. BUSINESS SEGMENTS

KPCo has one reportable segment, an electricity generation, transmission and distribution business. KPCo’s other
activities are insignificant.

7. DERIVATIVES AND HEDGING
OBJECTIVES FOR UTILIZATION OF DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

KPCo is exposed to certain market risks as a major power producer and marketer of wholesale electricity, coal and
emission allowances. These risks include commodity price risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and, to a lesser extent,
foreign currency exchange risk. These risks represent the risk of loss that may impact KPCo due to changes in the
underlying market prices or rates. AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, manages these risks using derivative instruments.

STRATEGIES FOR UTILIZATION OF DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS TO ACHIEVE OBJECTIVES

Risk Management Strategies

The strategy surrounding the use of derivative instruments primarily focuses on managing risk exposures, future cash
flows and creating value utilizing both economic and formal hedging strategies. The risk management strategies also
include the use of derivative instruments for trading purposes, focusing on seizing market opportunities to create value
driven by expected changes in the market prices of the commodities in which AEPSC transacts on behalf of KPCo. To
accomplish these objectives, AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, primarily employs risk management contracts including
physical and financial forward purchase-and-sale contracts and, to a lesser extent, OTC swaps and options. Not all risk
management contracts meet the definition of a derivative under the accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging.”
Derivative risk management contracts elected normal under the normal purchases and normal sales scope exception are
not subject to the requirements of this accounting guidance.
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AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, enters into power, coal, natural gas, interest rate and, to a lesser degree, heating oil and
gasoline, emission allowance and other commodity contracts to manage the risk associated with the energy business.

AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, enters into interest rate derivative contracts in order to manage the interest rate exposure
associated with KPCo’s commodity portfolio. For disclosure purposes, such risks are grouped as “Commodity,” as these
risks are related to energy risk management activities. AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, also engages in risk management of
interest rate risk associated with debt financing and foreign currency risk associated with future purchase obligations
denominated in foreign currencies. The amount of risk taken is determined by the Commercial Operations and Finance
groups in accordance with the established risk management policies as approved by the Finance Committee of AEP’s
Board of Directors.

The following table represents the gross notional volume of KPCo’s outstanding derivative contracts as of December 31,
2012 and 2011:

Notional Volume of Derivative Instruments

Volume
December 31, Unit of
Primary Risk Exposure 2012 2011 Measure
(in thousands)
Commodity:
Power 18,838 35,858 MWhs
Coal 247 783 Tons
Natural Gas . 2,018 1,676 MMBtus
Heating Oil and Gasoline 269 274 Gallons
Interest Rate 3 4,836 $ 6,566 USD

Fair Value Hedging Strategies

AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, enters into interest rate derivative transactions as part of an overall strategy to manage the
mix of fixed-rate and floating-rate debt. Certain interest rate derivative transactions effectively modify KPCo’s exposure
to interest rate risk by converting a portion of KPCo’s fixed-rate debt to a floating rate. Provided specific criteria are
met, these interest rate derivatives are designated as fair value hedges.

Cash Flow Hedging Strategies

AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, enters into and designates as cash flow hedges certain derivative transactions for the
purchase and sale of power, coal, natural gas and heating oil and gasoline (“Commodity”) in order to manage the variable
price risk related to the forecasted purchase and sale of these commodities. Management monitors the potential impacts
of commodity price changes and, where appropriate, enters into derivative transactions to protect profit margins for a
portion of future electricity sales and fuel or energy purchases. KPCo does not hedge all commodity price risk.

KPCo’s vehicle fleet is exposed to gasoline and diesel fuel price volatility. AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, enters into
financial heating oil and gasoline derivative contracts in order to mitigate price risk of future fuel purchases. For
disclosure purposes, these contracts are included with other hedging activities as “Commodity.” KPCo does not hedge all
fuel price risk.
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AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, enters into a variety of interest rate derivative transactions in order to manage interest rate
risk exposure. Some interest rate derivative transactions effectively modify exposure to interest rate risk by converting a
portion of floating-rate debt to a fixed rate. AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, also enters into interest rate derivative contracts
to manage interest rate exposure related to future borrowings of fixed-rate debt. The forecasted fixed-rate debt offerings
have a high probability of occurrence as the proceeds will be used to fund existing debt maturities and projected capital
expenditures. KPCo does not hedge all interest rate exposure.

At times, KPCo is exposed to foreign currency exchange rate risks primarily when KPCo purchases certain fixed assets
from foreign suppliers. In accordance with AEP’s risk management policy, AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, may enter into
foreign currency derivative transactions to protect against the risk of increased cash outflows resulting from a foreign
currency’s appreciation against the dollar. KPCo does not hedge all foreign currency exposure.

ACCOUNTING FOR DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND THE IMPACT ON KPCo’s FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging” requires recognition of all qualifying derivative instruments as
either assets or liabilities on the balance sheets at fair value. The fair values of derivative instruments accounted for
using MTM accounting or hedge accounting are based on exchange prices and broker quotes. If a quoted market price is
not available, the estimate of fair value is based on the best information available including valuation models that
estimate future energy prices based on existing market and broker quotes, supply and demand market data and
assumptions. In order to determine the relevant fair values of the derivative instruments, KPCo applies valuation
adjustments for discounting, liquidity and credit quality.

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will fail to perform on the contract or fail to pay amounts due. Liquidity risk
represents the risk that imperfections in the market will cause the pri¢e to vary from estimated fair value based upon
prevailing market supply and demand conditions. Since energy markets are imperfect and volatile, there are inherent
risks related to the underlying assumptions in models used to fair value risk management contracts. Unforeseen events
may cause reasonable price curves to differ from actual price curves throughout a contract’s term and at the time a
contract settles. Consequently, there could be significant adverse or favorable effects on future net income and cash
flows if market prices are not consistent with management’s estimates of current market consensus for forward prices in
the current period. This is particularly true for longer term contracts. Cash flows may vary based on market conditions,
margin requirements and the timing of settlement of KPCo’s risk management contracts.

According to the accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging,” KPCo reflects the fair values of derivative
instruments subject to netting agreements with the same counterparty net of related cash collateral. For certain risk
management contracts, KPCo is required to post or receive cash collateral based on third party contractual agreements
and risk profiles. For the December 31, 2012 and 2011 balance sheets, KPCo netted $253 thousand and $908 thousand,
respectively, of cash collateral received from third parties against short-term and long-term risk management assets and
$2.2 million and $6.1 million, respectively, of cash collateral paid to third parties against short-term and long-term risk
management liabilities.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.36 |




KPSC Case No. 2013-00197

AG's First Set of Data Requests

Dated September 4, 2013
ltem No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 74 of 260
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Kentucky Power Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The following tables represent the gross fair value impact of derivative activity on the balance sheets as of December 31,

2012 and 2011:
Fair Value of Derivative Instruments
December 31,2012
Risk Gross Amounts Gross Net Amounts of
Management of Risk Amounts Assets/Liabilities
Contracts Hedging Contracts Management Offsetinthe  Presented in the
Assets/ Statement of Statement of
Liahilities Finaneial Financial
Balance Sheet Lacation Commodity (a) _Commaodity (a) _Interest Rate (a) Recognized Position (b) Position (d)
(in thousands)
Derivative Instrument Assets $ 37,565 $ -3 - 8 37,565 $ (24,571) $ 12,994
Long-Term Portion of Derivative
Instrument Assets 12,117 - - 12,117 (5,276) 6,841
Derivative Instrument Assets —
Hedges - 115 - 115 (52) 63
Long-Term Portion of Derivative
Instrument Assets — Hedges - 43 - 43 2) 41
Derivative Instrument Liabilities 33,275 - - 33,275 (26,527) 6,748
Long-Term Portion of Derivative
Instrument Liabilities 9,469 - - 9,469 (5,852) 3,617
Derivative Instrument Liabilities —
Hedges - 324 - 324 (52) 272
Long-Term Portion of Derivative
Instrument Liabilities — Hedges - 85 - 85 (2) 83
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Falr Value of Derlvative Instruments
December 31,2011
Risk Gross Amounts Gross Net Amounts of
Management of Risk Amounts Assets/Liabilitles
Contracts Hedglng Contracts Management Offset in the Presented in the
Assets/ Statement of Statement of
Liabilities Financial Financlal
Balance Sheet Location Co dity (a) _Ci dity (a) Interest Rate (a) Recognized Position (c) Position (d)
(in thousands)
Derivative Instrument Assets $ 70,356 $ - S - 8 70,356 (53,759) $ 16,597
Long-Term Portion of Derivative
Instrument Assets 21,107 - - 21,107 (12,812) 8,295
Derivative Instrument Assets ~
Hedges - 239 - 239 (148) 91
Long-Term Portion of Derivative
Instrument Assets — Hedges - i8 - 18 (13) 5
Derivative Instrument Liabilities 67,155 - - 67,155 (59,313) 7,842
Long-Term Portion of Derivative
Instrument Liabilities 17,362 - - 17,362 (14,689) 2,673
Derivative Instrument Liabilities —
Hedges - 669 - 669 (148) 521
Long-Term Portion of Derivative .
Instrument Liabilities — Hedges - 74 - 74 (i3) 61

(2) Derivative instruments within these categories are reported gross. These instruments are subject to master netting agreements and are presented on the batance

sheets on a net basis in accordance with the accounting guidance for "Derivatives and Hedging."

() Amounts include counterparty netting of risk management and hedging contracts and associated cash collateral in accordance with the accounting guidance for

"Derivatives and Hedging."

(€) Amounts primarily include counterparty netting of risk management and hedging contracts and associated cash collateral in accordance with the accounting

guidance for "Derivatives and Hedging." Amounts also include de-designated risk management contracts.

(d) There are no derivative contracts subject to a master netting arrangement or simifar agreement which are not offset in the statement of financial position.

The table below presents KPCo’s activity of derivative risk management contracts for the years ended December 31,

2012 and 2011:
Amount of Gain (Loss) Recognized on
Risk Management Contracts
Years Ended December 31,
Location of Gain (Loss) 2012 2011
(in thousands)

Operating Revenues $ (1,597) 2,279
Operation Expenses - A3)
Regulatory Assets (a) - 93
Regulatory Liabilities (a) 1,047 (1,158)
Total Gain (Loss) on Risk Management Contracts $ (550) § 1211

»

(a) Represents realized and unrealized gains and losses subject to regulatory accounting treatment.
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Certain qualifying derivative instruments have been designated as normal purchase or normal sale contracts, as provided
in the accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging.” Derivative contracts that have been designated as normal
purchases or normal sales under that accounting guidance are not subject to MTM accounting treatment and are
recognized on the statements of income on an accrual basis.

KPCo’s accounting for the changes in the fair value of a derivative instrument depends on whether it qualifies for and has
been designated as part of a hedging relationship and further, on the type of hedging relationship. Depending on the
exposure, management designates a hedging instrument as a fair value hedge or a cash flow hedge.

For contracts that have not been designated as part of a hedging relationship, the accounting for changes in fair value
depends on whether the derivative instrument is held for trading purposes. Unrealized and realized gains and losses on
derivative instruments held for trading purposes are included in Operating Revenues on a net basis on KPCo’s statements
of income. Unrealized and realized gains and losses on derivative instruments not held for trading purposes are included
in Operating Revenues or Operation Expenses on KPCo’s statements of income depending on the relevant facts and
circumstances. However, unrealized and some realized gains and losses for both trading and non-trading derivative
instruments are recorded as regulatory assets (for losses) or regulatory liabilities (for gains), in accordance with the
accounting guidance for “Regulated Operations.”

Accounting for Fair Value Hedging Strategies

For fair value hedges (i.. hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of an asset, liability or an identified portion
thereof attributable to a particular risk), the gain or loss on the derivative instrument as well as the offsetting gain or loss
on the hedged item associated with the hedged risk affects Net Income during the period of change.

KPCo records realized and unrealized gains or losses on interest rate swaps that qualify for fair value hedge accounting
treatment and any offsetting changes in the fair value of the debt being hedged in Interest on Long-Term Debt on KPCo’s
statements of income. During 2012 and 2011, KPCo did not designate any fair value hedging strategies.

Accounting for Cash Flow Hedging Strategies

For cash flow hedges (i.e. hedging the exposure to variability in expected future cash flows that is attributable to a
particular risk), KPCo initially reports the effective portion of the gain or loss on the derivative instrument as a
component of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income on the balance sheets until the period the hedged item affects
Net Income. KPCo recognizes any hedge ineffectiveness as a regulatory asset (for losses) or a regulatory liability (for
gains).

Realized gains and losses on derivative contracts for the purchase and sale of power, coal and natural gas designated as
cash flow hedges are included in Operating Revenues or Operation Expenses on the statements of income, or in
regulatory assets or regulatory liabilities on the balance sheets, depending on the specific nature of the risk being hedged.
During 2012 and 2011, KPCo designated power, coal and natural gas derivatives as cash flow hedges.
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KPCo reclassifies gains and losses on heating oil and gasoline derivative contracts designated as cash flow hedges from
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income on its balance sheets into Operation Expenses, Maintenance Expenses or
Depreciation Expense, as it relates to capital projects, on the statements of income. During 2012 and 2011, KPCo
designated heating oil and gasoline derivatives as cash flow hedges.

KPCo reclassifies gains and losses on interest rate derivative hedges related to debt financings from Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income on its balance sheets into Interest on Long-Term Debt on its statements of income in those
periods in which hedged interest payments occur. During 2012 and 2011, KPCo did not designate any interest rate
derivatives as cash flow hedges.

The accumulated gains or losses related to foreign currency hedges are reclassified from Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income on KPCo’s balance sheets into Depreciation Expense on the statements of income over the
depreciable lives of the fixed assets that were designated as the hedged items in qualifying foreign currency hedging
relationships. During 2012 and 2011, KPCo did not designate any foreign currency derivatives as cash flow hedges.

During 2012 and 2011, hedge ineffectiveness was immaterial or nonexistent for all cash flow hedge strategies disclosed
above.

The following tables provide details on designated, effective cash flow hedges included in Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income on the balance sheets and the reasons for changes in cash flow hedges for the years ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011. All amounts in the following tables are presented net of related income taxes.

Total Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) Activity for Cash Flow Hedges
Year Ended December 31,2012

Commodity Interest Rate Total
(in thousands)
Balance in AOCI as of December 31, 2011 $ (283) § (342) § (625)
Changes in Fair Value Recognized in AOCI (246) - (246)
Amount of (Gain) or Loss Reclassified from AOCI
to Statement of Income/within Balance Sheet:
Operating Revenues (16) - (16)
Operation Expenses 422 - 422
Interest on Long-term Debt - 60 60
Utility Plant 4 - 4
Balance in AOCI as of December 31, 2012 $ 127) § (282) $ (409)
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Total Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) Activity for Cash Flow Hedges
Year Ended December 31,2011
Commodity Interest Rate Total
(in thousands)
Balance in AOCI as of December 31,2010 $ 48) $ (403) $ (451)
Changes in Fair Value Recognized in AOCI (431) - (431)
Amount of (Gain) or Loss Reclassified from AOCI
to Statement of Income/within Balance Sheet:
Operating Revenues 205 - 205
Operation Expenses 19 - 19
Maintenance Expenses 37 - (37
Interest on Long-term Debt - 61 61
Utility Plant 47 - 47
Regulatory Assets (a) 56 - 56
Balance in AOCI as of December 31,2011 $ (283) $ (342) $ (625)

(a) Represents realized gains and losses subject to regulatory accounting treatment.

Cash flow hedges included in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income on the balance sheets as of December 31, 2012

and 2011 were:

Impact of Cash Flow Hedges on the Balance Sheet

December 31,2012
Commodity Interest Rate Total
(in thousands)
Hedging Assets (a) $ 63 $ - 8 63
Hedging Liabilities (a) 272 - 272
AOCI Loss Net of Tax (127) (282) (409)
Portion Expected to be Reclassified to Net
Income During the Next Twelve Months (100) (60) (160)
Impact of Cash Flow Hedges on the Balance Sheet
December 31, 2011
Commodity Interest Rate Total
(in thousands)
Hedging Assets (a) $ 91 $ -3 91
Hedging Liabilities (a) 521 - 521
AOCI Loss Net of Tax (283) (342) (625)
Portion Expected to be Reclassified to Net
Income During the Next Twelve Months 247) (60) (307)
(2) Hedging Assets and Hedging Liabilities are included in Derivative Instrument Assets — Hedges and

Derivative Instrument Liabilities — Hedges on the balance sheets.
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The actual amounts that KPCo reclassifies from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income to Net Income can differ
from the estimate above due to market price changes. As of December 31, 2012, the maximum length of time that KPCo
is hedging (with contracts subject to the accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging”) its exposure to variability in
future cash flows related to forecasted transactions is 17 months.

Credit Risk

AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, limits credit risk in the wholesale marketing and trading activities by assessing the
creditworthiness of potential counterparties before entering into transactions with them and continuing to evaluate their
creditworthiness on an ongoing basis. AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, uses Moody’s, Standard and Poor’s and current
market-based qualitative and quantitative data as well as financial statements to assess the financial health of
counterparties on an ongoing basis.

AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, uses standardized master agreements which may include collateral requirements. These
master agreements facilitate the netting of cash flows associated with a single counterparty. Cash, letters of credit and
parental/affiliate guarantees may be obtained as security from counterparties in order to mitigate credit risk. The
collateral agreements require a counterparty to post cash or letters of credit in the event an exposure exceeds the
established threshold. The threshold represents an unsecured credit limit which may be supported by a parental/affiliate
guaranty, as determined in accordance with AEP’s credit policy. In addition, collateral agreements allow for termination
and liquidation of all positions in the event of a failure or inability to post collateral.

Collateral Triggering Events

Under the tariffs of the RTOs and Independent System Operators (ISOs) and a limited number of derivative and
non-derivative contracts primarily related to competitive retail auction loads, KPCo is obligated to post an additional
amount of collateral if certain credit ratings decline below investment grade. The amount of collateral required fluctuates
based on market prices and total exposure. On an ongoing basis, AEP’s risk management organization assesses the
appropriateness of these collateral triggering items in contracts. KPCo has not experienced a downgrade below
investment grade. The following table represents: (2) KPCo’s fair value of such derivative contracts, (b) the amount of
collateral KPCo would have been required to post for all derivative and non-derivative contracts if the credit ratings had
declined below investment grade and (c) how miuch was attributable to RTO and ISO activities as of December 31, 2012
and 2011:

December 31,
2012 2011
(in thousands)
Liabilities for Derivative Contracts with Credit Downgrade Triggers $ 432§ 2,117
Amount of Collateral KPCo Would Have Been Required to Post 741 1,314
Amount Attributable to RTO and ISO Activities 703 1,314

As of December 31,2012 and 2011, KPCo was not required to post any collateral.
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In addition, a majority of KPCo’s non-exchange traded commodity contracts contain cross-default provisions that, if
triggered, would permit the counterparty to declare a default and require settlement of the outstanding payable. These
cross-default provisions could be triggered if there was a non-performance event by Parent or the obligor under
outstanding debt or a third party obligation in excess of $50 million. On an ongoing basis, AEP’s risk management
organization assesses the appropriateness of these cross-default provisions in the contracts. The following table
represents: (a) the fair value of these derivative liabilities subject to cross-default provisions prior to consideration of
contractual netting arrangements, (b) the amount this exposure has been reduced by cash collateral posted by KPCo and
(c) if a cross-default provision would have been triggered, the settlement amount that would be required after considering
KPCo’s contractual netting arrangements as of December 31, 2012 and 2011:

December 31,
2012 2011
(in thousands)

Liabilities for Contracts with Cross Default Provisions Prior to Contractual

Netting Arrangements $ 9,907 $ 16,265
Amount of Cash Collateral Posted 365 1,715
Additional Settlement Liability if Cross Default Provision is Triggered 6,041 5,841

8. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
Fair Value Measurements of Long-term Debt

The fair values of Long-term Debt are based on quoted market prices, without credit enhancements, for the same or
similar issues and the current interest rates offered for instruments with similar maturities classified as Level 2
measurement inputs. These instruments are not marked-to-market. The estimates presented are not necessarily indicative
of the amounts that could be realized in a current market exchange.

The book values and fair values of KPCo’s Long-term Debt as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 are summarized in the
following table:

December 31,
2012 2011
Book Value  Fair Value Book Value  Fair Value

(in thousands)
Long-term Debt $ 549222 $ 708,566 $ 549,055 $ 685,628

Fair Value Measurements of Financial Assets and Liabilities

For a discussion of fair value accounting and the classification of assets and liabilities within the fair value hierarchy, see
the “Fair Value Measurements of Assets and Liabilities” section of Note 1.
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The following tables set forth, by level within the fair value hierarchy, KPCo’s financial assets and liabilities that were
accounted for at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2012 and 2011. As required by the accounting
guidance for “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures,” financial assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Management’s assessment of the
significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement requires judgment and may affect the valuation of fair
value assets and liabilities and their placement within the fair value hierarchy levels. There have not been any significant

changes in management’s valuation techniques.

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

Deeember 31, 2012
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other Total
(in thousands)
Derivative Instrument Assets
Risk Management Commodity Contracts (a) (b) 5 833 33315 $§ 3,417 $ (24571) § 12,994
Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges
Cash Flow Hedges — Commodity (a) - 103 - (40) 63
Total Assets 5 833 33,418 § 3417 $ (24,611) $ 13,057
Liabilities:
Derivative Instrument Liabilities
Risk Management Commodity Contracts (a) (b) $ 392 31,665 $ 1,218 $ (26,527) $ 6,748
Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges

Cash Flow Hedges — Commodity (a) - 312 - (40) 272
Total Liabilities 3 392 31,977 § 1,218 § (26,567) $ 7,020
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Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis
December 31,2011
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other Total
(in thousands)
Derivative Instrument Assets
Risk Management Commodity Contracts (a) (b) $ 900 § 63922 $ 5379 $ (54018) $ 16273

Dedesignated Risk Management Contracts (©
Total Derivative Instrument Assets

Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges

- 324 324

Cash Flow Hedges — Commodity (a)
Total Assets
Liabilities:

Derivative Instrument Liabilities

Risk Management Commodity Contracts (2) (b)

Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges

Cash Flow Hedges — Commodity (2)

Total Liabilities

() Amounts in “Other” column primarily represent counterparty netting of risk ma

990 63,922 5379 (53,694) 16,597

- 232 - (141) 91

$ 990 § 64154 $ 5379 $ (53.835) § 16688
$ 536 § 61607 $ 4947 $ (59248) § 7842
- 646 16 (141) 521

§ 536 § 62253 $ 4963 $ (59389) $ 8363

nagement and hedging contracts and

associated cash collateral under the accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging.”

(b)  Substantially comprised of power contracts.

(c) Represents contracts that were originally MTM but were subseque
for “Derivatives and Hedging.” At the time of the normal election,

ntly elected as normal under the accounting guidance
the MTM value was frozen and no longer fair valued.

This MTM value will be amortized into revenues over the remaining life of the contracts.

There have been no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the years ende

d December 31,2012 and 2011.
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The following tables set forth a reconciliation of changes in the fair value of net trading derivatives and other investments
classified as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy:

Net Risk Management
Year Ended December 31,2012 Assets (Liabilities)
(in thousands)
Balance as of December 31, 2011 $ 416
Realized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (or Changes in Net Assets) (a) (b) (1,071)
Unrealized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (or Changes in Net Assets)

Relating to Assets Still Held at the Reporting Date (a) -
Realized and Unrealized Gains (Losses) Included in Other Comprehensive Income 5
Purchases, Issuances and Settlements (c) 2,282
Transfers into Level 3 (d) (e) 309
Transfers out of Level 3 (g) (f) (434)
Changes in Fair Value Allocated to Regulated Jurisdictions ® 692
Balance as of December 31, 2012 $ 2,199

Net Risk Manageiment
Year Ended December 31, 2011 Assets (Liabilities)
(in thousands)
Balance as of December 31, 2010 $ 1,073
Realized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (or Changes in Net Assets) (a) (b) 454
Unrealized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (or Changes in Net Assets)

Relating to Assets Still Held at the Reporting Date (a) -
Realized and Unrealized Gains (Losses) Included in Other Comprehensive Income (16)
Purchases, Issuances and Settlements (c) 336
Transfers into Level 3 (d) () 524
Transfers out of Level 3 (¢) (f) (635)
Changes in Fair Value Allocated to Regulated Jurisdictions (g (412)

$ 416

Balance as of December 31, 2011

(@) Included in revenues on KPCo’s statements of income.

(b) Represents the change in fair value between the beginning of the reporting period and the settlement of the risk

management commodity contract.

()  Represents the settlement of risk management commodity contracts for the reporting pericd.
(@  Represents existing assets or liabilities that were previously categorized as Level 2.

(¢)  Transfers are recognized based on their value at the beginning of the reporting period that the transfer occurred.
()  Represents existing assets or liabilities that were previously categorized as Level 3.
(g) Relates to the net gains (losses) of those contracts that are not reflected on KPCo’s statements of income. These

net gains (losses) are recorded as regulatory assets/liabilities.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The following table quantifies the significant unobservable inputs used in developing the fair value of Level 3 positions

as of December 31, 2012:
Fair Value Valuation Significant Forward Price Range
Assets  Liabilities Technique Unobservable Input (a) Low High
(in thousands)
Energy Contracts $§ 3,067 $ 786 Discounted Cash Flow Forward Market Price $ 940 $ 68380
FTRs 350 432 Discounted Cash Flow Forward Market Price (3.21) 14.79
Total $ 3417 § 1,218

(8 Represents market prices in dollars per MWH.

9. INCOME TAXES

The details of income taxes as reported are as follows:

Charged (Credited) to Operating Expenses, Net:
Current
Deferred
Deferred Investment Tax Credits

Total

Charged (Credited) to Nonoperating Income, Net:
Current
Deferred

Total
Total Income Tax Expense

-Years Ended December 31,

2012 2011
(in thousands)
$ 13342 § 7,367

10,184 17,966
(278) (359)

23,248 24,974
(742) 31)
(104) (199)
(846) (230)

$ 22,402 $ 24,744
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The following is a reconciliation of the difference between the amount of federal income taxes computed by multiplying
book income before income taxes by the federal statutory rate and the amount of income taxes reported:

Years Ended December 31,
2012 2011
(in thousands)

Net Income $ 50978 $ 42,374
Income Tax Expense 22,402 24,744
Pretax Income $ 73380 § 67,118
Income Taxes on Pretax Income at Statutory Rate (35%) $ 25,683 § 23,491
Increase (Decrease) in Income Taxes resulting from the following items:

Depreciation 2,382 2,563

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (894) (818)

Removal Costs (3,885) (2,010)

Investment Tax Credits, Net (278) (359)

State and Local Income Taxes, Net 1,516 2,145

Parent Company Loss Benefit (1,292) (462)

Other (830) 194
Income Tax Expense $ 22,402 § 24,744
Effective Income Tax Rate 30.5% 369 %

The following table shows elements of KPCo’s net deferred tax liability and significant temporary differences:

December 31,
2012 2011
(in thousands)
Deferred Tax Assets $ 28380 $ 34,383
Deferred Tax Liabilities (385,153) (375,379)
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities $ (356,773) $ (340,996)
Property Related Temporary Differences $ (271,200) $ (263,320)
Amounts Due from Customers for Future Federal Income Taxes (29,800) (28,430)
Deferred State Income Taxes (42,345) (41,595)
Deferred Income Taxes on Other Comprehensive Loss 220 337
Accrued Pensions 8,810 8,771
Regulatory Assets (20,604) (25,686)
All Other, Net (1,854) 8,927
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities $ (356,773) § (340,996)
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AEP System Tax Allocation Agreement

KPCo joins in the filing of a consolidated federal income tax return with its affiliates in the AEP System. The allocation
of the AEP System’s current consolidated federal income tax to the AEP System companies allocates the benefit of
current tax losses to the AEP System companies giving rise to such losses in determining their current tax expense. The
tax benefit of the Parent is allocated to its subsidiaries with taxable income. With the exception of the loss of the Parent,
the method of allocation reflects a separate return result for each company in the consolidated group.

Federal and State Income Tax Audit Status

KPCo and other AEP subsidiaries are no longer subject to U.S. federal examination for years before 2009. KPCo and
other AEP subsidiaries completed the examination of the years 2007 and 2008 in April 2011 and settled all outstanding
issues on appeal for the years 2001 through 2006 in October 2011. The settlements did not have a material impact on
KPCo and other AEP subsidiaries’ net income, cash flows or financial condition. The IRS examination of years 2009
and 2010 started in October 2011. Although the outcome of tax audits is uncertain, in management’s opinion, adequate
provisions for federal income taxes have been made for potential liabilities resulting from such matters. In addition,
KPCo accrues interest on these uncertain tax positions. Management is not aware of any issues for open tax years that
upon final resolution are expected to materially impact net income.

KPCo and other AEP subsidiaries file income tax returns in various state and local jurisdictions. These taxing authorities
routinely examine the tax returns. KPCo and other AEP subsidiaries are currently under examination in several state and
local jurisdictions. Management believes that previously filed tax returns have positions that may be challenged by these
tax authorities. However, management believes that adequate provisions for income taxes have been made for potential
liabilities resulting from such challenges and that the ultimate resolution of these audits will not materially impact net
income. With few exceptions, KPCo is no longer subject to state or local income tax examinations by tax authorities for
years before 2008.

Tax Credit Carryforward

The AEP System sustained consolidated federal net income tax operating losses in 2011 and 2009 along with lower
federal taxable income, resulting in unused federal income tax credits of $160 thousand, not all of which have an
expiration date. As of December 31, 2012, KPCo has federal general business tax credit carryforwards of $147 thousand.
If these credits are not utilized, the federal general business tax credits will expire in the years 2028 through 2031.

KPCo anticipates future federal taxable income will be sufficient to realize the tax benefits of the federal tax credits
before they expire unused.
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Uncertain Tax Positions

KPCo recognizes interest accruals related to uncertain tax positions in interest income or expense as applicable, and

penalties in Penalties in accordance with the accounting guidance for “Income Taxes.”

The following table shows amounts reported for interest expense, interest income and reversal of prior period interest

expense:

Years Ended December 31,

2012 2011
(in thousands)
Interest Expense $ 23 $ 193
Interest Income - 1,849
Reversal of Prior Period Interest Charges - 284

The following table shows balances for amounts accrued for the receipt of interest and the payment of interest and

penalties:
December 31,
2012 2011
(in thousands)
Accrual for Receipt of Interest $ 1 § -
Accrual for Payment of Interest and Penalties 92 2

The reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits is as follows:

2012 2011
(in thousands)
Balance as of January 1, $ 1,608 $ 2,711
Increase - Tax Positions Taken During a Prior Period - 1,604
Decrease - Tax Positions Taken During a Prior Period (93) (1,586)

Increase - Tax Positions Taken During the Current Year

Decrease - Tax Positions Taken During the Current Year - -
Decrease - Settlements with Taxing Authorities (182) (99)
Decrease - Lapse of the Applicable Statute of Limitations - (1,022)

Balance as of December 31, $ 1,333 § 1,608

The total amount of unrecognized tax benefits (costs) that, if recognized, would affect the effective tax rate is $0
thousand and $(4) thousand for 2012 and 2011, respectively. Management believes there will be no significant net

increase or decrease in unrecognized tax benefits within 12 months of the reporting date.
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Federal Tax Legislation

In December 2011, the U.S. Treasury Department issued guidance regarding the deduction and capitalization of
expenditures related to tangible property. The guidance was in the form of proposed and temporary regulations and
generally is effective for tax years beginning in 2012. In November 2012, the effective date was moved to tax years
beginning in 2014. Further, the notice stated that the U. S. Treasury Department anticipates that the final regulations will
contain changes from the temporary regulations. Management will evaluate the impact of these regulations once they are
issued.

The American Taxpayer Relief Act of 2012 (the 2012 Act) was enacted in January 2013. Included in the 2012 Act was a
one-year extension of the 50% bonus depreciation. The 2012 Act also retroactively extended the life of research and
development, employment and several energy tax credits, which expired at the end of 2011. The enacted provisions will
not materially impact KPCo’s net income or financial condition but are expected to have a favorable impact on cash
flows in 2013.

State Tax Legislation

In May 2011, Michigan repealed its Business Tax regime and replaced it with a traditional corporate net income tax with
a rate of 6%, effective January 1, 2012.

During the third quarter of 2012, the state of West Virginia achieved certain minimum levels of shortfall reserve funds.
As a result, the West Virginia corporate income tax rate will be reduced from 7.75% to 7.0% in 2013. The enacted
provisions will not materially impact KPCo’s net income, cash flows or financial condition.

10. LEASES

Leases of property, plant and equipment are for periods up to 20.years and require payments of related property taxes,
maintenance and operating costs. The majority of the leases have purchase or renewal options and will be renewed or
replaced by other leases.

Lease rentals for both operating and capital leases are generally charged to Operation Expenses and Maintenance
Expenses in accordance with rate-making treatment for regulated operations. The components of rental costs are as
follows:

Years Ended December 31,
Lease Rental Costs 2012 2011
(in thousands)
Net Lease Expense on Operating Leases $ 1,133 § 830
Amortization of Capital Leases 1,442 1,690
Interest on Capital Leases 242 311
Total Lease Rental Costs $ 2817 § 2,831
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The following table shows the property, plant and equipment under capital leases and related obligations recorded on the
balance sheets.

December 31,
2012 2011
(in thousands)
Property, Plant and Equipment Under Capital Leases

Production $ 683 3 683

Other Property, Plant and Equipment 4,500 5,047

Total Property, Plant and Equipment Under Capital Leases 5,183 5,730

Accumulated Amortization 2,105 1,890

Net Property, Plant and Equipment Under Capital Leases $ 3,078 $ 3,840

Obligations Under Capital Leases

Noncurrent Liability $ 1,674 $ 2,387

Liability Due Within One Year 1,404 1,453

Total Obligations Under Capital Leases $ 3078 $ 3,840

Future minimum lease payments consisted of the following as of December 31, 2012:
Noncancelable
Future Minimum Lease Payments Capital Leases Operating Leases
(in thousands)

2013 $ 1,530 $ 1,314
2014 497 1,131
2015 444 994
2016 323 933
2017 ) 251 734
Later Years 366 1,433
Total Future Minimum Lease Payments 3411 $ 6,539
Less Estimated Interest Element 333
Estimated Present Value of Future Minimum Lease Payments  $ 3,078

Master Lease Agreements

KPCo leases certain equipment under master lease agreements. Under the lease agreements, the lessor is guaranteed a
residual value up to a stated percentage of either the unamortized balance or the equipment cost at the end of the lease
term. If the actual fair value of the leased equipment is below the guaranteed residual value at the end of the lease term,
KPCo is committed to pay the difference between the actual fair value and the residual value guarantee. Historically, at
the end of the lease term the fair value has been in excess of the unamortized balance. As of December 31, 2012, the
maximum potential loss for these lease agreements was approximately $1 million assuming the fair value of the
equipment is zero at the end of the lease term.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

11. FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long-term Debt

There are certain limitations on establishing liens against KPCo’s assets under its indentures. None of the long-term debt
obligations of KPCo have been guaranteed or secured by AEP or any of its affiliates.

The following details long-term debt outstanding as of December 31, 2012 and 2011:

Weighted
Average
Interest Rate as of Interest Rate Ranges as of Outstanding as of
. December 31, December 31, December 31,
Type of Debt Maturity 2012 2012 2011 2012 2011
(in thousands)
Senior Unsecured Notes 2017-2039 6.40% 5.625%-8.13% 5.625%-8.13% $ 530,000 $§ 530,000
Notes Payable - Affiliated 2015 5.25% 5.25% 5.25% 20,000 20,000
Unamortized Discount, Net (778) (945)
Total Long-term Debt Outstanding $ 549,222 § 549,055
Long-term debt outstanding as of December 31, 2012 is payable as follows:
After
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2017 Total
(in thousands)
Principal Amount $ -3 - $§ 20,000 $ - § 325000 $ 205000 $§ 550,000
Unamortized Discount, Net (778)
Total Long-term Debt
Outstanding $ 549,222

Dividend Restrictions
Federal Power Act

The Federal Power Act prohibits KPCo from participating “in the making or paying of any dividends of such public
utility from any funds properly included in capital account.” The term “capital account” is not defined in the Federal
Power Act or its regulations. Management understands “capital account” to mean the book value of the common stock.
This restriction does not limit the ability of KPCo to pay dividends out of retained earnings.
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Utility Money Pool — AEP System

The AEP System uses a corporate borrowing program to meet the short-term borrowing needs of the subsidiaries. The
corporate borrowing program includes a Utility Money Pool, which funds AEP’s utility subsidiaries. The AEP System
Utility Money Pool operates in accordance with the terms and conditions approved in a regulatory order. The amount of
outstanding borrowings from the Utility Money Pool as of December 31, 2012 is included in Notes Payable to Associated
Companies on the balance sheets. The amount of outstanding loans to the Utility Money Pool as of December 31, 2011 is
included in Notes Receivable from Associated Companies on the balance sheets. KPCo’s Utility Money Pool activity
and corresponding authorized borrowing limits for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 are described in the

following table:

Loans

Maximum Maximum Average Average (Borrowings) Authorized

Borrowings Loans Borrowings Loans to/from Utility Short-Term

from Utility to Utility from Utility to Utility Money Pool as of Borrowing

Year Money Pool Money Pool Money Pool Money Pool December 31, Limit
(in thousands)

2012 $ 13359 § 80,205 $ 9,200 $§ 46,187 $ (13,359) $ 250,000
2011 - 117473 - 89,182 70,332 250,000

Maximum, minimum and average interest rates for funds either borrowed from or loaned to the Utility Money Pool for
the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 are summarized in the following table:

Maximum Minimum Maximum Minimum Average Average
Interest Rates Interest Rates Interest Rates Interest Rates Interest Rates Interest Rates
for Funds for Funds for Funds for Funds for Funds for Funds
Borrowed Borrowed Loaned Loaned Borrowed Loaned
Year Ended from Utility from Utility to Utility to Utility from Utility to Utility

December 31, Money Pool Money Pool Money Pool Money Pool Money Pool Money Pool
2012 0.42 % 042 % 0.56 % 0.39% 042 % 0.48 %
2011 -% -% 0.56 % 0.06 % -% 0.35%

Interest expense and interest income related to the Utility Money Pool are included in Interest on Debt to Associated
Companies and Interest and Dividend Income, respectively, on the statements of income. For amounts borrowed from
and advanced to the Utility Money Pool, KPCo incurred the following amounts of interest expense and earned the
following amounts of interest income, respectively, for the years ended December 31,2012 and 2011:

Years Ended December 31,

2012 2011
(in thousands)
Interest Expense 5 1 $ -
Interest Income 222 318
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Sale of Receivables — AEP Credit

Under a sale of receivables arrangement, KPCo sells, without recourse, certain of its customer accounts receivable and
accrued unbilled revenue balances to AEP Credit and is charged a fee based on AEP Credit’s financing costs,
administrative costs and uncollectible accounts experience for KPCo’s receivables. KPCo manages and services its
accounts receivable sold.

In 2012, AEP Credit renewed its receivables securitization agreement. The agreement provides a commitment of $700
million from bank conduits to finance receivables from AEP Credit. A commitment of $385 million expires in June 2013
and the remaining commitment of $315 million expires in June 2015.

KPCo’s amount of accounts receivable and accrued unbilled revenues sold under the sale of receivables agreement was
$46 million and $52 million as of December 31,2012 and 2011, respectively.

The fees paid by KPCo to AEP Credit for customer accounts receivable sold were $2 million for each of the years ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011.

KPCo’s proceeds on the sale of receivables to AEP Credit were $517 million and $579 million for the years ended
December 31,2012 and 2011, respectively.

12. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

N LA A e ————

For other related party transactions, also see “AEP System Tax Allocation Agreement” section of Note 9 in addition to
“Utility Money Pool — AEP System” and “Sale of Receivables — AEP Credit” sections of Note 11.

Interconnection Agreement

APCo, 1&M, KPCo, OPCo and AEPSC are parties to the Interconnection Agreement, which defines the sharing of costs
and benefits associated with the respective generating plants. This sharing is based upon each AEP utility subsidiary’s
MLR and is calculated monthly on the basis of each AEP utility subsidiary’s maximum peak demand in relation to the
sum of the maximum peak demands of all four AEP utility subsidiaries during the preceding 12 months. In addition,
APCo, 1&M, KPCo and OPCo are parties to the AEP System Interim Allowance Agreement, which provides, among
other things, for the transfer of SO allowances associated with the transactions under the Interconnection Agreement.

In October 2012, the AEP East Companies submitted several filings with the FERC seeking approval to fully separate
OPCo's generating assets from its distribution and transmission operations. Additionally, the AEP East Companies asked
the FERC to terminate the existing Interconnection Agreement and to approve a new Power Coordination Agreement
among APCo, I&M and KPCo. A decision from the FERC is expected in mid-2013. See "Corporate Separation and
Termination of Interconnection A greement" section of Note 2.
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Power, gas and risk management activities are conducted by AEPSC and profits and losses are allocated under the SIA to
members of the Interconnection Agreement, PSO and SWEPCo. Risk management activities involve the purchase and
sale of electricity and gas under physical forward contracts at fixed and variable prices. In addition, the risk management
of electricity, and to a lesser extent gas contracts, includes exchange traded futures and options and OTC options and
swaps. The majority of these transactions represent physical forward contracts in the AEP System’s traditional marketing
area and are typically settled by entering into offsetting contracts. In addition, AEPSC enters into transactions for the
purchase and sale of electricity and gas options, futures and swaps, and for the forward purchase and sale of electricity
outside of the AEP System’s traditional marketing area.

CSW Operating Agreement

PSO, SWEPCo and AEPSC are parties to a Restated and Amended Operating Agreement originally dated as of January 1,
1997 (CSW Operating Agreement), which was approved by the FERC. The CSW Operating Agreement requires PSO
and SWEPCo to maintain adequate annual planning reserve margins and requires that capacity in excess of the required
margins be made available for sale to other operating companies as capacity commitments. Parties are compensated for
energy delivered to recipients based upon the deliverer’s incremental cost plus a portion of the recipient’s savings
realized by the purchaser that avoids the use of more costly alternatives. Revenues and costs arising from third party
sales are generally shared based on the amount of energy PSO or SWEPCo contributes that is sold to third parties.

System Integration Agreement (SIA)

The SIA provides for the integration and coordination of AEP East Companies’ and AEP West Companies’ zones. This
includes joint dispatch of generation within the AEP System and the distribution, between the two zones, of costs and
benefits associated with the transfers of power between the two.zones (including sales to third parties and risk
management and trading activities). The SIA is designed to function as an umbrella agreement in addition to the
Interconnection Agreement and the CSW Operating Agreement, each of which controls the distribution of costs and
benefits within a zone.

Power generated, allocated or provided under the Interconnection Agreement or CSW Operating Agreement is primarily
sold to customers at rates approved by the public utility commission in the jurisdiction of sale.

Under both the Interconnection Agreement and CSW Operating Agreement, power generated that is not needed to serve
the AEP System’s native load is sold in the wholesale market by AEPSC on behalf of the generating subsidiary.
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Affiliated Revenues and Purchases

The following table shows the revenues derived from sales under the Interconnection Agreement, direct sales to affiliates,
net transmission agreement sales, natural gas contracts with AEPES and other revenues for the years ended December 31,
2012 and 2011:

Years Ended December 31,
Related Party Revenues 2012 2011
(in thousands)
Sales under Interconnection Agreement $ 32,513 § 67,170

Direct Sales to West Affiliates 64 314
Transmission Agreement Sales 3,022 4,480
Natural Gas Contracts with AEPES - 32
Other Revenues 270 263

The following table shows the purchased power expenses incurred from purchases under the Interconnection Agreement
and from affiliates for the years ended December 31,2012 and 2011:

Years Ended December 31,

Related Party Purchases 2012 2011
(in thousands)
Purchases under Interconnection Agreement  $ 125,726 § 1 15,583
Direct Purchases from West Affiliates 11 51
Purchases from AEGCo 102,371 98,031

System Transmission Integration Agreement

AEP’s System Transmission Integration Agreement provides for the integration and coordination of the planning,
operation and maintenance of the transmission facilities of AEP East Companies’ and AEP West Companies’ zones.
Similar to the SIA, the System Transmission Integration Agreement functions as an umbrella agreement in addition to the
Transmission Agreement (TA) and the Transmission Coordination Agreement (TCA). The System Transmission
Integration Agreement contains two service schedules that govern:

O The allocation of transmission costs and revenues.
O The allocation of third-party transmission costs and revenues and AEP System dispatch costs.

The System Transmission Integration Agreement anticipates that additional service schedules may be added as
circumstances warrant.

APCo, I&M, KPCo and OPCo are parties to a new TA, effective November 2010, defining how they share the costs
associated with their relative ownership of the extra-high-voltage transmission system (facilities rated 345 kV and above)
and certain facilities operated at lower voltages (138 kV and above). The new TA was phased-in for retail rates, added
KGPCo and WPCo as parties to the agreement and changed the allocation method. KPCo’s net charges recorded as a
result of the new TA for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 were $1.1 million and $410 thousand,
respectively, and were recorded in Operation Expenses.
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PSO, SWEPCo and AEPSC are parties to the TCA, dated January 1, 1997, revised 1999 and 2011, as restated and
amended, by and among PSO, SWEPCo and AEPSC, in connection with the operation of the transmission assets of the
two AEP utility subsidiaries. The TCA has been approved by the FERC and establishes a coordinating committee, which
is charged with overseeing the coordinated planning of the transmission facilities of the parties to the agreement.

Fuel Agreement between OPCo and AEPES

OPCo and National Power Cooperative, Inc. (NPC) have an agreement whereby OPCo operates a 500 MW gas plant
owned by NPC (Mone Plant). AEPES entered into a fuel management agreement with OPCo and NPC to manage and
procure fuel for the Mone Plant. The gas purchased by AEPES and used in generation is first sold to OPCo then
allocated to the AEP East Companies, who have an agreement to purchase 100% of the available generating capacity
from the plant through May 2014. KPCo’s related purchases of gas managed by AEPES were $173 thousand and $183
thousand for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. These purchases are included in Operation
Expenses.

Unit Power Agreements (UPA)

A UPA between AEGCo and I&M (the I&M Power Agreement) provides for the saleby AEGCo to I&M of all the power
(and the energy associated therewith) available to AEGCo at the Rockport Plant unless it is sold to another utility.

Subsequently, I&M assigns 30% of the power to KPCo. 1&M is obligated, whether or not power is available from
AEGCo, to pay as a demand charge for the right to receive such power (and as an energy charge for any associated
energy taken by I&M) net of amounts received by AEGCo from any other sources, sufficient to enable AEGCo to pay all
its operating and other expenses, including a rate of return on the common equity of AEGCo as approved by the FERC.

The I&M Power Agreement will continue in effect until the expiration of the lease term of Unit 2 of the Rockport Plant
unless extended in specified circumstances.

Pursuant to an assignment between I&M and KPCo and a UPA between KPCo and AEGCo, AEGCo sells KPCo 30% of
the power (and the energy associated therewith) available to AEGCo from both units of the Rockport Plant. KPCo pays
to AEGCo in consideration for the right to receive such power the same amounts which 1&M would have paid AEGCo
under the terms of the I&M Power Agreement for such entitlement. The KPCo UPA ends in December 2022.

I&M Barging, Urea Transloading and Other Services

1&M provides barging, urea transloading and other transportation services to affiliates. Urea is a chemical used to
control NOy emissions at certain generation plants in the AEP System. KPCo recorded expenses of $74 thousand and

$122 thousand in 2012 and 2011, respectively, for urea transloading provided by I&M. These expenses were recorded as
Operation Expenses.
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Central Machine Shop

APCo operates a facility which repairs and rebuilds specialized components for the generation plants across the AEP
System. APCo defers the cost of performing these services on the balance sheet, then transfers the cost to the affiliate for
reimbursement. KPCo recorded its assigned portion of these billings as capital or maintenance expenses depending on
the nature of the services received. These billings are recoverable from customers. KPCo’s billed amounts were $277
thousand and $298 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Affiliate Railcar Agreement

KPCo has an agreement providing for the use of its affiliates’ leased or owned railcars when available. The agreement
specifies that the company using the railcar will be billed, at cost, by the company furnishing the railcar. KPCo recorded
these costs in Fuel Stock on the balance sheets and such costs are recoverable from customers. The following table
shows the net effect of the railcar agreement on KPCo’s balance sheets:

December 31,
Billing Company 2012 2011
(in thousands)
APCo $ 98 $ 289
OPCo 41 355

Purchases from OVEC under the Interconnection Agreement

In 2011, the parties to the Interconnection Agreement purchased power from OVEC to serve off-system sales and retail
sales. These purchases are reported in Operation Expenses on the statement of income. KPCo recorded $4.5 million in
expense for the year ended December 31, 2011.

Sales and Purchases of Property

KPCo had affiliated sales and purchases of electric property individually amounting to $100 thousand or more, sales and
purchases of meters and transformers, and sales and purchases of transmission property. There were no gains or losses
recorded on the transactions. The following table shows the sales and purchases, that were recorded at net book value,
for the years ended December 31,2012 and 2011:

Years Ended December 31,

2012 2011
(in thousands)
Sales $ 657 $ 404
Purchases 601 2,188

The amounts above are recorded in Utility Plant on the balance sheets.
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Global Borrowing Notes

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, AEP has an intercompany note in place with KPCo. The debt is reflected in
Advances from Associated Companies on the balance sheets. KPCo accrues interest for its share of the global borrowing
and remits the interest to AEP.

Intercompany Billings

KPCo performs certain utility services for other AEP subsidiaries when necessary or practical. The costs of these
services are billed on a direct-charge basis, whenever possible, or on reasonable basis of proration for services that
benefit multiple companies. The billings for services are made at cost and include no compensation for the use of equity
capital.

AEPSC

AEPSC provides certain managerial and professional services to AEP’s subsidiaries. The costs of the services are based
on a direct charge or on a prorated basis and billed to the AEP subsidiary companies at AEPSC’s cost. AEPSC and its
billings are subject to regulation by the FERC. KPCo’s total billings from AEPSC for the years ended December 31,
2012 and 2011 were $35 million and $32 million, respectively.

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Depreciation

KPCo provides for depreciation of Utility Plant on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of property,
generally using composite rates by functional class. The following table provides the annual composite depreciation rates
by functional class:

Year Steam Transmission  Distribution Genceral
(in percentages)
2012 3.8 1.6 34 7.2
2011 3.8 1.7 3.5 8.2

The composite depreciation rate generally includes a component for nonasset retirement obligation (non-ARO) removal
costs, which is credited to accumulated depreciation. Actual removal costs incurred are charged to accumulated

depreciation.
Asset Retirement Obligations (ARO)

KPCo records ARO in accordance with the accounting guidance for “Asset Retirement and Environmental Obligations”
for the retirement of asbestos removal. KPCo has identified, but not recognized, ARO liabilities related to electric
transmission and distribution assets, as a result of certain easements on property on which assets are owned. Generally,
such easements are perpetual and require only the retirement and removal of assets upon the cessation of the property’s
use. The retirement obligation is not estimable for such easements since KPCo plans to use its facilities indefinitely. The
retirement obligation would only be recognized if and when KPCo abandons or ceases the use of specific easements,
which is not expected.
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The following is a reconciliation of the 2012 and 2011 aggregate carrying amounts of ARO for KPCo:

Revisions in
ARO as of Accretion  Liabilities  Liabilities Cash Flow ARO as of
Year January 1, Expense Incurred Settled Estimates December 31,
(in thousands)
2012 $ 37712 § 3208 -8 (190) $ -3 3,902
2011 4,186 346 - (295) (465) 3,772

14. COST REDUCTION PROGRAM

2012 Sustainable Cost Reductions

In April 2012, management initiated a process to identify strategic repositioning opportunities and efficiencies that will
result in sustainable cost savings. Management selected a consulting firm to conduct an organizational and process
evaluation and a second firm to evaluate current employee benefit programs. The process resulted in involuntary
severances and is expected to be completed by the end of the first quarter of 2013. The severance program provides two

weeks of base pay for every year of service along with other severance benefits.

KPCo recorded a charge to expense during 2012 related primarily to severance benefits for the sustainable cost

reductions initiative.

Expense Remaining
Allocation from Balance as of
AEPSC Incurred Settled December 31,2012
(in thousands) )
$ 1,128 § 586 $ 1217) § 497
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STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AN

1. Report in coiumns (b),(c).(d) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive Income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.

2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges”, report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.

4. Report data on a year-to-date basis.

Lins
No.

Item

{2)

Unrealized Gains and
Losses on Available-
for-Saie Securities

(b)

Minimum Pension
Liablility adjustment
(net amount)

(c) {d)

Foreign Currency
Hedges

Other
Adjustments

(e)

—

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Preceding Year

N

Preceding Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income

Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in

Fair Valus

$u

Total (lines 2 and 3)

(3]

Balance of Account 219 at End of
Preceding Quarter/Year

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Current Year

-

Current Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassffications
from Acct 219 to Net Income

[«:]

Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Vaiue

Total (lines 7 and 8) .

Baiancs of Account 219 at End of Current
Quarter/Year
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Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow Totals for each Net Income (Carried Total
Line Hedges Hedges category of items Forward from Comprehensive
No. Interest Rate Swaps [Specify] recorded In Page 117, Line 78) Income
Account 219
0 @) (M) [0} 0)
1 ( 402,810) ( 48,319) ( 451,129) §
2 60,421 196,024 256,445 |
3 (  430,560) ( 430,560) §
4 60,421 ( 234,536) ( 174,115)
5 ( 342,389) ( 282,855) ( 625,244) |
6 ( 342,389) ( 282,855) ( 625,244) |
7 60,422 402,135 462,557
8 ( 246,193) ( 246,193) §
9 60,422 155,942 216,364
10 ( 281,967) (- 126,913) ( 408,880)
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

column (h) common function.

Report in Column (c) the amount for electric function, In column (d) the amount for gas function, in column (e), (f), and (g) report ather (specify) and In

Total Company for the

Line ClassHfication Current Year/Quarter Ended Etectric
No.
(a)
1| Utiiity Plant
2}In Service X
3| Plant In Service (Classified) 1 678 058 120 1, 678 058 120
4| Property Under Capital Leases 3,078,177 3,078,177
5| Plant Purchased or Sold
6] Completed Construction not Classified 68,475,711 68,475,711
7| Experimental Plant Unclassified
8| Totat (3 thru 7) 1,749,612,008 1,749,612,008
9|Leased to Others
10| Held for Future Use 7,436,551 7,436,551
11| Construction Work in Progress 44,281,292 44,281,292
12| Acquisition Adjustments
13| Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12) 1,801,329,851 1,801,329,851
14| Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Dep! 622,134,082 622,134,082
15| Net Utility Plant (13 less 14) 1,179,195, 769

16| Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl

1,179,195,769

17|in Service:

18 | Depreclation

601,239,741

19| Amort & Dep! of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right

20 [Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights

21| Amort of Other Utility Plant 20,894,341 20 894,341
22| Total In Service (18 thru 21) 622,134,082 622,134, 082
23] Leased to Others T L L e s T

24 | Depreclation

25| Amortization and Depletion

26 Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)

[

27| Held for Future Use

- % SRR RN
LR

R
PR

.
1

28 | Depreciation

29 ] Amortization

30| Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)

o

31| Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

-

32| Amort of Plant Acqulsition Adj

33| Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32)

622,134,082

622,134,082
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FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Gas Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Common Une
@ ) No-
e A A TA Y R e Ak “"3"‘” ] 1
SRR %“f.'.:u'::.-z‘,. RS E Ry 2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
R RN g e 16
17
18
AR T O T AT O 19
AR I R B R 20
21
22
TR e B I N DY Lo 23
24
25
26
G R e s s
28
29
30
S AN e B X 31
32
33
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NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

1. Report below the costs incurred for nuclear fuel materials in process of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in cooling; owned by the

respondent.

2. |f the nuclear fuel stock Is obtained under leasing arrangements, attach a statement showing the amount of nuciear fuel ieased, the

quantity used and quantity on hand, and the costs Incurred under such leasing arrangements.

Line Description of item Balarice Changes during Year
No. Beginning of Year - Additions
(a) (®) (c)
1| Nuclear Fuel In process of Refinement, Conv, Enrichment & Fab (120.1) SRS
2] Fabrication
3| Nuclear Materials
4| Allowance for Funds Used during Construction
8| (Other Overhead Construction Costs, provide detalls In footnote)
6] SUBTOTAL (Total 2 thru 5)
7| Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies
8| In Stock (120.2)
9 In Reactor (120.3)
10| SUBTOTAL (Total 8 & 9)
11] Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4)
12] Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6)
13| (Less) Accum Prov for Amortization of Nuclear Fuel Assem (120.5)
14] TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock (Total 6, 10, 11, 12, less 13)
15| Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 9
16| Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials In line 11
17| Est Net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in Chemical Processing
18| Nuclear Materials held for Sale (157)
19| Uranium
20| Piutonium
21| Other (provide details in footnote):
22! TOTAL Nuclear Materials held for Sale (Total 19, 20, and 21)
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Changes during Year Balance Line
Amomfanon Other Reductions {F)xplam in a footnote) End %Year No.
AR O R S S R 1
2
3
4
5
«rﬁi:l‘.nz[ s N .»,{jf: 2 6
R N ) A R 7
8
9
10
11
12
13
: “.’f—"ﬁ??:l. R R Brea i AR P RAT AN 14
% B ‘«‘Wr% e m’"" Mf 15
FRE t‘*&i‘:”“"“v Y Jhﬁ,g__m A ,u;, 16
ST T T e 7
18
19
20
21
TSR R R e TS 22
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant In service according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant In Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold;
Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. For revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column (¢) additions and
reductions In column (e) adjustments.

5. Enclose In parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

6. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basls If necessary, and include the entries In column (c). Also to be Included
In column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount
of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basls, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d)

ine Account Balance Additions
No. Beginning of Year
. (a) )] (c)
1]1. INTANGIBLE PLANT A e A R ] R T S Ut
2 |(301) Organization
3 |(302) Franchises and Consents 52,919
4 }(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 15,443,872 3,447,673
5| TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4) 15,496,791
6| 2. PRODUCTION PLANT Py T T R o
7 | A. Steam Production Plant V30 R e e AR
8 |(310) Land and Land Rights 1,076,546
9(311) Structures and Improvements 42,537,537 810,182
10| (312) Boiler Plant Equipment 365,369,487 9,019,956
11](313) Englnes and Engine-Driven Generators
12](314) Turbogenerator Units 110,041,344 773,195
13[(315) Accessory Electric Equipment 16,095,400 428,637
14 1(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 8,021,614 27,170
15](317) Asset Retirement Costs for Steam Production 3,614,563

16 | TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15)
17| B. Nuclear Production Plant

18(320) Land and Land Rights

19§(321) Structures and Improvements

20 ]{322) Reactor Plant Equipment

21 |(323) Turbogenerator Units

22 |(324) Accessory Electric Equipment

23(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

24 |(326) Asset Retirement Costs for Nuclear Production

25 | TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24)
26 | C. Hydraulic Production Plant R VPR
27 ](330) Land and Land Rights

28| (331) Structures and Improvements

29 [(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

30](333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

31 |(334) Accessory Electric Equipment

32](335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment

33|(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

34 (337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Production

35| TOTAL Hydrauilc Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34)
36 | D. Other Production Plant

37|(340) Land and Land Rights

38 |(341) Structures and improvements

39](342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

40|(343) Prime Movers

41 ](344) Generators

42 |(345) Accessory Electric Equipment

43](346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

44 [(347) Asset Retirement Costs for Other Production

45 | TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44)

46 | TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45) 546,756,491 11,059,140

11,059,140

RN

AN

[FrFEs T v an i it Y, 0 TR 7 LR R LY R e
B e A T <] [ SN b G T
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
Line Account Balance Additions
No Beginning of Year
. (a) b )
47 |3. TRANSMISSION PLANT et T e i [ T T L T T
48 |(350) Land and Land Rights 27,952,149 1,310,322
49 ](352) Structures and Improvements 6,572,015 24,324
50 |(353) Station Equipment 158,379,009 11,975,706
51 |(354) Towers and Fixtures 95,111,840 32,305
52 |(355) Poles and Fixtures 55,616,949 15,013,450
53 | (356) Overhead Conductars and Devices 112,771,806 7,983,240
54 |(357) Underground Conduit 11,590
55 ]{358) Underground Conductors and Devices 106,066
56 ](359) Roads and Trails
57 1(359.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant
58 | TOTAL Transmission Piant (Enter Total of lines 48 thru 57) 456,521,424 36,339, 347‘
59| 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT R e s e S A R i
60 |{360) Land and Land Rights 6,714,984 464,525
61 ](361) Structures and Improvements 4,370,465 10,965
62 |(362) Station Equipment 65,051,403 12,490,375
63 |{363) Storage Battery Equipment
64 |(364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 168,185,857 6,739,700
65 |(365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 152,685,868 14,704,104
66 |(366) Underground Conduit 5,472,298 325,991
67 ](367) Underground Conductors and Devices 8,597,232 412,743
68 | (368) Line Transformers 108,680.560 7,104.693
69 | (369) Services 46,550,138 3,626,860
70 }(370) Meters 24,160,936 2,223,928
71 ](371) Installations on Customer Premises 18,691,050 1,560,073
72 }(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises
73 ](373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 3.043,605 192,837
74 [(374) Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant
75 | TOTAL Distribution Piant (Enter Totai of lines 60 thru 74) 612,204,396 49,856,794
76 |5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLANT i G, i1 e
77 {(380) Land and Land Rights
78 | (381) Structures and Improvements
79(382) Computer Hardware
80 | (383) Computer Software
81 [(384) Communication Equipment
82 | (385) Miscellaneous Regional Transmission and Market Operation Piant
83 | (386) Asset Retirement Costs for Regional Transmission and Market Oper
84 | TOTAL Transmission and Market Operation Plant (Totai lines 77 thru 83)
85 [6. GENERAL PLANT b el I S N T DS
86 |(389) Land and Land Rights 1,524,731
87 |(390) Structures and Improvements 20,061,747, 1,336,708,
88 | (391) Office Fumiture and Equipment 1,279,644
89 |(392) Transportation Equipment 14,768
90 ]{393) Stores Equipment 155,695 4,200,
91 |(394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 2,941,749 453,686
92 |(395) Laboratory Equipment 141,764
93 |{396) Power Operated Equipment 5,931
94 |{397) Communication Equlpment 6,905,515 163,407
95 |{398) Misceilaneous Equipment 1,033,893 8,941
96 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 86 thru 95) 34,065,437 1,966,942
97 }(399) Other Tangible Property
98 |(399.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Generai Plant 81,055
99 | TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 96, 97 and 98) 34,146,492 1,966,942
100 | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 1,665,125.594 102,669,896
101 | (102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)
102 | (Less) (102) Electric Piant Sold (See instr. 8)
103 | (103) Experimental Piant Unclassifiled
104 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 100 thru 103) 1,665,125,594 102,669,896
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Name of Respondent '(I’h)ls Tﬁtz\rrt‘ lé:riglnal 8%9 Bfa R\e(?)ort Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Comparny (2) [JAResubmission 0411112013 Endof _ 201204
ELEGTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these
amounts. Careful observance of the above Instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent’s plant actually in service at end of year.
7. Show In column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also In column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts Initially recorded In Account 102, Include In column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated
provision for depreclation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show In coiumn (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary
account classifications
8. For Account 309, state the nature and use of piant Included In this account and If substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classlification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.
9. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes In Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,
and date of transaction. 1f proposed joumal entrles have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
o ) 0 End gveer No.
PN A AR B | IS TR SR Frs SO A LR AR = 1
2
52,919 3
1,210,428 4
1,210,428 5
T | R Tt £ B P S e R 6
AN, PR Tl etk 1Sy S LS A AT S 7
1,076,546 8
188,376 43,159,343 9
5,487,449 368,901,994 10
11
513.877 110,300,662 12
133,162 16,390,875 13
19,532 8,029,252 14
3,614,563 15
6,342,396 551,473.235 16
Fen 17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
R R et AR TR DL SR eI 26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
S R T AR A A P R R Rekd] 36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
6.342,336 551,473,235 46

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05)

Page

205



KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

Iltem No. 8

Attachment 3

Page 108 of 260

Name of Respondent il’1h)|s Re| ?\'rt\ ‘griglnal Eﬁt’e DOfa R$|?)°n Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company (2) [JA Resubmission 04/1112013 Endof _ 2012704
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
( d) ©) 0 End ?f Year No.

T O A AR e Pt By B A e Pl sy M P e oo 47
29,262,471 48
6,596,339 49
1,197,113 169,157,602 50
675,189 94,468,956 51
553,877 -20,000 70,056,522 52
313,102 20,000 120,461,944 53
11,590 54
106,066 55
56
57
2,739,281 490,121,490 58
R R R e L] e T TP B ] e e S G IR [ L Lo PR R, 59
7,179,509 60
4,381,430 61
1,141,864 76,399,914 62
63
946,893 173,978,664 64
2,784,176 164,605,796 65
1,132 5,797,157 66
94,614 8,915,361 67
1,841,401 113,943,852 68
357,594 49,819,404 69
1,653,695 24,731,169 70
1,189,432 19,061,691 71
72
62,663 3,173,779 73
74
10,073,464 651,987,726 75
R A S O R ] R BT B L S N Ak | e = 76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
oM S 85
1,524,731 86
675,528 20,722,927 87
1,279,644 88
14,768 89
159,895 90
3,395,435 91
141,764 92
5931 93
213,323 6,855,599 94
7,239 1,035,595 95
896,090 35,136,289 96
97
81,055 98
896,090 35,217,344 99
21,261,659 1,746,533,831 100
101
102
103
21,261,659 1,746,533,831 104
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Name of Respondent This Report is: - |Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Kentucky Power Company (2) _ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 49 _ Column: g |
The investment and related accumulated depreciation in Generation Step-Up Units (GSUs) in
plant accounts 352-353 included in KPCo's generation formula rates are identified by a
query of the plant accounting system.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1
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Name of Respondent T1hls F[{g%n l(s) inal DN?te Bfa R$pon Year/Pericd of Report
Kentucky Power Company tzg 0 AnRe;ng:lsslon 8471'1 ,261; ) End of E‘EQ“__

ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS {Account 104)

S:
;lne (Deslgnauz assoclateet? com anies
0. th a dou?le asterisk S’

Description of
Proper% Leased

Commission
Auth(%ﬁiauon

Explratlon
L?gfe End ?f)Year
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Page 111 of 260
Name of Respondent ah)ls Re %rt l(s)ri nal ?Na'te Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
n na o, Da, Yr,
Kentucky Power Company @ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 Endof __ 201204
ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

for future use.

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other ltems of property held

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), In addition to
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105.

Description and Location

'}\5%? of Proreny
(a

InT
(b)

Date On?‘mally Included
is Account

[n Utility Service
©)

Date Expected {o be used

Balance at
End of Year
d)

Land and Rights:

REEEY
i

o

T e
s rFa At L. LA

(AN S
IR e,

Carrs Site (8500)

~0817/82

6,778,355

Ramey Substation (4205)

10/1/09

201

4 627,604

ltems under $250,000

30,592

Other Property:

AN A TE
TR R v.‘;t‘;

3

22| None to Report

471 Total

7,436,551

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Kentucky Power Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 214__Line No.: 46 Column: d 1

The generation assets in Electric Plant Hel
formula rates are identified by a query of t

d for Future Use included in KPCo's generation
he plant accounting system.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Page 113 of 260
Name of Respondent '(I'1h)is Rlﬁcp‘r‘gI l(s)l_I ginal ?Nakt’e gfa Rﬁ))ort Year/Period g(f) ?;Ep;rt
Kentucky Power Company (2) []AResubmission 0411112013 Endof _———
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107)
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects In process of construction (107)
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a captlon Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1,000,000, whichever Is less) may be grouped.
Line Description of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 107)
(a) (b)
1| Forestry KP DBase RW 2,612,829
2 | KP/VoltVar Clrc Reconfig DLine 1,419,487
3 | KP/KY Volt'VAR Opt D-Line 2,653,256
4 | TS/KY/I Replace & Refurbish 2,108,153
5 [ DS/KYPCO/Replace &Refurblsh 1,130,148
6 | TS/KyP/Bonnyman Sta removal 1,682,044
7 [ DS/KYPCO/Beckham 138kV Cntl Ho 1,347,537
8 | T/KY/Line: Conxt: Bonnyman-Sof 12,531,340
g | WS-CI-KEPCo-G PPB 1,949,033
10 | ET-CI-KEPCo-T ASSET IMP 1,246,867
11 | Ed-Ci-Kepco-D Ast Imp 2,649,422
12 | Other Minor Projects Under $1,000,000 12,951,176
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43| TOTAL 44,281,292

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Kentucky Power Company (2) __ A Resubmission 0411112013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 216 _Line No.: 1 Column: b

The generation assets in Constxuction Work in Progress included in KPCo's generation
formula rates are identified by a query of the plant accounting system.

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent '(I'1h)ls R{ﬁ%}’ Igﬁ ginal 8\%3 Bfa R%J)ort Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company (2) [1A Resubmission 04/1172013 Endof _ 201204

ACCUMULATED PROVI

STON FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Expiain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book ¢
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirem
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform
such plant Is removed from service. If the respon
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications,

ost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for
ents of non-depreciable property.

System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
dent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional

classifications.
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

10, 15, 16, and 18)

o o ) 0 L B L WY
(a) (b) (c) d (e)
1] Balance Beglnning of Year 580,174,789
2| Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to gmg;;:mg;g-z i
3| (403) Depreciation Expense 51,083,564
4} (403.1) Depreciation Expense for Asset
Retirement Costs
5] (413) Exp. of Elec. PIt. Leas. to Others
6| Transportation Expenses-Clearing
7| Other Clearing Accounts
8| Other Accounts (Specify, details In footnote): 192,541 192,541
9
10| TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 51,276,105 51,276,108
lines 3 thru 9)
11| Net Charges for Plant Retired: T T s e g s ooy
12| Book Cost of Plant Retired 20,044,776, 20,044,771
13| Cost of Removal 11,939,202 11,939,202
14| Salvage (Credit) 2,288,195 2,288,195
15| TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 29,695,783 29,695,783
of lines 12 thru 14)
16| Other Debit or Cr. ltems (Describe, details in -515,370 -515,370
footnote):
17
18| Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs Retired
19| Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 601,239,741 601,239,741

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification

20| Steam Production 267,211,806 267,211,806

21| Nuclear Production

22| Hydraulic Production-Conventional

23| Hydrautic Production-Pumped Storage

24| Other Production

25| Transmission 154,839,705 154,839,705

26| Distribution 171,225,681 171,225,681

27| Regional Transmission and Market Operation

28| General 7,962,549 7,962,54¢]

29| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 28) 601,239,741 601,239,741
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05) Page 219



KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 116 of 260
Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Kentucky Power Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 8 Column: c ]
Asbestos ARO depreciation expense in account 1080013 $195,254
Adjustment for Bell Howell Insertexr depreciation
expense billed by AEPSC -2,713
TOTAL $192,541
[Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 13 Column: ¢ i
Includes 54,608,459 of removal cost in retirement work in progress (RWIP).
[Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 14 _ Column: ¢ ]
Includes ($230,045) of salvage charges in retirement work in progress (RWIP).
[Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 16 Column: ¢ ]
Reserve for asbestos ARO in account 1080013 §-515,370

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

1 An Original Mo, Da, Yr
Kentucky Power Company ézi %ij\ Resgbmlsslon g 4111 ,2013) End of 2012/Q4
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, investments In Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the information called for below. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in
columns (e),(f).(g) and (h)

(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of Issue, maturity and interest rate.

(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advarices which are subject to repaymert, but which are not subject to
current settlement. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of Issuance, maturity
date, and specifying whether note Is a renewal.

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsldiary eamings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (e) should equal the amount entered for

Account 418.1.

ne Description of Invesiment Date Of Amount of Investment at
No. P Date Acquired Maz rity Beginning of Year
: (@) () 3] (d)
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Name of Respondent
Kentucky Power Company

This Report Is:
(O] An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/11/2013

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

INVESTMENT

S TN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities,

and purpose of the pledge.

date of authorization, and case or docket number.

6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues form investments,
7. In column (h) report for each Investment disposed of during the yea
the other amount at which carried In the books of account if difference fro

in column (f).

8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1

notes, or accounts In a footnote, and state the name of pledgee

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such factina footnote and give name of Commission,
including such revenues form securities disposed of during the year.

. the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (or
m cost) and the selling price thereof, not Including interest adjustment includible

Equity In Subsidiary
Eamingig )of Year

Revenues for Year

(U]

Amount of Investment at
End ?f Year
g)

Gain or Loss from Investment Line
Dispﬁ_?)ed of No
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Name of Respondent '(r1h)is Re %rt Iéri nal I(Jw?te Sf R$p)ort Year/Perlod of Report
n Original o, Da, YT
Kentucky Power Company (2) [FJAResubmission 04/11/2013 Endof __ 2012104
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as Indicated in column (a);
estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the class of material.
2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (In a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplles and the
various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense
clearing, if applicable.
Line Account Balance Balance Department or
No. Beginning of Year End of Year Departments which
Use Material
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1] Fue! Stock (Account 151) 22,597,653 67,280,320
2 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 408,137 1,866,856
3| Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)
4 | Piant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)
5| Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) 2,243,136 4,066,629 | Electric
6 | Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance
7 | Production Plant (Estimated) 10,499,931 8,496,249 | Electric
8 | Transmission Plant (Estimated) 197,787 29,645 | Electric
9| Distribution Plant (Estimated) 156,943 309,165 | Electric
10 | Reglonai Transmisslon and Market Operation Plant
(Estimated)
11 | Assigned to - Other (provide details In footnote) 26,958 6,628 | Electric
12 | TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 11) 13,124,755 12,908,316
13 | Merchandise (Account 155)
14 | Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156)
15 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not
applic to Gas Util)
16| Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163)
17
18
19
20| TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 36,130,545 82,055,492
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05) Page 227
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Attachment 3
Page 120 of 260

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Kentucky Power Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 227 _ Line No.: 11__ Column: b ]
Assigned to - Other includes customer account, administrative and general expenses.

[Schedule Page: 227 _Line No.: 11 Column: ¢ B

Assigned to - Other includes customer account,

administrative and general expenses.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Attachment 3
Page 121 of 260
Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company t An Orlginal (Mo, Da, Y1) 2012/Q4
@ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 Endof __ <7<~
‘Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming allowances.
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.
3. Report allowances In accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.
4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b)-(c)
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d}-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remalning
succeeding years in columns ()-(k).
5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.
Line SO2 Allowances Inventory Current Year 2013
No. (Account 158.1) No. Amt. No. Amt.
(a) () (c) (e)
1| Balance-Beginning of Year 107,494.00 13,868,673
2 N A AL SO T
3| Acquired During Year: b Sa it R TR
41 Issued (Less Withheld Allow)
5| Returned by EPA
6 AT ol ety S A ik
7 TR AR AT S R O A2 11, 13
8| Purchases/Transfers:
9| Appatachian Power Company 1,670.00 1,062,186}
10 | Ohio Power Company 19,019.00] 5,033,939
11
12
13]-
14
15} Total 20,689.00) 6,096,125
17 | Refinquished During Year: e SR I SR AR IR
18] Charges to Account 509 43,923.00] 8,796,259
19 other: T e o e o T T AT
20 |
21| Cost of Sales/Transfers: prInT LR AR Bt Mo g R R e
22| AEP System Pool 1,744.00 208,544
23
24
25
26
27
28| Total 1,744.00) 208,544
29 | Balance-End of Year 82,516.00] 10,959,995 40,573.00) 1,164,696
30 g o o]
31| Sales: SRty
32| Net Sales Proceeds(Assoc. Co.)
33| Net Sales Proceeds (Other)
34| Gains
35| Losses
Aflowances Withheld (Acct 158.2) T LT e Rt T T A T
36 | Balance-Beginning of Year 646.00) 505.00|
37| Add: Withheid by EPA
38 | Deduct: Retumed by EPA
39| Cost of Sales
40| Balance-End of Year
41
42| Sales:
43 | Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)
44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 340
45| Gains 340
46| Losses

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
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Item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 122 of 260
Name of Respondent ‘I'1h)ls F%c;\r:l léngmal ?’\%e Bfa R$?)on Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company Ez) [ A Resubmission 0411112013 Endof _ 2012104
Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued)
6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Reporton Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.
7. Reporton Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See *associated
company"” under "Defi nitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts).
8. Reporton Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and salesltransfers.
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.
2014 2015 Future Years Line
Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt. Amt. No.
(@) () (0] (1)} (k) (m)
2,361,231 3, 754 00 904,195.00 1
R NI R SO ERFEARS 2
RN R R STt L ‘«.:{‘?5:! : THFAREE s 3
34,945,00) 4
| 5
A .‘{.F Tk é.'. R D AR A AT A0 T G R iR o ey D
LTI, : R ""4‘ "4”' :‘ g LR m-_»?‘::‘i" T b o St -? R R e G 14 LA
8
1,670.00 1,062,189 9
19,019.00 5,033,939 10
11
12
13
14
6,096,124 15
RS e L AR S -»;;, T3] 16
P ARG éu‘:»’:’ Gat e ] 17
8 796,259 18
o ;{;‘:‘1 19
20
A "ut Tant RS A% hﬁg{%?ﬂf'; 21
1,744.00 208,544 22
23
24
25
26
27
1,744.00 208,544 28
46,563.00} 2,361,231 939,140, 00 1.143.548‘00 14,485,924 29
AR P ~-;,:;$({‘ﬁ- SR 4%, b r“ { ;i:’;‘% LN 3 ‘?J;Tﬁ\ 30
e R O S e, -,e ul“ff‘;x‘; *u ‘f’:“,:,t R s )
32
33
34
35
O R ARSIk ek iT L BRERIREAR I GIND P e Lk
362.00 24.244 00 36
723.00 37
38
361.00 39
24,606.00 40
N R R 41
T ¢ TR T foa 42
43
65 409 44
65 404 45
46

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-85) Page 22%9a
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AG's First Set of Data Requests
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ltem No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 123 of 260
Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) ﬁAn Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Kentucky Power Company (2) [T]A Resubmission 04/11/2013 Endof __ 2012104

“Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming atlowances.

2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 In the Uniform System of Accounts.

4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the curent year's allowances In columns (b)(c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining
succeeding years in columns (4)-(k)-

5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.

Line NOx Allowances !nventory Current Year 2013,

No. (Account 158.1) No. Amt.
(a) (d) (e)

Balance-Beginning of Year

LN

1

2

3| Acquired During Year:

41 Issued (Less Withheid Aliow)
5| Returmed by EPA
6
7
8
9

o eV AT AR TV A AINE

T Y T v I3 ¥ i & I
SN ARG AT e

b
o 'S

Purchases/Transfers:

Accrued Purchase Reversal -1,351. -119,884
10 | NRG Power Marketing LLC 22500 11,813
11| Seminoie Electric Co-op 500.00 33,750
12| Virginia Elec & Power Co. 410.00] 21,525
13
14
15] Total

16
17 | Relinquished During Year:
18| Charges to Account 509
19] Other:

20

21| Cost of Sales/Transfers: T TS I F oA
22 | Arkansas Electric Co-0p 554.00)
23
24
25
26
27
28| Tota!

29| Balance-End of Year
30
31] Sales:

32| Net Saies Proceeds(Assoc. Co.)
33 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 14,958
34| Gains .

35| Losses

Allowances Withheld (Acct 158.2)
36 | Balance-Beginning of Year

37| Add; Withheld by EPA

38| Deduct: Returned by EPA

39/ Cost of Sales

40| Balance-End of Year

41
42 Sales:

43| Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)
24 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

45| Gains

46| Losses

ST el ik a4 Nl
RESSREEERIRa

e e L R B P S A TR
Pedite TS 144 s R RS AP R

Foduie’s vid

10,235.00

Rt aTGos s X
a3 T

YT L T ot e B S T AR
e S T ARy

Ak A RS R T ARTUNRY T T B w e T [
G i) (RSN - TG S LN
ERYUASN o QELENE L RTINS
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AG's First Set of Data Requests
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ltem No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 124 of 260
Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company S An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 2012/Q4
(2) []JA Resubmission 04/11/2013 Endof __ <77
Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued)
6. Report on Lines 5 allowances retumed by the EPA. Report on Line 30 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.
7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See *associated
company" under *Definitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts).
8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an Identify associated companies.
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers.
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 4346 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.
2014 2015 Future Years Totals Line
No. Amt. No. Amt, No. Amt. Amt, No.
( (@) ) ) (1) (k) (m)
I 10,610.00 158406 1
[ ey T A L e T T T TR s e b L v el 2
R T DR ey e e o T Srhes
4
5
s Ay Tt T A TR e 6
PR TN e S A AN & L 7
8
119,884 9
11,813 10
33,750 11
21,524 12
13
14
52,799 15
= 16
R Ll o e B 47
77.33¢ 18
B e S S PR g It e rr et 19
20
§54.00 22
23
24
25
26
27
28
10,610.00 28,274 29
R S AN AL 7 SR ITCO 30
TR N R TR A e PR R stk B
32
14,958 33
34
T3, . * AR TEN T L b M TRy T ratY Ve etk IO L T oy e 35
LR A e oy N T R S ooy A B o
36
a7
38
39
40
o T ek st G M
sy T SR 42
43
44
45
46

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:95)
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Item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 125 of 260
Name of Respondent “(I’1h)ls Rﬁ%t‘ Igﬂglnal g'z‘lge Bfa R\e(;‘))on YearIPerlodzoofgleggn
Kentucky Power Company (2) []AResubmission 041112013 Endof __————
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)
Line P
and peé 0} SHorization (mo, yr to mo, i) of Loss During Year Charged Amount End of Year
(a) ®) © 2) (e) 0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 | TOTAL TR
Page 230a
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Item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 126 of 260

Name of Respondent
Kentucky Power Company

This Report Is:
1 An Original

2) DA Resubmission

{Mo, Da, Y1)
0411172013 Endof

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
2012/Q4

UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATDRY STUDY COSTS (182.2

Line Description of Unrecovered Plant
No. and Regulatory Study Costs {Include
In the description of costs, the date of
Commission Authorization to use Acc 182.2
and period of amorziz)ation {mo, yr to mo, yr)]
a

Total
Amount
of Charges

(b)

Costs
Recognised
During Year

(c)

WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR

Account
Charged Amount

(@) (e}

Balance at
End of Year

Ui

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

35

36

37

38

39

40

Ll

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49 | TOTAL

o

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Dated September 4, 2013

ltem No. 8

Attachment 3

Page 127 of 260

Name of Respondent
Kentucky Power Company

This Report Is:
(1)@0 An QOriginal
2) A Resubmisslon

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2012/Q4
04/11/2013 ee—

Transmission Service and Generation Tnterconnection Study Costs

generator interconnection studies.

2. List each study separately.

3. in column (a) provide the name of the study.
4. In column (b) report the cost incurred to perfo
5. In cofumn (c) report the account charged with

rm the study at the end of period.
the cost of the study.

1. Report the particulars (detatls) called for conceming the costs incurred and the reimbursements recelved for performing transmission service and

6. In column (d) report the amounts recelved for reimbursement of the study costs at end of period.
7. In column (e) report the account credited with the reimbursement received for performing the study.

ne

No. Description
@)

Costs Incurred During
Period

(b)

Transmission Studies

Account Charged
(c)

Relmbursements
Received During Account Credited

the Period With Reimbursement
@ (e

21| Generation Studies

FERC FORM NO. 1/1-F/3-Q (NEW. 03-07)
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KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
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Item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 128 of 260
Name of Respondent ’(I'1h)ls I%OAI:‘ l(s):riglnal I()'\%e Igfa Rﬁ))ort Year/Period % l};jpg;t
Kentucky Power Company (2) [T]AResubmission 0411112013 Endof _———
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Miror items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less thar $100,000 which ever is less), may be
grouped by classes.
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.
Line Description and Purpose of Balance at Debits CREDITS Balance at end of
No. Other Regulatory Assets Beginning of _Wﬁﬂmm'ﬁ‘ TRenoN DUANg | Current Quartet/Year
. Current the Quarter/Year the Period
Quarter/Year Account Charged Amount
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
1| Deferred Storm Expense 18,444,554 593 4,698,444 11,746,110
2| Kentudky PSC Case No. 2003-00352
3| Amortz period: July 2010 - June 2015
4
5| Deferred Stom Expenses - 2012 12,146,000 12,146,000
6
7| SFAS 109 Deferred FIT 82,588,902 14,957,863| Various 11,235,739 86,311,032
8
9| SFAS 109 Deferred SIT 41,595,141 2,343,790] Various 1,504.240 42,344,691
10
11| Post In-Service AFUDC Hanging Rock/ 699,048 406 33,408 665,640
12/ Jefferson 765 KV Line
13| Amortz period: Dec 1984 - Nov 2032
14
15| Depreciation Expense - Hanging Rock/ 108,937 406 5208 103,729
16| Jefferson 765 KV Line
17| Amortz period: Dec 1984 - Nov 2032
1B
19/ Deferred DSM Expense 159,972 4370587] 456, 908 2,941,336 1,589,323
20
21| Deferred Carbon Management Research 225,006 250,000{ 188, 506 299,995 175,010
22| Kentucky PSC Case 2008-00308 & 2003-00459
23| Amortz period: July 2010 - June 2018
24
25| Deferred Equity Carying Chargs ( 1%0,113) 22,428 -107,685
26
27| BridgeCo Transmission Org Funding 290,712 407,421 25,709 265,003
28| Amortz period: Jan 2005 - Dec 2019
29| FERC Docket AC4-101-000
30
31] PIM Integration Payments 396,530 407,421 12252 274,003
32| Amortz period: Jan 2005 - Dec 2014
33| FERC Docket EL05-74-000
34
35| Other PIM Integration 307137 407,421 27,1581 279,976
36| Amortz period: Jan 2005 - Dec 2019
37] FERC Docket AC04-101-000
38
39| Canying Charges - RTO Startup Costs 749 03.870] 407,421 122,682 148,357
40| Amortz period: Jan 2005 - Dec 2019
41| FERC Docket AC04-101-000
42
43
44 | TOTAL 215517254 414,305,055 ":7 :?_L{:w:“-';{ b 415591,647 214,230,662

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 232



KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8

Attachment 3

Page 129 of 260

Name of Respondent
Kentucky Power Company

m
Q)

This Report Is:

An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/11/2013

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS {Account 182.3)

1. Report below the particulars (de

grouped by classes.

3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, s

how period of amortization.

tails) called for conceming other regulatory assets, Including
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever Is less), may be

rate order docket number, if applicable.

Line

(a)

Description and Purpose of
No. Other Regulatory Assets

Beginning of

Quarter/Year

Balance at
Current

(b)

Debits

(c)

the Quarter/Year
Account Charged

(d)

CREDITS
Wriien ol Dunng

_Wﬁﬂ'eﬁ!mu_nm

Balance atend of

Current Quarter/Year
the Period

Amount
(e) U]

Alliance RTO Deferred Expense

152,156

407,421

13,456 138,700

Amortz period: Jan 2005 - Dec2019

FERC Docket AC04-101-000

SFAS 112 Post Employment Benefit

5,204,957

309,526 Various

284,770 5.229,113

SFAS 158 Employers' Accounting for Defined

66,352,038

99,960,537

Various

114,304,374 52,048,201

Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans

o |oo |~ jo jon b (WM (=

-
o

Unrealized Loss on Forward Commitments

279,845,423 Various

279,846,423

-
-

Carbon Capture FEED Study

-
N

905,128

3925] 146

38,194 872,859

-
(2]

-
£

-
wn

-
D

-
~

-
(ool

-
[

n
o

N
-

N

N
w

N
-

nN
w

N
(=2

N
-

N
w0

N
(=]

©
o

w
P

©
N

(2]
W

©
-

©
wn

©w
(=)

w
-~

©
Co

[$]
)

H
o

£
-

Y
N

E-
&

44 ) TOTAL

215517,254

414,305,055

415591647 214,230,662
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Item No. 8

Attachment 3

Page 130 of 260

Name of Respondent
Kentucky Power Company

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

St Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

This Report [
(Q)] ﬁ?\n Original
@ i A Resubmission 04/11/2013

MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186)

1. Report below the particulars (
2. For any deferred debit being am
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance a
classes.

details) called for conceming

miscellaneous deferred debits.
ortized, show period of amortization in column (a)

t £nd of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever Is less) may be grouped by

Description of Miscellaneous
Deferred Debits

(a)

Line
No.

Balance at
End of Year

Debits CREDITS

Amount

(e)

Balance at
Beginning of Year

()

CCOUnt
Char%ed

(c) d (U]
10,424,709

Deferred Property Tax

10,031,245 10,424,709] 408 10,031,245

Liquidated Rail Damages

4,180,000 2,750,000] 232,253 4,180,000 2,750,000

Agency Fees - Factored AR

1,035,850 10,600,477| Various 10,725,808 910,519

Unamortized Credit Line Fees

719,096 56,709| 431 233,655 542,150

Amortized thru July 2016

a1 B 0 B L2 Lt

Deferred Lease Assets

20,834 601,450| Various 420,601 201,683

Miscellaneous ltems

-1,510 164,658| Various 162,666 482

47 |Misc. Work In Progress

63,901} 184,204

Delerred Regulatory Comm.

48 Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

49 | TOTAL

“j;{. ; AR RO
MR VAR e

16,049,416 15,013,747

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 131 of 260
Name of Respondent '(r1h)is Re| %rrt‘ |8:rlglna| ?I\%e gfa Rs‘r))ort Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company @) []AResubmission 04/11/2013 Endof _ 2012004
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)
1. Report the information called for beiow conceming the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
ne Description and Location Balance of Begining Balance at End
No. of Year of Year
(a) ‘ (b)
1| Electric et R ha
2| Interest Expense Capitatized 6,075,432
3| Contribution-In-Aid Of Construction 2,627,149 2,181,725
4| Deferred Fuel 4,175,150 7,110,307
5] Pension 7,471,544 -7,867,069
6l SFAS 106 Post Retirement Expenses 3,421,136 3,199,428
7| Other 11,133,246 2,640,297
8] TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 19,960,569 13,719,413
10 ]
1
12
13|
14
15| Other
16| TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15
17| Other (Specify) 14,422,110 14,660,289
18] TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17) 34,382,679 28,379,702
Notes
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 234



KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 132 of 260
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Kentucky Power Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 234 Line No.: 17 _ Column: a ]
Page 234 Line 17 Beginning of Year End of Year
Non-Utility - Acct 190.2 640,632 753,067
SFAS 109 13,412,870 13,663,909
SFAS 133 368,608 243,313
14,422,110 14,660,289
summary:
1901001 Accum DFIT - Other 13,719,413
1902001 Accum DFIT - Other Income & Deductions 753,067
1903001 Accum DFIT - SFAS 109 Flow-Thru 13,322,568
1904001 Accum DFIT - SFAS 109 Excess 341,341
SubTotal A/C 190 28,136,389
1900006 SFAS 133 Non-Affil Fed Accum DFIT 91,485
1900015 ADIT-Fed-Hdg-CF-Int Rate . 151,828
" TOTAL A/C 150 28,379,702
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 |




KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 133 of 260
Name of Respondent (T1h)is Re (;\rt l(erl nal Eﬁte Bf R\e{p)on Year/Period of Report
n na o, Da, Yr,
Kentucky Power Company @ A Resubmission 04/1112013 Endof _ 2012704
CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the

requirement outlined
company title) may b
2. Entries in column

particulars (details) called for conceming common and preferred stock at end of year,
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting
SEC 10-K Report Form filing,

in column (a) is available from the

e reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the
shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

(b) should represent the number of

distinguishing separate

a specific reference to report form (i.e., year and
10-K report and this report are compatible.

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock and
Name of Stock Series

(a)

Call Price at
End of Year

Par or Stated
Value per share

Number of shares
Authorized by Charter
(d)

(b) ()

Common Stock

2,000,000 50.00

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)
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KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8

Attachment 3

Page 134 of 260

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

2) A Resubmission

Name of Respondent
Kentucky Power Company

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

04/11/2013

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 2

04) (Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission

which have not yet been Issued.

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend
non-cumulative.

5. State in a footnote if any
Give particulars (details) in
is pledged, stating name of

capital stock

pledgee and purposes of pledge.

which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
column (a) of any nominally Issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which

rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or

.

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET

HELD BY RESPONDENT

Line

(Total amount outstanding without reduction
for amounts held by respondent)

AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217)

TN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS | No.

Shares Amourt Shares
(e) (U] (9)

Cost
()

Shares Amount
) (1)}

1,009,000 50,450,000

- | =
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=]
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KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

ltem No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 135 of 260
Name of Respondent Eh)ls l?ﬁc;\rt Igﬂ inal l()ﬁte gf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
n nal o, Da, Yr
Kentucky Power Company @ A Resubrmission 0411172013 Endof 201204
OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the Information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Providea
subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with baiance sheet, Page 112. Add more
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such
change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction In Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 209): State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise to
amounts reported under this caption inciuding identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancelation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210): Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end
of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit \dentified by the class and serles of stock to which reiated.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)-Classify amounts included In this account according to captions which, together with brief explanations,
disciose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

ne Tie Amount
& g5
‘Account 208 - Donations Received From Stockholders
Contributions by Parent Company prior to 2011 238,750.000

Subtotal - Account 208 238,750,000

Account 209 - Reduction In Par or Stated Vaiue of Capital Stock

Account 210 - Gain on Resale/Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock

10| Account 211 - Misceilaneous Paid-In-Capital

40| TOTAL 238,750,000
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Name of Respondent
Kentucky Power Company

This Report Is:
(1) ﬁAn Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
04/11/2013

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Accoun 214)

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving particulars
d specify the account charged.

(details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense an

ine
No.

Class and Series of Stock
(2)

Balance at End of Year
(b)
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Name of Respondent Eh)!s Réﬁ%n léri inal ?ﬁte [o)f R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
n nal o, Da, YT,
Kentucky Power Company @ A Resubmssion 04/1112013 Endof _ 201204
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) conceming long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as welf as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companles from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
Issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originaily issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c) the fofal expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P)or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Fumish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Serles of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. (For new Issue, give commisslon Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(a) () (©)
1| ACCOUNT 221 -BONDS
2] None
3| SUBTOTAL ACCOUNT 221 - BONDS
4
5| ACCOUNT 222 - REQUIRED BONDS
6| None
7| SUBTOTAL ACCOUNT 222 - REQUIRED BONDS
8
9| ACCOUNT 223 - ADVANCES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
10| Note Payable to Parent Company (American Electric Power Company)- 5.250% 20,000.000
11| SUBTOTAL ACCOUNT 223 - ADVANCES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 20,000,000
12
13| ACCOUNT 224 - OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT
14 | Senior Unsecured Notes - 5.625%, Series D 75,000,000 736,575
15
16| Senior Unsecured Notes - 6.000%, Serles E 325,000,000 2,277,883
17| KPSC Authority Docket No.2006-0034 1,667,250 D
18
19| Amortization of Cash Flow Hedges on 6.000% SUN
20
21| senifor Unsecured Notes - 7.250%, State Commission Authority Case # 2008-00442 40,000,000 217,919
22
23 Senior Unsecured Notes - 8.030%, State Commission Authority Case # 2008-00442 30,000,000 148,032
24
25| Senior Unsecured Notes - 8.1 30%, State Commission Authority Case # 2008-00442 60,000,000 342,285
26
27
28
29
30
31| SUBTOTAL ACCOUNT 224 - OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT 530,000,000 5,389,944
32
33| TOTAL 550,000,000 5,389,944
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Name of Respondent (T1h)ls Re| oArt IS nal ?’ﬁte 81 R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
n Origina o, Da, Yr
Kentucky Power Company @ [JA Resubmisslon 04/11/2013 Endof _ 2012104

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)

10. !dentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium

on Debt - Credit.

12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid

during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee

and purpose of the pledge.

14, If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominaily issued and are nominally outstanding at end of

year, describe such securities in a footnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (f). Explain In a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on

Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) conceming any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

Nominal Date Date of
of Issue Maturity

(d) (e)

AMORTIZATION PERIOD

Date From Date To
U] (9)

Uu{sEnTlng. -
(Total amount outstanding without
reduction for amguntts held by
resp?rlb ent)

Line
Interest for Year No.

Amount

@

Olo|~N|o|n]>»|W|N] -

02/05/2004 06/01/2015

20,000,000

1,050,000

-
(=]

20,000,000

1,050,000

-
-

-
N

-
W

06/13/2003 12/01/2032

06/13/2003 12/01/2032

75,000,000,

4,218,750

ey
&

Py
3,3

09/11/2007 09/15/2017

09/11/2007 09/15/2017

325,000,000

=y
(2]

19,500,000

17

09/11/2007 09/15/2017

92,956 19

06/18/2009 06/18/2021

06/18/2009 06/18/2021

40,000,000

2,900,000] 21

06/18/2009 06/18/2029

06/18/2009 06/18/2029

30,000,000

2,409,000] 23

06/18/2009 06/18/2039

06/18/2009 06/18/2039

60,000,000

4,878,000 25

530,000,000

33,998,706] 31

R NN A LY E ERt AN
o AT P e Dl L e

550,000,000

35,048,706| 33
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Kentucky Power Company 2)__A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 256 _ Line No.: 26 Column:i

The difference between the total interes

and 430 is due to interest on short-term advances

t on this schedule and the tot
from the AEP Money Pool.

al of account 427

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Page 140 of 260
Name of Respondent '(T1h)is Re c;\rt I(s):ri nal I(:)hzﬂate Sf R$;3on Year/Period of Report
n Original o, Da, Yr 2012/Q4
Kentucky Power Company (2) 1A Resubmission 0411112013 Endof _ =

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE

JNCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with
computation of such tax accruals. Include inthe reconci
the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there s no taxable Income for the year. Ind!
2. If the utility Is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax retum, reconci
separate retum were to be field, Indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminate
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing
3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particuler need of a company, may be used as Long
the above Instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the sul

taxable Income used In computing
llation, as far as practicable, the same detail as
cate clearly the nature
le reported net income with taxable net income
d in such a consolidated return. State names of group

Federal Income tax accruals and show
furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for
of each reconciling amount.

asifa

tax among the group members.
uirements of

of the consolidated
as the data Is conslistent and meets the req
bstitute Page in the contextof a footnote.

ne

Particulars (Details)
No. (a)

Amount
b

Net Income for the Year (Page 117)

Taxable Income Not Reported on Books

Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return

R

4

L

income Recorded on Books Not Included In Return

Deductions on Retum Not Charged Against Book Income

Federal Tax Net Income

29,307,039

Show Computation of Tax:
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Kentucky Power Company 2)_A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Echedule Page: 261 __Line No.: 26 Column: b ]
In
(000's)
Net Income for the year per Page 117, Line 50,978
78
Federal Income 20,070
Taxes
State Income Taxes 2,332
—_—
Pretax Book Income 73,380
Increase (Decrease) in Taxable Income resulting from:
Allowance for Funds Used puring Construction and other Differences
between Items Capitalized for Books and Expensed for (568)
Tax
Ccapitalized Relocation Costs 0
Deferred Fuel Cost 4,790
(Net)
Deferred Storm Damage (7,448)
Demand Side Management (Net) (1,429)
Emission Allowances 2,128
(Net)
Excess Tax Vs. Book (32,680)
Depreciation
Mark-to-Market (112)
Pension Expenses (Net) (1,240)
RTO Expenses and Carrying 190
Charges
Removal Costs - ACRS (11,101)
Repair Allowance 0
Book Unit of Property (100)
Adjustment
Self Insurance - Book (762)
Reserve
SFAS 106 - Post Retirement Benefit Expense (597)
Accrued/Funded (Net)
Medicare subsidy 414
Tax Accruals and (107)
Deferrals
pollution Control Equipment 4,500
Accrd Book ARO (376)
Misc Book Accruals and 979
Deferrals
. provision for Possible Revenue 2,030
Refunds
Sales & Use Tax 0
Reserves
Accrued Tax Reserve - FIN 48 (175)
Accrued Interest - Long & Short (49)
Texrm
Mitigation Programs - Federal & (371)
State
Non-Deductible Fines & 0
Penalties
Other 645
(Net)

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 142 of 260
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Kentucky Power Company (2)__A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
—_—
Federal Taxable Income before State Income 31,941
Taxes
state Income Taxes 2,634
Federal Taxable Net Income - Estimated Current Yeaxr Taxable Income
—
~ {Separate Return 29,307
Basis)

Computation of Tax
Federal Income Tax on Current Year Taxable Income (Separate Return

Bagsis) at the Statutory Rate of 35% 10,257
Adjustment due to System (a) (1,292)
Consolidation
Tax Provision 0
Adjustment
Audit Settlement 0
R&D Credit 0
Estimated Tax Currently (b) 8,965
Payable
Adjustments of Prior Year's Accruals 1,303
(Net)
Estimated Current Federal Income Taxes (Net) 10,268

(a) Represents the allocation of estimated current year net operating tax loss of American
Electric Power Company, Inc.

(b) The company joins in the filing of a consolidated Federal income tax return with its
affiliated companies in the AEP system. The allocation of the AEP System's consolidated
Federal income tax to the System companies, allocates the benefit of current losses to the
System companies giving rise to them in determining their current tax expense. The tax
loss of the System parent company, American Electric Power, Inc., is allocated to its
subsidiaries with taxable income. With the exception of the loss the parent company, the
method of allocation approximates a separate return result for each company in the

consolidating group.

INSTRUCTION 2

* The tax computation above represents an estimate of the company's allocated portion of
the System consolidated Federal income tax. The computation of actual 2012 system Fedexal
income taxes will not be available until the consolidated Federal income tax return is
completed and filed by Septembex 2013. The actual allocation of the system consolidated

federal income tax to the members of the consolidated group will not be available until
after the consolidated federal tax return is filed.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: | Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company g; DinRgggéﬁ:sslon %“271'3236 1 ) Endof _ 2012704
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR
1. Glive particulars (details) of the combined prepald and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.
2. include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepald or accrued taxes.)
Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
3. Include In column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.
4. Listthe aggregate of each kind of tax In such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.
ne Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR C aa)%se d 1'§§F Adjust-
No. | (Seeinstruction 5) s Py (Inciude P Kecaunt 165) s Qg ments
(a) ®) (c) (@ (e) ®
1| FEDERAL TAXES:
2| INCOME TAX 5,515,783 10,268,313 19,943,967 -929,530
3| INCOME TAX - IRS Audit - 14,832
4|FICA-2012 290,844 2,764,619 2,697,886
5| Unemployment - 2012 13,903 30,504 26,801
6
7| Federal Excise Tax - 2012 998 998
8
o| STATE INC. TAX- FIN 48 168,273 -175,465
10
11| STATE OF ILLINOIS:
12| Income 2011 34,385 -39,690 -5,305
13 2012 106,826 72,905
14
15| STATE OF KENTUCKY:
16| Income 2011 649,918 -229,630 420,288
17 2012 3,197,198 3,155,712
18
19[ License Fee 2012: Munl 300 300
20 State 15 15
21
22
23| Unemployment - KY 2012 6,137 31,286 37,150
24
25| PUBLIC SER COMM'S-2011 412,861 412,861
26| PUBLIC SER COMM'S-2012 515,095 1,030,180
27| USE TAX - 2011 119,166 51,118 28,027 96,075
28| USE TAX - 2012 1,274,657 1,065,907
29| SALES TAX - 2011 348,711 -348,741
30| SALES TAX - 2012 294,773
31| REAL & PERS PROP-2008 447 447
32| REAL & PERS PROP-2009 31,715 -30,160 1,565
33| REAL & PERS PROP-2010 2,365,729 -98,374 2,170,618
34| REAL & PERS PROP-2011 10,031,245 9,500,787
35| REAL & PERS PROP-2012 10,424,709
36| PERS PROP LEASED-2009 -18 18
37| PERS PROP LEASED-2010 104,116 -104,116
38] PERS PROP LEASED-2011 77,648 -62,800 4,580
39| PERS PROP LEASED-2012 16,699 12,326
40} REAL PROP LEASED-2008
41| TOTAL . 19,319,996 812,720 28,000,643 39,897,091 -914,698
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Page 144 of 260
Name of Respondent 2’1h)ls Rlzgiﬁn Ié:ri inal ?ﬁte Bf RYep)ort Year/Period of Report
n inal o, Da, YT,
Kentucky Power Compary @ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 Endof _ 201204
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepald and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. if the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts In a footnote and deslgnate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes pald during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepald or accrued taxes.)

Enter the amounts In both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page Is not affected by the Inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include In column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepald taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes pald and charged direct to operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax In such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivislon can readily be ascertained.

ne Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR d%erZd T lggleds Adjust-
No. (See Instruction 5) Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes ring ring ments
(Account 236) (Include in Account 165) ear ear
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
1| REAL PROP LEASED-2009 31 3n
2| REAL PROP LEASES-2011 -2,180 2,257 67
3| REAL PROP LEASES-2012 26,745 26,745
4
5| STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA:
6] Income 2009 -63,670
7 2011 -19,707 42,501 -62,208
8 2012 49,500
9| Franchise - 2011 -8,908 -22,194 -31,102
10 2012 10,345 38,300
1
12| USE - 2011 1,779 a77 802
13| USE - 2012 1,996 852
14
15| PERS PROP LEASED-2010 2,063 2,063
16| PERS PROP LEASED-2011 978 978
17
18| WV License Fee - 2012 25 25
19
20| WV State Unemployment - 106 974 1,080
21| OK State Licerise Fee 2012

22| Michlgan License Fee 2011
23| Tennessee License Fee 2011
24| Utah License Fee 2011

25| Wyoming License Fee 2011
26
27| STATE OF OHIO:
28| Income - 2000 -498,211 -498,211
29
30| OH CAT TAX - 2011 48,000 30,112 78,112
31] OH CAT TAX - 2012 144,101 111,101
32
33| STATE OF MICHIGAN:
34| Income 2011 -44,394 9,326 -35,068
35 2012 3,850 35,068
36
37| OTHER:

38| REAL/PERS PROP-LA-2012 200
39| PA License Fee - 2009
40

~

-

41| TOTAL 19,319,996 812,720 28,000,643 39,897,091 -914,698
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Name of Respondent H\)ls '?ﬁ%t, lgrlginal g/ali‘tje Sfa R$?)ort Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company (2) []AResubmission 04/11/2013 Endof _ 201204
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)
5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required Information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year In column (a).
g. E:::; :;\\l;::iustments of the acerued and prepald tax accounts In column (f) and explain each adjustment In a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments
7? %o not Include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payrol! deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.
8. Report In columns (1) through () how the taxes were distributed. Report In column (1) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertalning to electric operations. Reportin column (1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (1) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.
9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state In a footrote the basls (necessity) of apportioning such tax.
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARQED 3 T F Line
(I'Aacﬁeosli:{ gguse)d ( nciirl‘:\pg?cggr):te ?65) (Accounitilte(%f‘f, 409.1) E?Xi‘éﬁigﬁ%g‘?ﬁ : E:m{fl:;tsniigg:ﬂ?%b) Other No-.
g () 0] 0 k) 0]
1
-5,089,401 11,025,629 -757,316 2
14,832 3
357,577 1,660,027 1,104,592 4
17,606 22,342 8,162 5
6
998 7
8
-7,192 -175,465 9
10
11
-38,982 -708] 12
33,921 : 106,130 696] 13
14
15
-224,613 -5017] 16
41,486 3,174,976 22,222 17
18
300 19
15 20
21
22
274 17,086 14,200| 23
24
412,861 25
515,095 515,095 26
1,247 26,780| 27
251,468 42,719 9,805 1,264,852 28
29
294,773 30
447 31
-30,160 32
96,737 -98,374 33
530,458 9,603,943 -9,603,043| 34
10,424,707 10,424,7098| 35
18 36
-104,116 37
10,268 -62,800 38
4,373 16,699 39
31 -311] 40
6,548,715 852,587 25,501,516 2,499,127 41
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Page 146 of 260
Name of Respondent This Re c/:\r}‘ I(S)ﬂ nal ?ﬁ;e gfa R$?)ort Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company 83 A Resubmission 04/11/2013 Engof _ 201204
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR {Continued)
5. 1f any tax (exclude Federal and State Income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required Information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year In column (a).
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepald tax accounts In column (f) and explaln each adjustment In a foot- note. Deslignate debit adjustments
by parentheses.
7)., F[))o not Include on this page entries with respect to deferred Income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions o¢ otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.
8. Report in columns (f) through (1) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (1) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertalning to electric operations. Report in column (1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertalning to other utility departments and
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown In column (1) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.
9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basls {(necessity) of apportioning such tax.
BALANCE AT END OF YE_AR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Line
(Lg%s gcgglse)d (Inct rlfmngcg-ﬁ:? ?65) (Accounﬂeocat{‘ﬁ 409.1) E%ﬁ:ﬁ%g?sn)‘s Eaﬁg :Stsnzgg?oﬁ)nsféb) Other No.
8} ® 0 0 ® 0
311 1
2,257 2
26,745 3
4
5
-63,670 6
-41,545 -956 7
-49,500 8
-22,194 9
-27,955 10,345 10
11
977 12
1,144 1,996] 13
14
2,063 15
978 16
17
50 -25| 18
19
564 410] 20
100 . -100] 21
22
23
24
25
26
27
-498,211 28
29
30,112 30
33,000 144,101 31
32
33
9,802 476 34
-31,218 3,824 26) 35
36
37
-200 38
39
40
6,548,715 852,587 25,501,516 2,499,127 M
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Attachment 3
Page 147 of 260
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Kentucky Power Company 2)__A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 2 Column: f ]
Consists primarily of Tax Credit Carryforward
[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.:3 _ Column: f ]
Consists of recorded federal income tax as a result of IRS Audit
[Schedule Page: 262 _Line No.: 29 Column: a ]
Consist of a prepayment for sales tax only; a collect & remit tax. Beginning in 2009,
included for purpose of reporting all prepaid tax activity.
[Schedule Page: 262 _ Line No.: 30 Column: a ]

Consist of a prepayment For sales tax only; a collect & remit tax.

Beginning in 2009,

included for purpose of reporting all prepaid tax activity.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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AG's First Set of Data Requests
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Iltem No. 8

Attachment 3

Page 148 of 260

Name of Respondent
Kentucky Power Company

This Re
(1)
(2

ort Is:
An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y?)Q

04/11/2013

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED TNVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 2

55)

Report below Information applicable to Account 25
nonutility operations. Explal
the average period over whic

n by footnote any corre
h the tax credits are amortized.

5. Where appropriate,

ction adjustments to the accoun

segregate the balances and

t balance shown In

transactions by utility and
column (g).Include in column (i)

ne Account Balance at Beginning
of Year

Deferred for Year

Allocations (o
Current Year's income

Adjustments

No. Subd&slons ®)

ccoun
(c

(d)

Amount

Account No.
(e)

Amgunt
(U]

T T T i
RIS R &

Electric Utility

GRS

! =%

AR

R

TTERTE v
AT L
bl B S e

A T

3%

4%

7%

10%

4114

278,003

TOTAL

Other (List separately
and show 3%, 4%, 7%,
10% and TOTAL)

ololw]lolnl i) =

R

5.
4

)

L0

10

11

12} .

13

14

15

16]

17|

18

19

20,

21

23

24

26

27|

28

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 266



KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8
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Page 149 of 260

Name of Respondent
Kentucky Power Company

This Report Is:
(O]

[ﬁAn Original
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report

(Mo, Da, Y1) 2012/Q4
04/11/2013 Endof __———

ACCUMULATED D

FERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (continu ed)

Average Penod
Bal%?c\{ee%trend of Al?ocation

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION Line

to Income
Ty, S g nf TG & S A
T O e Y e

» e 13 L

No.

wlo|~w|lo|la|ajwini—=

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 150 of 260
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Kentucky Power Company {2) __ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 266__Line No.:5__Column: i

Remaining amortization period is 8 years.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Dated September 4, 2013

item No. 8

Attachment 3

Page 151 of 260

Name of Respondent
Kentucky Power Company

This Re
(1)
(2)

ort Is:
An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, D3, Yr)

04/11/12013

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS (Accoun

253)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming other deferred credits.
2. For any delerred credit being amortized, show the period
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 25!

of amortization.
3 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes.

Line
No.

Description and Other
Deferred Credits

@

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(b)

DEBITS

Contra
Account
()

Amount
(d)

Balance at

Credits End of Year

(e) (0]

TV Pole Attachments

163,385

454

624,714

650,269 78,940

Customer Advance Receipts

1,901,792

142, 143

24,950,382

25,683,088 2,634,498

Deferred Gain:

167,611

124

4,997

162,614

Fiber Optic Agrmts-In Kind Svc

‘Amortize through June 2026

Deferred Revenue

130,285

451

13,556

116,729

Fiber Optic Lines-Sold-Defd Rev

Amortize through January 2025

IPP - System Upgrade Credits

251,989

8,290 260,279

Miscellaneous

4,416

143

4,416

6,461 6,461

Federal Mitigation Deferral (NSR)

754,942 754,942

Contract Settlement Reserve

987,973

987,973

Liquidated Rail Damages

2,750,000

186

2,750,000

Fiber Optic Annual Maintenance

118,893 118,893

47

TOTAL

6,347,451

28,348,065

27,121,943 5,121,329

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)



KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

ltem No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 152 of 260
Name of Respondent '(I’1h)is Re| Al;t‘ I(s):' inal I(:)hﬁxie Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
riginal o, Da, YT, d of 2012/Q4
Kentucky Power Company (2) [}AResubmission 041112013 Endot  __— —
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED TNCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED A MORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)
1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes raling to amortizable
property.
2. For other (Specify).include deferrals refating to other income and deductions.
U CHANGES DURING YEAR
ne i
No. Account Begﬁﬁﬁ,’:gfa\}ea, Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
() © (@
[ Accelerated Amortization (Account 281) ST b e
2| Electric %
3| Defense Facliities
4 Poitution Control Facilities 28,229,670 1,585,032
5| Other (provide detalis in footnote):
6
7
8| TOTAL Electric (Enter Totat of lines 3thru 7) 28,229,670 1,585,032,
olG Teanth Ay pi xR N P i AT e pisie i
as L AN TRt RN A R W s

10| Defense Facilities

11| Poilution Control Facilities

12| Other (provide details in footnote):

15| TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)

17| TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16)

28,

18| Classification of TOTAL

229,670

19| Federai Income Tax

28,

3 2y s
229,670

1,585,032

20| State Income Tax

21| Local income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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ltem No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 153 of 260
Name of Respondent Lh)ls i%%t‘ I(s):rlginal ?I\ivtae Sfa R$?)ort Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company @ A Resubmission 04 1' 1 ,26 13 End of _212/_0&
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES _ ACCELERATED AMORT ZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Continued)
3. Use footnotes as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited| Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account411.2 Account Amount Account Amount End of Year No.
Credited Debited
(9) (h i
T o N A b 1
R R R R 2
3
26,644,638 4
5
6
7
26,644,638 8
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
26,644,638] 17
A ; 18
19
20
21

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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KPSC Case No. 2013-00197

AG's First Set of Data Requests

Dated September 4, 2013
ltem No. 8
Aftachment 3
Page 154 of 260
Name of Respondent z‘1h)ls Re Art ICs)ri nal ?l\ﬁle 81 RYep)ort Year/Period of Report
n Original o, Da, Yr
Kentucky Power Company = A Resubmission 0411112013 Endof __ 201204
ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondent's accounting for deferred Income taxes rating to property not
subject to acceierated amortization
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

L CHANGES DURING YEAR
ne A t Bal, t
No. ceoun Begm?-,;%cgfayear Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
(c) (d)

[Accoum 262 T I R e
2|Electric 191 985 551 22,140.295 15.402,729
3|Gas

4

5| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 191,985,551 22,140,295 15,402,729
6|SFAS 109 61,175,825

7

8

9| TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 243,161,376 22,140,295 15,402,729

10{ Classification of TOTAL

m‘« K y»,‘
X ‘__t-.rs-»u e

i3 :‘F‘gu bR

.5';:1»:- el

T A e TR, R e T i
Sy iseh Ao wade A3 AT

LA

11] Federal Income Tax

243,161,376

22,140,295

15 402,729

12| State Income Tax

13|Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-36)
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AG's First Set of Data Requests

Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 155 of 260
Name of Respondent ‘(I’1h)ls I%%n 8 - qinal l()“zjte 8( Rep)on Year/Period of Report
n Origina o, Da, Yr
Kentucky Power Company (2) A Resubmission 041112013 Endof _ 201204
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)
3. Use footnotes as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line
10 Account 410.2 | to Account 411. 2 Account Amount Account Amount End of Year No.
Credited Debited 0
() {9) {n) )
"':";: R Elt :’1" N .f'ﬁsgr\,s-_ i m;‘rvL :g,::.j;‘;l::{l i 1:’:3::, ;‘;‘ ;3_ 1
198 723 1 17 2
3
4
198,723,117] 5
1823/254 2,602,791 53,778,616 6
7
8
2,602,791 252,601,733 9
ERGSIRARD T D T L FU P i ] 0
2,602,791 252,501,731 11
12
13
NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM ND. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8

Attachment 3

Page 156 of 260
Name of Respondent T1hls Tﬁ% lO nal D'jée Bfa R$port Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company Ezg DAnReZSb'::lsslon 84/1'1/26130 Endof _ 201204

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)
1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondent's accounting for deferred Income taxes relating to amounts
recorded in Account 283.
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line Account Balance at Amounts%iﬁyecffs DUR'N%ES?S Credited |
No. Beginning of Year to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
(2) (b) ? @

1] Account 283 e‘:\”w?“»}*"fﬁ.’ B! 5 ;
2| Electric ¥ AL
3| Deferred Fuel Costs ' 3, 076 BSé 3,039,811 1 781 286
4] Mark to Market 3,618,492 3,220,268 3,339,611
5| capitalized Software - Book 1,796,218 91,030 76,187
6| SFAS 158 6,994,693 269 5,455,589
7| Reg Asset - SFAS 112 1,821,734 108,335 99,669
8| Other 1,520,524 9,241,908, 5,244,206
9| TOTAL Electric {Total of lines 3 thru 8) 18,828,529 15,701,621 15,996,548

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17} TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16)

18| Other 85,159,433

19| TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of ines 9, 17 and 18) 103,987,962 15,701,621 15,996,548

20| Classification of TOTAL ] P _ PRl DRI

21| Federal Income Tax ’ T 62,392.8é1 ‘ 1.5.‘701,621 - ‘ 1 ,996.545

22| state Income Tax 41,595,141

23| Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 276
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AG's First Set of Data Requests

Dated September 4, 2013

item No. 8

Attachment 3

Page 157 of 260
Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company g; DﬁnRggglix:sslon 9:71 1?1'?:‘)61Y:>‘r) End of _2_01@1

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) (Continued)

3. Provide In the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. incl
4. Use footnotes as required.

ude amounts relating to Insignificant items fisted under Other.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited] Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account411.2 Amount %‘f!?i?g Amount End of Year No.
0} j (k)
RPN !
2
4,335,39 3
3,499,149 4
1,811,061 5
1,539,373 6
1,830,400 7
5,518,226 8
9
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
8,327 415| Various 6,093,523|Various 8,399,371 87.473,193] 18
8,327 415} 6,093,523 8,399,371 106,006,795| 19
BB T s e VB B T L] 20
8,327 415 4,499,283 Various 6,055,581 63,662,104 21
1,594,240| 283.3 2,343,790 42,344,691 22
23

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:96)
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AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 158 of 260
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Kentucky Power Company 2)__A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 276 _ Line No.: 18 Column: b ]
Beginning Balance Ending Balance
oher s, T
Mark to Market 477 0
Emissions 113,957 113,542
Reg Asset - Deferred Equity Carrying Charges -45,539 -37,689
SFAS 109 85,059,556 87,374,194
SFAS 133 31,936 23,146
85,159,433 87,473,193
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 1




KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8

Attachment 3

Page 159 of 260

Name of Respondent
Kentucky Power Company

This Report Is: Date of Report
() Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
2 [ Resubmission 04/11/2013

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Report below the particulars (details
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance inA

by classes.

) called for concepming other regulatory liabilities, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
ccount 254 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever Is less), may be grouped

3. For Regulatory Liabilities being amortized, show period of amortization.

Line Description and Purpose of
No. Other Regulatory Llabllities

(a)

Balance at Beglning DEBITS

of Current X T o
ccoun Amoun
Quarter/Year Credited

(b) () (@

Credits

(e) 0

Balance at End
of Current
Quarter/Year

Home Energy Assistance Program

266,401 Various 498,821

465,909 233,489

SFAS 109 Deferred FIT

1,361,533 Various 214,903

20,19 1,166,821

3536245 Various 332,929,783

339,681,099 4,287,555

Green Pricing Option

614

614

Over Recovered Fuel Cost

1
2
3
4
5| Unrealized Gain on Forward Commitments
6
7
8
9

3,137,948 182.3 62,167,454

66,977,831 7,928,323

11| Kentucky Enhanced Refiability

593 1,470,904

1,666,06 215,164

41| TOTAL

:

P

397,301,871

8,302,739 |7 5

$a b

-

\
N
o7
i

/-1

18
i
i
IS
i

402,831,098 13,831,966

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV 02-04)
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KPSC Case No. 2013-00197

AG's First Set of Data Requests

Dated September 4, 2013
Item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 160 of 260
Name of Respondent T1hls Re Art I(s) inal l%;ate gf R\e{port Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company 22; AnReggbn:lsslon 84; p lza o1 3r ) Endof __2012/Q4
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

reiated to unbilled revenues need not be reported separately as required in the annual version of these pages.
2. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total,

each month,

&, Disclose amounts of $250,000 or greater in a footnote for accounts 451, 456, and 457.2.

3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts;
for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The -average number of customers means the average of twetve figures at the close of

1. The following instructions generally apply to the annual version of these pages. Do not report quarterly data in columns (c), (e). (f), and (g)- Unbilled revenues and MWH

except that where separate meter readings are added

4. If increases or decreases from previous period (columns (c).(e), and (g)). are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnota.

Line Title of Account Operating Revenues Year Operating Revenues
No. fo Date Quartery/Annual Previous year (no Quarterly)
_fa) (b) (c)
2| (440) Res!dential Sales 205,798,905 226,169,378
3| (442) Commercial ard Industrial Sales ?ﬁ“?@?ﬁ”mlm7§???§ m%‘%
4| Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 4) 125,717,218 135,517,406
5| Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 4) 167,974,954 195,863,609
6] (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 1,545,674 1,618,697
7] (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities
8] (446) Sales to Raiiroads and Railways
9| (448) Interdepartmental Sales
10| TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 501,036,751 559,169,090
11| (447) Sales for Resale 100,941,442 155,806,427
12| TOTAL Sales of Electricity 601,978,193 714,975,517
13| (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 1,635,430
14| TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 600,342,763 714,975,517
15| Other Operating Revenues [ \jfk""?”:'ﬁ‘{:};;i“ ‘
16| (450) Forfeited Discounts 2,221,319
17| (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 353,912 432,634
18| (453) Sales of Water and Water Power
19| (454) Rent from Electric Property 7,006,537 5,246,624
20] (455) Interdepartmental Rents
21} (456) Other Electric Revenues 3,289,883 3,648,114
22| (456.1) Revenues from Transmisslon of Electricity of Others 17,193,946 14,477,016
23] (457.1) Regional Control Service Revenues
24| (457.2) Miscellaneous Revenues
25
26| TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 31,112,511 26,025,707
27| TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 631,455,274 741,001,224

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 12-05) Page 300



KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests

Dated September 4, 2013
item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 161 of 260
Name of Respondent 2’1h)ls }Tﬁg\n IS inal ?ﬁte gf Rsp)ort Year/Period of Report
n Ongina o, Da, YT,
Kentucky Power Company @ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 Endof 2012104
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

In a footnote.)

6. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification (Smafl or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the
respondent if such basls of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the Uniform Syslem of Accounts. Explain basls of classification

7. See pages 108-109, important Changes During Period, for important new territory added and important rate increase of decreases.

8. ForLines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating 1o unbilled revenue by accounts.
9. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales In a footnote.

MEGAWATT HOURS SDLD AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line
Year 1o Date Quarterty/Annual Amount Previous year (no Quartery) Current Year (no Quarterly) Previous Year {no Quarterly) No.
) l @
T T D Ay TG 1
140,929 2
1,349,653 30,059 4
3,059,752 3,249,891 1,368 1,406 5
10,524 10,544 401 411 6
7
8
9
6,660,656 6,983,163 172,757 173,641 10
2,936,231 4,152,046 102 115] M
9,596,887 11,135,209 172,859 173,756 12
13
9,596,887 11,135,209 172,859 173,756 14

Line 12, column (b} includes $
Line 12, column (d) Includes

-1,817,619
6,051

of unbilied revenues.
MWH relating to unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 12-05)
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KPSC Case No. 2013-00197

AG's First Set of Data Requests

Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 162 of 260
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Dag, Y1)
Kentucky Power Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 300 _Line No.: 10 Column: b ]
Detail of Unmetered Sales:
Revenue MWH Average
Customers
Residential 5,010,876 26,797 40,260
Commercial 2,250,797 15,320 7,170
{ndustrial 123,674 928 256
Public Street Lighting 22,249 106 36
Total 7,407,596 43,151 47,722
[Schedule Page: 300 _Line No.: 17 _Column: b B
Customer Service Revenues (1) 5 340,256
All other under $25,000 each 13,656
$ 353,912

(1) - Includes customer connects, reconnects, disconnects, temporary services and other charges billed to customers.

[Schedule Page: 300 _Line No.: 21 Column: b 1
Description YTD
Oth Elect Rev - Demand Side Management Program $ 3,101,792
All Other (under $250,000) 188,091
$ 3,289,883
v
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 ]




KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

item No. 8

Attachment 3

Page 163 of 260

Name of Respondent (T1h)is Re tl)\rt l(s):rl inal (DN?te Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
Iﬁ n Origina o, ba, Tt 2012/Q4
Kentucky Power Company (2) [T]AResubmission 04/11/2013 Endof

REGIONAL TRANSMISSION SERVICE REVENUES (Account 457.1)

1. The respondent shall report below the revenue collected for each service (i.e., control area administration, market administration,
etc.) performed pursuantto a Commission approved tariff. All amounts separately billed must be detailed below.

Nne Description of Service Balance at End of Balance at End of Balance atEndof | Balance at End of
0. Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Year
(a) (b) (© (d) (e)

o|lm|~wjo|on| ]| =

-
(=]

-
=y

-
N

-
(24

-
PN

-
o

-
N

-
-~

Py
o0

-
o

N
o

N
-

N

N
w

N
S

n
S

N
(=2

N
~

N
o0

N
0

(%]
o

(5]
-

©
N

©
w

b

w
(5]

©
(=]

(%]
-~

(5]
[+

(5]
(=

P
o

S
-

N
N

P
)

S
S

o
(5]

46 | TOTAL
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AG's First Set of Data Requests

Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8

Attachment 3

Page 164 of 260
Name of Respondent ah)ls l%%t‘ lé:riglnal g%e SL R%))ort Year/Period o; gez;;or:
Kentucky Power Company (2) [F]A Resubmission 0411172013 Endof __ 212707

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule In effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue pef Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which Is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and tota! for each prescribed operating revenue account In the sequence followed In “Electric Operating Revenues,” Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified In more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule In the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the speclal schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12
if al billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state In a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

—Average Number |
r:ﬂ,e_ Number ar ;;; of Rale schedule Mvv(r;)::olu Ke;/ce)nue .L\\(/;:r(zi:g(%S N r:?rser Ju ?ZS A tDa r:esr Rﬁw(%%eo‘-aer
1[440 Residential Sales
2| Residential Service 2,197,557 200,713,978 140,824 15,605 0.0913
3l Res Service Load Management 2,515 200,766 100 25,150 0.0798
4| Residential Service TOD 43 3,715 3 14,333 0.0864
5l Small General Service 15| 1,817, 2 7,500 0.1211
6] Alt Outdoor Lighting 26,797| 5,010,876 0.1870
7] Subtotal Billed 2,226,927 205,931,152 140,929 15,802 0.0925
8] Unbilled Revenue 13,800 -132,247| -0.0096
9| Total Resldentlal 2,240,727| 205,798,905 140,929, 15,900 0.0918
10
11[442 Commerclal Sales
12| Small General Service 128,823 15,790,067 22,292 5,779 0.1226
13| Medium General Service 473,288 48,346,041 6,942 68,177 0.1021
14| Medium General Service TOD 4,015] 360,465 79 50,823 0.0898
15|Large General Service 549,481 48,690,306 711 772,828 0.0886
16| Quantity Power 171,687 10,364,349 21 8,175,571 0.0604
17} Al Outdoor Lighting 15,320 2,250,797 0.1469
18|Mark West HC 4,415 367,687 13 339,615 0.0833
19| Estimated Revenue 495 36,596 1 495,000 0.0739
20| Subtotal Biiled 1,347,524 126,206,308 30,059 44,829 0.0937
21| Unbilled Revenue 2,129 -489,092, -0.2297
22| Total Commercial 1,349,653 125,717,216 30,059 44,900 0.0931
23
24| 442 Industrial Sales
25| Small General Service 5,192 598,435 777, 6,682 0.1153
26| Medium General Service 28,124 2,842,209 346 81,283 0.1011
27| Large General Service 158,479 13,558,445 166) 954,693 0.0856
28| Quantity Power 571,034 39,378,033 63] 9,064,032 0.0690
20l Commercial & Industrial TOD 2,172,053 107,395,388 16 135,753,313 0.0494
30| All Outdoor Lighting 928 123,674 0.1333
31| Estimated Revenue 133,820 5,273,380 0.0394
32| Subtotal Billed 3,069,630 169,169,564 1,368 2,243,882 0.0551
33| Unbilled Revenue -9,878) -1,194,610) 0.1209
34| Total Industrial 3,059,752 167,974,954 1,368] 2,236,661 0.0549
35
36
37
38
39
40)
41) TOTAL Billed 6,654,609 502,854,370 172,757] 38,520 0.0756]
42| Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) 6,051 -1,817,619, [ 0 -0.3004
43| TOTAL 6,660,659 501,036,751 172,757 38,559 0.0752]
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304
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Name of Respondent
Kentucky Power Company

Year/Period of Report
Endof 2012/Q4

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) [ﬁ?\n Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) A Resubmission 04/11/2013

SALES OF ELECIRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each
customer, and average revenue per Kwh,

2. Provide a subheading and totat for each prescribed operating
300-301. !f the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one reven

applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same

schedule and an off peak water heating schedule),

customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the n

if all billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fue! adjustment
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of

~e] Number and 1106 of Rale scWﬁl‘e_‘
No. (a)

rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer,
excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 31

average Kwh per
0-311.

revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page
ue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each

revenue account classification (suchas a general residential

the entries in column (d) for the speclal schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported

umber of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12

clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.
year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

ol Gvenue —mg—em_mﬁr_——xwrorsa@s_] WRLée der
of Cu(sagomers Per?ésstomer R ol

(b) ()

444 Public Street Lighting

Small General Service

723 123,097| 334 2,165 0.1703

Medium General Service

1,208 118,506 109,818] 0.0981

Street Lighting

8,487 1,283,492 56 151,564 0.1512

All Outdoor Lighting

0.2099

106 22,249

Subtotal Bllled

10,524 1,547,344 401 26,244 0.1470

Unbilled Revenue

-1,670

Total Public Street Lighting

10,524 1,645,674 401 26,244 0.1469

ololvwlola]lblwin] =2

-
o

Instruction 5. (See Footnote)
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41] TOTAL Billed

6,654,609 502,854,370 172,757 38,520 0.0756§

42| TotalUnbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6)

6,051 -1,817,619 0 0 -0.3004

43] TOTAL

6,660,659 501,036,751 172,757 38,555 0.0752

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Page 166 of 260
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Kentucky Power Company (2) _ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 304.1 _Line No.: 10 Column:a ]
FUEL CLAUSE
440 Residential
Residential Service 1,478,499
Res Service Load Management 1,568
Residential Service TOD 22
All Outdoor Lighting 15,643
Small General Service (7
Unbilled 960,294
Total Residential 2,456,019
442 Commercial
Mark West HC 3,961
Small General Service 94,427
Medium General Service 369,410
Medium CGeneral Service TOD 3,119
Large General Service 441,685
Quantity Power 129,809
All Outdoor Lighting 8,870
Estimated 10,488
Unbilled 482,272
Total Commercial 1,544,041
442 Industrial
small General Service 3,666
Medium General Service 16,660
Large General Service 124,619
Quantity Power 603,955
Commercial & Industrial TOD 2,538,234
All outdoor Lighting 544
Estimated 5,235
Unbilled 429,076
Total Industrial 3,721,989
444 Public Street Lighting
small General Service 548
Medium General Service 911
Street Lighting 4,915
All Outdoor Lighting 60
Unbilled 984
Total Public Street Light 7,418
TOTAL FUEL CLAUSE 7,729,467
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 J




KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8
Aftachment 3
Page 167 of 260
Name of Respondent '(l:lh)ls Re! Art '8.-1 inal gﬁne 81 R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
n nal o, Da, Y
Kentucky Power Company @ []a Resubmission 0411172013 Endof _ 201204

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report ali sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( 1.e., transactions Involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser In column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explainina footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Ciassification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service s service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the refiability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own uitimate consumers.

LE - for tong-term service. *Long-term” means five years or Longer and “firm" means that service cannot be interru pted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category shouid not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions Identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that sintermediate-term® means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year ofr less.

LU - for Long-term service froma designated generating unit. "Long-term™ means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

1U - for Intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that *ntermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate " mﬁ%«?mn x Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affiliations) ) C‘;ﬁi’,‘:“ Tsa?{f‘feﬁﬂ',?\{,’ér Demand (ng) Monthlyvﬁgfgel)eman ] Montrﬁy%r%ggemand
(2) (b (c) (@) (e) U]
1 [PJM Transmission for RQ Customers RQ Various
2| City of Ofive Hill RQ KPCO 52
3 | City of Vanceburg RQ KPCO 51
4 | AEP Service Corporation 0s "
5 | AEP Service Corporation os 20
6 | Adjustment [o1] See footnole
7 | Advan Promotions inc. os Note 1
8 | Allegheny Electric Cooperative os Note 1
9 | AmerenCILCO, CIPS, Ameren P os Note 1
10 | Ameren Energy Marketing os Note 1
11 | American Munlicipal Power - Ohio os Note 1
12 | Asscciated Electric Cooperative oS Note 1
13 [ American PowerNet Management os Note 1
14|J ARON & Company os Note 1
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) paga 310
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Page 168 of 260
Name of Respondent (T1h)is R ﬁ |8.1 inal |(3N?te Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
X]An Original o, Da, Yr, 2012/Q4
Kentucky Power Company 2) []A Resubmission 0411112013 Endof _ e

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than

power exchanges during the year.

for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchase
ownership interest or affiliation the

3. In column (b), enter a Statisticai Classification Code based on the original contractual te
RQ - for requirements service. Requiremen
supplier includes projected load for this service

be the same as, or second only to,

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and
reasons and is intended to remain re
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not

definition of RQ service. For all tra

earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as

than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all fi

one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generati
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.
1U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generatin
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Do not report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits

r in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
respondent has with the purchaser.

rms and conditions of the service as follows:
ts service Is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the

in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
o its own ultimate consumers.

*firm"® means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
liable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy

be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
nsactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the

the supplier's service t

LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less
rm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service Is
ng unit. "Long-term" means five years or tonger. The availability and reliability of

g unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term”™ means

Line Name of Company or Public Authority | Statistical FERC Rate " Qfﬁf?ﬂ?mn - Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affiliations) Cé:ﬁgﬁ- Tsa%?feﬁllj]r?\gér Demand (MWg) !;onthly Nag%emant Montrﬁ;lleég%%emand
() (b (c) (d (e) (U]
1 |Barclays Bank PLC 0s Note 1
2 | Beech Ridge Energy LLC oS Note 1
3| Town of Beriin, Maryland 0os Note 1
4 | Village of Bethel, Ohlo os Note 1
5|BP AMOCO [o}] Note 1
6 | BP Energy Company (o}] Note 1
7| The Borough of Pitcalm, PA Qs Note 1
8|BIg Rivers Electric Corporation 0s Note 1
9| Buckeye Rural Electric Adminlstration 0s Note 1
10 | Calpine Power Service Company QS Note 1
11 | Constellation Energy Commodities os Note 1
12|City of Dowaglac, Mi 0s Note 1
13 | Commonwealth Edison Company os Note 1
14 | Citigroup Energy Inc. 0s Note 1
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total 0| 0 0
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 3101



KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
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Dated September 4, 2013

Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with t
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service
supplier includes projected load for this servic
be the same as, or second only to, the supplie
LF - for tong-term service. “Long "
reasons and is intended to remain rel
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF
definition of RQ service. For all transactions i
earliest date that either buyer of setter can uni
IE - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
than five years.
SF - for short-term
one year or less.
LU - for Long-term service from a deslignated generating
service, aside from transmission constraints, must ma
|U - forinte
Longer than one year but

s service

iable even under a

firm service. Use this category for all

Less than five years.

five years or Longer and
dverse conditions (€.g.,
service). This category should no
dentified as LF, provide in a footn

laterally get out of the ¢

rmediate-term service from a designated generating un!

). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any

he purchaser.

Code based on the original contractual te
is service which
e in its system resource

pla
to its own ultima

service excep

firm services where the duration of each period of commitme

unit. "Long

it. The

the supplier pl

»firm" means that service cannot

ontract.
t that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less

-term” means five yea
tch the availability and reliabi

ltem No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 169 of 260
Name of Respondent '(f1h)is R rt Igﬁ nal (Dﬁte gf R$p)c\rt Year/Period of Report
n ginai o, Da, YT, 2012/Q4
Kentucky Power Company @ [ ]AResubmission 0411112013 Endof T~ —
SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447)
1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., salesto purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( I.., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the

rms and conditions of the service as follows:
ans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
nning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
te consumers.

be interrupted for economic
mpt to buy emergency energy
firm service which meets the
ct defined as the

the supplier must atte
t be used for Long-term
ote the termination date of the contra

nt for service is

rs or Longer. The availability and reliability of
lity of designated unit.
LU service except that *intermediate

same as -term” means

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate M (ﬁ“{ﬁ{; ?lling - raA:tUm Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affiliations) Cé?,ﬁ?,‘ﬁ' Tse%ferqlﬂlr?\gér Demand {(MW) MonthlyvrfiCig Demant Montrﬁ;'l%:r%gte)emand
(a) (b) (©) d (e) (U]
1|Cook Inlet Energy Supply LP oS Note 1
2 | Citizens Electric Co & Wellsborough oS Note 1
3| Cleveland Toledo OH PA Electric 0S Note 1
4 | City of Columbus (03] Note 1
5|Conoco inc. oS Note 1
6 | Carolina Power & Light (03] Note 1
7 | Cleveland Public Power (03] Note 1
8 | Califomia Power Exchange 0s Note 1
9| City of Croswell, Ml 0s Note 1
10| DB Energy Trading LLC oS Note 1
11 | Dominion Equipment Inc. oS Note 1
12 | Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. oS Note 1
13 | Delaware Electric Municipal Co (03] Note 1
14 | Dairyland Power Cooperative (03] Note 1
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total 0| 0 0
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310.2
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ltem No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 170 of 260
Name of Respondent T1h)is R)e( 7\':. lé:ﬂ nal I(%%e Bfa R%on Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company Ez) A Resubmission 0411112013 Engof _ 2012101
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbaianced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiiiation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as foilows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier inciudes projected load for this service In its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier’s service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. *Long-term™ means five years or Longer and "“firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ sewvice. Forall transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that “intermediate-term"® means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term® means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that *intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Staﬁst{cal FERC Rate " &vﬁ{ag?mng - Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affiliations) c.liﬁf,ﬂ‘ Tsa?irf‘fer?l%'r%gér Deman¥j (MW) NonthlyvNeggeDeman Montﬁ;%%glgemand
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0
1 |DP&L Power Services (03] Note 1
2 | DTE Energy Trading Inc. (03] Note 1
3 | Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC oS Note 1
4 | Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (0331 Note 1
5 | EDF Trading North America c oS Note 1
6 | East KY Power Co-Op Power Mkig 03] See footnote
7 [Eng Mktg, div of Amerada Hess 033 Note 1
8 | Edison Mission Mktg & Trading [0} Note 1
9| Energy America, LLC oS Note 1
10| Endure Energy, LLC oS Note 1
11 | Entergy Power Service (03] Note 1
12| PP&L Energy Plus Co. . oS Note 1
13| Easton Utilitles 03] Note 1
14 [ Exelon Generation - Power Team (03] Note 1
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 4] 0
Total 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 310.3
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Page 171 of 260
Name of Respondent 2’1h)|s RoArt I(s):d nl l()h?te Sf R$p)on Year/Period of Report
n nal o, Da, YT,
Kentucky Power Company @) ARe sgb misslon 04111/2013 Endof _ 201204
SALES FOR RESALE (Accourt 447)

1. Reportall sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do notreport exchanges of electricity (l.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ-
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. *Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and s intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. Forall transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or sefter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IE - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "ntermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service Is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit, "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

[U - for Intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that *intermediate-term™ means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate " oﬁ‘{ﬁ{f%?lling — A‘:‘Jal Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affiliations) C,';ﬁf;ﬂ' %%%eﬁﬂlggér Demand (MW)  |Monthly ﬁég Demand Monu‘:})‘(l%:r%gsemand
(@) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0
1| FirstEnergy Trading Services os Note 1
2| GBC Metals, LLC os Note 1
3 | village of Glouster os Note 1
4| Great River Energy oS Note 1
5 | Village of Hamersville, Ohio [o]] Note 1
6 | Hoosier Power Market 0os Note 1
7 |Harrison Rural Electrification [o]] Note 1
8 | Integrys Energy Services, Inc. oS Note 1
9 | illinols Municipal Power Agency 0os Note 1
10 {Indiana Municipal Power Agency os Note 1
11 | Interstate Gas Supply, Inc. 0s Note 1
12 |Indianapolis Power & Light Co. oS Note 1
13 |Interstate Power & Light Co. 0os Note 1
14 | JP Morgan Ventures Energy Corp. oS Note 1
Subtotal RQ 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0
Total 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) page 3104



KPSC Case No. 2013-00197

AG's First Set of Data Requests

Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 172 of 260
Name of Respondent {1h)ls R; oArt Igﬁ nal ?ﬁte gf R$p)crt Year/Period of Report
r nal 0, Da, YT
Kentucky Power Company @ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 Endof _ 2012Q4
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for re:
power exchanges during

umn

s of LF service). This categ
ctions identified as LF, provi

than five years.

one year or less.

iU - for intermediate-term service

sale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers)
the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity (1.e

ts service is service which the supplier plans t
d load for this service In its system resource p!
the supplier's service to its own ultimate co
_term” means five years or Longer and *firm”
liable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must
ory should not be used for Long

(a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the na
dent has with the purchaser.
cation Code based on the originai

lanning). In additio
nsumers.
means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
attempt to buy emergency energy
-term firm service which meets the
de in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the

cept that "inf

ontractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
o provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
n, the reliability of requirements service must

transacted on a settlement basis other than

., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in col
ownership Interest or affiliation the respon
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classifi
RQ - for requirements service. Requiremen
supplier includes projecte:
be the same as, or second only to,
LF - for tong-term service. “Long
reasons and is intended to remain re
from third parties to maintain deliverie
definition of RQ service. For ail transa
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.
IE - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service ex

me or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any

termediate-term” means longer than one year but Less

must match the availability and reliabi
from a designated generating unit. The same as
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. *Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, lity of designated unit.

LU service except that "intermediate-term” means

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for ai firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate " mﬁ{?gﬁnng — aActual Demand (MW)
No. {Footnote Affillations) Classifl- | Seheie St Doma ) [Monthiy NGP Deman Monthly &P Bemand
(@ ) (c) (d) (e) U]
1 |Kansas City Power & Light Co. os Note 1
2 | City of Kirkwood, Missouri 0s Note 1
3 | Kentucky Municlpal Power Agency oS Note 1
4 |LG&E Utilitles Power Sales (o] Note 1
5 | Letterkenny Industrial Dev Auth [oF] Note 1
6 | L&P Electric Inc. os Note 1
7| City of Batavia os Note 1
8 | MidAmerican Energy os Note 1
91 City of Medford os Note 1
10 |Midwest ISO os Note 1
11 | ALLETE, Inc. dba Minnesota Power os Note 1
12 | Michigan Public Power Agency oS Note 1
13 | Morgan Stanley Capt. os Note 1
14 | Mizuho Securities USA Inc. oS Note 1
Subtotal RQ 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0
Total 0 0
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 3105
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Name of Respondent T1his Re A':\ Ié:ri inal {Jl\la‘ée Bfa R$E>)ort Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company 22; ARe sSme <sion 04/11 12013 End of _3012/—04_
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for
power exchanges
for energy, capaci
Purchased Power sc!
2. Enter the name of the purc
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. Incolumn (b), enter a
RQ - for requirements se
supplier includes projecte
be the same as, or second only to,
LF - for tong-term service.
reasons and is intende
from third parties to mainta
definition of RQ service. Fora
earliest date that either buyer or setter can
iF - for intermediate-term firm servict
than five years.
SF - for short-term firm servi
one year or less.
LU - for Long-term service
service, aside from transmission con
iU - for Intermediate-term service froma
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity (i.e
ty, etc.) and any setflements for imbalanced exchanges on
hedule (Page 326-327).

haser in column

Statistical Classifi

rvice. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide onan ongoing basis (i.e., the
d load for this service
the supplier’s service
*Long-term" means five years or Longer and
d to remain reliable even under adverse conditions
in deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for
Ii transactions Identified as

. The same as LF service except that *intermediate-term™ means ionger than one year but Less
ce. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
from a designated generating unit. “Long-term™ means five years or Longer. The availability

straints, must match the availability and reliability of designated
designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that *intermediate-term” means

., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the

(a). Donote abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explainina footnote any

cation Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
to its own uitimate consumers.

“firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
(e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
Long-term firm service which meets the
LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the

unilaterally get out of the contract.

and reliability of
unit.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate " g}‘\{g{fgeial“ng . raAgual Demand (MW)
No. {Footnote Affiliations) c.';f‘f,‘f' Tsa%?felef;‘r?\gér Demand (MW) Month!y‘ﬁCF9 Deman Montr,;};ecrla?ggemand
(a) (b) () @ (e} U]
1 |Paribas oS Note 1
2 | Noble Americas Gas and Power Corp 03] Note 1
3 |NC Electric Membership Corp. oS Note 1
4 [No Carolina Mun! Pwr Agency #1 oS Note 1
5 | NextEra Energy Power Mkig e oS Note 1
6 INRG Power Marketing Inc. oS Note 1
7 |NSP Energy Marketing os Note 1
8 | Old Dominion Elec. oS Note 1
9|OPC Variabie os Note 1
10 | Otter Tail Power Company (03] Note 1
11 | OVEC Power Scheduling oS Note 1
12| Peco Energy Company (03] Note 1
13| Prairieland Energy Incorporate os Note 1
14 |PEPCO Services Inc. (03] Note 1
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 310.6
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Name of Respondent '(|’1h)is R; p IS;{ nal ?N?‘e Bf R$p)on Year/Period of Report
na o, Da, YT,
Kentucky Power Company @ = A Resubmlssion 04/11/2013 Endof __2012/Q4
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for Imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser In column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service In its system resource planring). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that *intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Publlc Authority | Statistical FERC Rate " cfgvglf;?gﬁ"ng AveraA:fual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affiliations) C.';ﬁg‘,’}' Tsa%*f‘feﬁﬁ',%gé, Demand (MW) [Monthly NCP Demand Monﬂﬁ;%gglgemand
(a) (b) (c) (@) (e) U]

1 |Potomac Electric Power Company os Note 1

2| PJM Interconnection 0s Note 1

3| PJM Environmental Info Sys Inc. os Note 1

4 | The Potomac Edison Company os Note 1

5| PPL Electric Utilities Corp. [o13] Note 1

6 | PSEG Energy Resources & Trade 0os Note 1

7 | Unlon Power Partners os Note 1

8| Quasar Energy Power Marketing os Note 1

91village of Ripley, Chlo (o} Note 1

10 | Village of Sebewaing, Michigan os Note 1

11| Shell Energy N America (US) LP os Note 1

12 | Sempra Energy Solutlons os Note 1

13 | Clty of Shelby os Note 1

14 | Southem Iilinols Power Co-Op os Note 1
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total [+ 0 0
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Name of Respondent {1h)is R; rl le) nal ?h?te gf R$p)on Year/Perlod of Report
n Onginal o, a, YT,
Kentucky Power Company @ = A Resgbmlsslon 04/11/2013 Endof _ 2012/a%
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report ail sale
power exchanges
for energy, capacity,
Purchased Power sc
2. Enter the name of the purc
ownership interest or affiliation 4

supplier includes projected load
be the same as, or second only

from third parties to maintain del
definition of RQ service. For all

IF - for intermediate-term firm s
than five years.
SF - for short-term firm
one year or less.
LU - for Long-term service
service, aside from transmiss
1U - for intermediate-term servi
Longer than ane year but Less t

service.

from

s for resale (i.e., sales to purchase
during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity (l.e
etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on
hedule (Page 326-327).

haser in column

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Clas:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements s

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-
reasons and is intended to remain rel

earliest date that either buyer or setter

ion constraints, must ma
ce from 2 designated generating uni

rs other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than

., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
{a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
he respondent has with the purchaser.

sification Code based on the original contractual
envice Is service which the supplier plans
in its system resource planning). In addition,
ate consumers.
*firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
{e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy

t be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
on date of the contract defined as the

terms and conditions of the service as follows:
to provide onan ongoing basis {i.e., the

for this service the reliability of requirements service must
to, the supplier's service to its own ultim
term” means five years or Longer and
liable even under adverse conditions
liveries of LF service). This category should no
transactions identified as LF, provide In a footnote the terminati
can unilateraily get out of the contract.

The same as LF service except that *intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less

ervice.

Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
ng unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The avaiiability and reliability of
tch the availability and refiability of designated unit. .
t. The same as LU service except that *intermediate-term™ means

a designated generati

han five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate " étxﬁ'r? ?lling p— A(;tual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affiliations) Cégﬁgﬂ' Tsa%%eﬁﬂ'%gér Demand (MW) MonmlyvN(?lg Demang Monm/l\;:’%ﬁl!’ggemand
(a) (b) (c) @ (e) N
1 {Southern Maryland Elec Co-Op Inc. o5 Note 1
2 |Pralrie Power, Inc. o5 Note 1
3 | Southern Company 0s Note 1
4| The Energy Authority o5 Note 1
6| Timber Canyon 0s Note 1
6 | Tenaska Power Services Company 0s Note 1
7 [ Town of Hagerstown, Indiana 0s Note 1
8 [TvA Bulk Power Trading 0s Note 1
a|UBS AG, London Branch 0s Note 1
10|UBS Securities LLC 0s Note 1
11 |Union Electric Cornpany o5 Note 1
12| Virginla City Hybrid Energy Center o5 Note 1
13 [Washington Gas Energy Services o5 Note 1
14 | Wisconsin Power & Light 0s Note 1
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310.8
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Name of Respondent ‘(r1h)is Rcl:\r;l1 Ign ginal 8%9 gfa R$;r:)on Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company @) HA Resubmission 0411172013 Endof _ 2012104
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explainina footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service In its system resource planning). In addition, the reliabiiity of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and *firm" means that service cannot be Interrupted for economic
reasons and Is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. Forall transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or sefter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

\F - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that *intermediate-term” means longer than one year butLess
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term™ means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. ’

1U - forintermediate-term service from a designated gererating unit. The same as LU service except that *intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate M ol:‘vtglra ?Iling - aAcfual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affillations) Cc'gf,f,',',“ T%%?feﬁﬂ‘%g& Deman¥i (MW) Monthlyvrs'z: %eman" Montrﬁy%r?’%gemand
(a) (®) (c) d (e) U]
1 |West Penn Power Company os Note 1
2 | Wolverine Power Supply Co-Op os Note 1
3| Westar Energy Inc. 0s Note 1
4 City of Westerville 0s Note 1
5 | Wabash Valley Power Assn Inc. 0s Note 1
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 3109
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Name of Respondent 2’1h)is R)e( %?1 lg:ﬂ nal l('ﬁte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
nal o, Da, YT,
Kentucky Power Company @ A Resubmisslon 0411112013 Endof _ 201204
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category anly for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for OQut-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation In a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter *Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
~Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges jmposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). Forall other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute Integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier’s system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) mustbe in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Reportin column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explainina footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The *Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The *Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Reguirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total ($) Line
Sold Deman& ;:harges Energy(s{:)harges Other g)‘afges {h+1+)) No.
L)) D) (0] 0 (k)
536,222 536,222] 1
24,761 832,410 973,595 1,806,005 2
69,397 2,147,947 2,433,158 2,581,108 3
1,230,410 32,512,794 32512794 4
2475 72,830 72830 5
~256,487 -256,487] 6
-2,309 2309 7
29,552 1,609,286 1,609,286] 8
1,071 44,662 42662] 9
-8,309 -343,625 343625 10
21,748 268,027 1,281,890 1549917 11
479 -13,130 13,1300 12
4,854 199,887 199,887 13
170,405 4,899,412 4899412 14
94,158 2,980,357 3,406,753 536,222 5,850,888
2,842,073 1,877,839 93,212,715 0 95,090,554
2,936,231 4,858,196 96,619,468 -636,222 100,941,442

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) page 311
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Name of Respondent T1his Rert Igm nal DNalte gf R$pon Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company 52; nRest?br:!sslon 8471’1 I'fd 1; ) End of M
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed In the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4, Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter *Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
*Total” in coiumn (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as Identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service Involving demand charges Imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute Integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explainina footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total () Line
Sold De man&Charges Enel'QY( ;:)harges Other ((él)':arges (h+i4)) No.
(9) (h; . 0] () (k)

16,883 670,005 670,005 1

-156,130 -15,130 2

2,565 162,399 162,399 3

1,699 87,973 87.973 4

52,256 52,256 5

4,937 275,554 275,554 6

785 33,571 33,571 7

8

14,705 6,679,822 6,579,822 9

-302 -7,333 -7.333] 10

-580 -209,339 -209,339p M

330 330 12

22,965 970,595 970,595| 13

19,870 19,870 14
94,158 2,980,357 3,406,753 -536,222 5,850,888
2,842,073 1,877,839 93,212,715 0 95,080,554
2,936,231 4,858,196 96,619,468 -536,222 100,941,442

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) page 311.1
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n nal o, Da, YT,
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

0S - for other service. use this category only for th
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the con
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use th
years. Provide an explanationin a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at li
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter
“Total” in column (a) as the Last Line of the sch
5. In Column (c), ldentify the FERC Rate Sched
which service, as identified in column (b}, is provided.
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service
average monthly billing demand in column (d),
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand In column (f). Forall other types of s
metered hourly (60-minute integration) deman

ervice, €

Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.
7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges i
out-of-period adjustments, in column
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purcha:
9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotal
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount i col
401, line 23. The *Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) mus
401,line 24.

10. Footnote entries as require

ser.

ose services which cannot be placed in
tract and service from deslignated units o

is code for any accounting adjustments or
ne number one, Afterli

edule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)
ule or Tariff Number. On separa

Involving demand charges impose
the average monthly non-coinci

nter NA in columns (d), (e} and (f). Mon
d in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metere
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand re

bills rendered to the purchaser.
n column (i), and th
(). Explain in a footnote all compone

led based on the RQ/Non-!
lumn (g) must be repol
t be reported as Non-

d and provide explanations following all required data.

the above-defined categorles, such as all
f Less than one year. Describe the nature

“rue-ups” for service provided In prior reporting

sting all RQ sales, enter *Subtotal - RQ"
*Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter

te Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
d on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
dent peak (NCP) demand in column (g), and the average

thly NCP demand ls the maximum
d demand during the hour (60-minute

ported In columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.

e total of any other types of cha
£ the amount shown in column

rges, Including
nts 0 (). Report in column (k)
RQ grouping (see Instruction 4), and then totaled on
rted as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

MegaWatt Hours = REVE(;“UE STerCh Total ($) Line
\d Demand Charges nergy Charges er Charges No.
So $ (8) ) () °
)] h (i) [} (k)

30,493 30,493 1
635 33,475 33,475 2
97,772 -122 97,650 3
52,995 3,512,021 3,512,021 4
56,223 56,223] S
62 2,060 2,060 6
11,950 623,768 623,768 7
299 299 8
2,527 122,392 122,392 9
29,448 1,094,731 1,004,731 10
2,153 85,276 85,276 11
22,051 1,097,327 1,097,327 12
11,159 725,357 725357 13
125 16,866 16,866 14

94,158 2,980,357 3,406,753 -536,222 5,850,888

2,842,073 1,877,839 93,212,715 0 95,090,554

2,936,231 4,858,196 96,619,468 -536,222 100,941,442
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed In the above-defined categories, such as atl
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ”
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
*Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. Forrequirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basls, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthiy coincident peak (CP)

demand In column (f). For ali other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute Integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) In which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (). Explainina footnote all components of the amount shown in column () Reportin column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subfotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, ine 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations fotlowing all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total ($) LIne
Sold Dem?n?s g;harges Energy( ;:)harges Other ((él)'narges (h+i4)) No.
(9) {h) @ 0 (k)

-74,818 -74,818 1

1,395 -3,691 : -2296 2

18 -345 345 3

116,901 116,901 4

43,216 2,147,628 2,147628] 5

26,658 1,023,706 1,023,706 6

328,389 328,389 7

41,324 7,019 48,343 8

2471M 247171 9

-740 <7401 10

-183 -8,669 -8,669) 11

-519,758 -519,758] 12

3,199 173,504 173,594 13

-3,149 -3,021,072 -3,021,072| 14
94,158 2,980,357 3,406,753 -536,222 5,850,888
2,842,073 1,877,839 93,212,715 0 95,090,554
2,936,231 4,858,196 96,619,468 -536,222 100,941,442

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 311.3
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05 - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups® for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at fine number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
*Totai” in coiumn (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Scheduie or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as Identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service invoiving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For ail other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (¢) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand Is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges In column (1), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaied based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total ($) Line
Sold Deman? g:harges Energy Charges Other (%;13@95 (h+i+)) No.
(9) () ] G W]

137,496 7,891,452 7,891,452 1

6,393 6,393 2

104 20,550 20,550 3

-9,826 -9,826 4

313 17,342 17,342 5

1,284 . 33,700 33,700 6

5,785 464,175 464,175 7

49,900 49,900 8

33 2,314 2,314 9

1,441 14,049 15490 10

-713 -713] 11

2,908 2,908] 12

4,622 102,830 . 102,830 13

30,750 -412,519 . 412,519 14
94,158 2,980,357 3,406,763 536,222 5,850,888
2,842,073 1,877,839 93,212,715 0 95,090,554
2,936,231 4,858,196 96,619,468 -536,222 100,941,442
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0S - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or *true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ”
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
*Total” in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List ail FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following alt required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total ($) Line
Sold Deman&?harges Energy( g)harges Other (g;'a'ges (h+i+)) No.
(9) (h) ) ) (k)

42 -1,002 1002 1

29 29| 2

4,175 240,868 240868 3

27 854 es4] 4

4,591 307,072 307,012 5

1,989 71,299 71,209 6

1,555 58,398 583908 7

-217,331 217,331) 8

7,764 450,073 450,073 9

-173,041 -5,398,127 5,399,127 10

-1,708 -42,634 42,634 11

7615 462,709 462,709] 12

1,738 -75,454 75,454 13

683,407 683,407] 14
94,158 2,980,357 3,406,753 -536,222 5,850,888
2,842,073 1,877,839 33,212,715 0 95,090,554
2,936,231 4,856,196 96,619,468 -536,222 100,941,442
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0S - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannotbe placed i
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one

of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups"” for service provided in prior reporting

years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After i
In column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter *Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) afte
*Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) t
5. In Column (c), !dentify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, Listall F

which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges |
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly rion-coinciden

monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of senvice, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f).
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand ina month. Monthly CP demand is the met
integration) In which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)

Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

mposed on a mont
t peak (NCP) demand in column (e),

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any o
out-of-period adjustments, In column {i). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount sho

the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-
the Last -line of the schedule. The “Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be repol
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in coiumn (g) must be reported as Non-Re

401,iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

hrough (k)
ERC rate schedules or tariffs under

n the above-defined categories, such as all
year. Describe the nature

sting all RQ sales, enter *Subtotal - RQ"
r this Listing. Enter

hly (or Longer) basis, enter the
and the average

Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
ered demand during the hour (60-minute
must be in megawatts.

ther types of charges, including
wn in column (j). Report in column (k)

RQ grouping (see instru ction 4), and then totaled on
rted as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
quirements Sales For Resale on Page

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total (3) Line
Sold Deman?s;:harges Energy gharges Other ((;;Iarges (h+1+) No.
()] (h) 0 0 ()

1442 1442 1

14,505 14,505 2

132,252 4,989,606 4,989,606 3

9 287 287 4

606 221,883 221,883 5

-7,845 -219,436 -219,436] ©

63,199 53,199 7

19,685 962,671 962,671 8

9

1,518 1,518 10

6,272 223,012 223012 M

1,985 144,155 144,155 12

10,969 -1 357,424 357,413) 13

3,347 176,597 176,507] 14
94,158 2,980,357 3,406,753 -536,222 5,850,888
2,842,073 1,877,839 93,212,715 0 95,090,554
2,936,231 4,858,196 96,619,468 -536,222 100,941,442
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non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from
of the service In a footnote.

years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting atline

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.
7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to th

the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

401,iine 24.

0S - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categorles, such as all
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or *true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting

in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter *Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the

metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column {i). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report In column (k)
9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The *Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Sublotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature

number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter *Subtotal - RQ"
separate Lines, Listail FERC rate schedules or tariffs under

average monthly biliing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average

monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand In column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum

e purchaser.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total ($) Line
Sold Demanzi$ Charges Energy Charges Other (%r)targes (h+i+]) No.
)] (h (U] @ (k)

18,272 1,401,464 1,401,464 1

711,073 1,464,318 17,891,404 19,355,722 2

-43 43 3

100 5,888 5,888 4

4,125 286,958 286,958, 5

8,541 256,629 256,629 6

-461 -9,578 -9,578, 7

-195 -5,110 -5,110 8

1,157 59,513 59,513 9

2,775 132,668 132,668 10

10 513 s13] 1

467,244 467,244 12

2,173 155,176 155,176] 13

975 32,251 32,251 14
94,158 2,980,357 3,406,753 -536,222 5,850,888
2,842,073 1,877,839 93,212,715 0 95,090,554
2,936,231 4,858,196 96,619,468 -536,222 100,941,442
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

0S - for other service. use this category only for
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the co
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustmen
years. Provide an explanation in a footno
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at

those

In column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed
*Total” in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule.

in column (b), Is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service

average monthiy billing

demand in column (d), the average monthly non-co

monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types 0
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its

Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis
7. Reportin coiumn (g) the megawatt hours shown on

t. Use this code for any accounting adjustment
te for each adjustment.

5. in Column (c), dentify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tari

which service, as identified

f service, enter NA in columns (d), (
in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand durin

monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in me;

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), an

out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j).

services which cannot be

ntract and service from designa

placed in the above-defi
ted units of Less than one year. Descri

line number one. After li
in any order. Enter *Subtotal-Non-RQ"

ned categories, such as all
be the nature

s or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting

sting all RQ sales, enter *Subtotal - RQ*
In column (a) after this Listing. Enter

Report subtotais and total for columns (9) through (k)

Involving demand charges

and explain.

ff Number. On separate Lin

incident peak (
e)and (f). M

imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
NCP) demand in column (e), and the average

biils rendered to the purchaser.

the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled
the Last -line of the schedule. The
401, line 23. The *Subtotal - Non-RQ"

401,line 24.

10. Footnote entries as requ

*Subtotal - RQ" am

ount in column (g) must be

amount in column (g) must be reported as

d the total of any other

based on the RQ/Non-RQ groupi

reported
Non-Requirements Sales

ired and provide expianations following all required data.

es, List all FERC rate sc

onthly NCP demand Is the maximum
g the hour (60-minute
gawatts.

types of charges, including
Report in column (k)

ng (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

For Resale on Page

hedules or tariffs under

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total (3) Line
Sold Demanzﬂsgtharges Energy(sc)harges Other (%r)\arges (h+i+) No.
(9} (n) ® G (k)

302 17,087 17,087 1

5,949 391,658 391,658 2

1,005 29,713 29,713 3

938 34,491 34,491 4

-2,309 -2,309 5

-26 -528 -528 6

1,459 89,040 89,040 7

91 6,007 6,007 8

-51,456 -51,456 9

-3,402,336 .3,402,336| 10

-136,074 -136,074] 11

69,942 69,942] 12

64,272 3,165,192 3,165,192| 13

4,162 151,890 151,890 14
94,158 2,980,357 3,406,753 -536,222 5,850,888
2,842,073 1,877,839 93,212,715 0 95,090,554
2,936,231 4,858,196 96,619,468 -536,222 100,941,442
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0S - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
*Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

|demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e} and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier’s system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report In column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401 ,iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total ($) Line
Soid Deman& Charges Energy( g)harges Other g;‘a@es (h+h) No.
(g) (h (] @ (k)

-25 -1,347 -1,347 1

72,088 636 2,517,490 2518,126] 2

5,885 109,661 109,661 3

16,860 1,414,318 141a318] 4

48,393 48393 5

6

7

8

9

10

1

12

13

14
94,158 2,980,357 3,406,753 -536,222 5,850,888
2,842,073 1,877,839 93,212,715 0 95,090,554
2,936,231 4,858,196 96,619,468 -536,222 100,941,442
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Page 187 of 260

Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Kentucky Power Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 1 _ Column: i ]

Amount represents transmission services and related charges.

[Schedule Page: 310__Line No.: 2__ Column: k H
Margins for Off System Sales (0S8S) reported in KPCO's generation formula rates are
included in the total revenue amount. The margins are specifically identified in the
ledger as a subset of the accounts that make up these 0SS revenues.

[Schedule Page: 310 _ Line No.: 4 Column: a

Appalachian Power Company, Tndiana Michigan Power Company, Kentucky Power Company and Ohio
Power Company are associated companies and members of the American Electric Power System
Pool, whose electric facilities are interconnected at a number of points and are operated
in a fully coordinated manner on a system pool basis. Power transactions between the
members of the AEP System Pool are governed by the terms of the interconnection agreement
dated July 6, 1951, as amended, and are processed by American Electric Power Service.
[Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 5 _Column: a

Affiliated company transactions related to the System Integration Agreement. See pages
122-123 (Notes to Financial Statements) Related Party Transactions - System Integration
Agreement for additional information.

[Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 6 _Column: a

Reclass between 447 and 555 accounts to incorporate certain trading/marketing activity.
The amounts represented on pages 310-11 and 326-27 are equal and off-setting.

[Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 7 Column: ¢ ]
Note 1: FERC Electric Tariff, First Revised Volume No. 5.
[Schedule Page: 310.3__ Line No.: 6 _ Column: ¢ ]

KPCO FERC Electric Tariff Original Vol. No. 2, SA No. 79.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 ]
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Iltem No. 8
Aftachment 3
Page 188 of 260
Name of Respondent 2’1h)ls Rlﬁ%n lgrl inal ?ﬁte 8f R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
n na o, Da, YT,
Kentucky Power Company @ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 Endof __ 2012/04

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount

for previous year Is not derived from previously reported figures, explain In footnote.

e esourt CmenVes: PR
: (a) (b) (c)
111 POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES T L B FE A ; ;

2 | A. Steam Power Generation ks ‘A B

3| Operation D S T ARG ALY :

4 |(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering 2,064,333 3.274,827

5](501) Fuel 93,157,360 193,705,334

6](502) Steam Expenses 2,759,165 5,350,951

7](503) Steam from Other Sources

8| (Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.

9(505) Electric Expenses 295,080 470,919
10 | (506) Miscelianeous Steam Power Expenses 5,519,141 5,019,568
11 |(507) Rents 4
12](509) Allowances 8,873,595 13,421,021
13| TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) 112,668,664 221,242,624
14 [Malntenance S e TS v A ErR i RS
15](510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 2,059.495 2,050,260
16 | (511) Maintenance of Structures 573,927 1,229,636
17](512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 5,552,809 5,969,199
18| (513) Malntenance of Electric Plant 1,396,877 1,126,660
19|(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 617,125 1,007,677
20 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) 10,200,233 11,383,432
21 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20) 232,626,056
22 | B. Nuclear Power Generation
23| Operation e rnay AT
24 |(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering
25](518) Fuel
26](519) Coolants and Water
27|(520) Steam Expenses
28|(521) Steam from Other Sources
29 |(Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.

30 |(523) Electric Expenses

31 |(524) Miscelianeous Nuclear Power Expenses

32}(525) Rents

33| TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32)

34 |Maintenance G e e T ra Rl i)
35](528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

36|(529) Maintenance of Structures

37 | (530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

38|(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant

39](532) Malntenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant

40| TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)

41| TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power (Entr tot lines 33 & 40)

42| C. Hydraulic Pawer Generation T D S, Pkt s
43| Operation Hati ey
44|(535) Operation Supervision and Engineering

45/ (536) Water for Power

46 | (537) Hydraulic Expenses

47 | (538) Electric Expenses

48| (539) Miscellaneous Hydrautic Power Generation Expenses

49(540) Rents

50 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49)

51| C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)

52 | Maintenance

53 ](541) Mainentance Supervision and Englneering

54 | (542) Malntenance of Structures

55 | (543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

56 | (544) Maintenance of Electric Plant

57 | (545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant

58| TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57)

59 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraufic Power {tot of lines 50 & 58)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 320
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Item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 189 of 260
Name of Respondent El;h)is Tﬁg\?‘ Orlglnal ?N?ct,e o; ng)on Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company (2) [JA Resubmission 04/11/2013 Endof _ 2012104
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain In footnote.
Line Account (ﬁmen{‘ ear PrAer\?I%US fear
No. (a) (©)
60 | D. Other Power Generation T 3’ ”}'ﬁ? o Pl f o8 LA T
61| Operation R MO e e e
62 | (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering
63 | (547) Fuel
64 | (548) Generation Expenses
65{(549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses
66 | (550) Rents
67 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66)
68 | Maintenance R R e DR e R S R,
69 ](551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
70](552) Maintenance of Structures
71 |(553) Maintenance of Generating and Electrc Plant
72](554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant

73

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72)

74 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73)

75 | E. Other Power Supply Expenses T T e e g P L et B

76 | (555) Purchased Power 247,203,291 249,882, 789
77](556) System Control and Load Dispatching 171,352 320,246
78)(557) Other Expenses 1,458,376 2,263,835
79| TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lnes 76 thru 78) 248,833,019 252,466,870
80| TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41, 58, 74 & 79) 371 701,916 485 092, 926

81 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES B R R R R BRI S A RN CE RO e
82 | Operation e R e B EH
83 1(560) Operation Supervision and Englneering 659,388
84 R e O G R
85| (561.1) Load Dispatch-Reliability 5,642
86(561.2) Load Dispatch-Monitor and Operate Transmission System 764,533
87 | (561.3) Load Dispatch-Transmission Service and Scheduling -77
88 | (561.4) Scheduling. System Control and Dispatch Services 1,160,718 1,184,451
89 (561.5) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development 136,890 100,460
90|(561.6) Transmisslon Service Studies
91(561.7) Generation Interconnection Studies
92 | (561.8) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development Services 245,515 272,347
93 |(562) Station Expenses 188,431 162,829
94| (563) Overhead Lines Expenses 153,317 155,114
85 (564) Underground Lines Expenses 3,933
96 | (565) Transmission of Electricity by Others 4,361,575 3,208,715
97 | (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 1,208,167 1,036,098
98 |(567) Rents 2,204 4,809
99 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 98) 8,886,303
100 | Maintenance T s o Ly o e i< BN
101 | (568) Maintenance Supervision and Englneering 136,306 145,588
102 | (569) Maintenance of Structures 27,527 13,967
103 |(569.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware 44,422 52,859
104 | (569.2) Maintenance of Computer Software 204,089 230,750
105 |(569.3) Maintenance of Communication Equipment 95,634 -211,706
106 [(569.4) Malntenance of Miscellaneous Regional Transmission Plant
107 {(570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 564,386 814,617
108 | (571) Malntenance of Overhead Lines 2,075,115 1,754,719
109 | (572) Malntenance of Underground Lines
110](573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmisslon Plant 169,121 21,942
111 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 101 thru 110) 3,316,610 3,246,148
112 | TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 99 and 111) 12,202,913 10,834,895

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)
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Attachment 3
Page 190 of 260
Name of Respondent '(I'1h)ls l%%t‘ ISd nal ?N?te Sf R$p)on Year/Period of Report
gina o, Da, Yr, 2012/Q4
Kentucky Power Company (2) [TJAResubmission 04/11/2013 Endof 77
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
{
e oo &g vek PP Vo
* a

113|3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES

114 | Operation

115)(575.1) Operation Supervision

116 |(575.2) Day-Ahead and Real-Time Market Facilitation
117](575.3) Transmission Rights Market Facilitation

118 (575.4) Capacity Market Facilitation

119|(575.5) Ancillary Services Market Facliitation

120 ](575.6) Market Monitoring and Compliance

R TR e
AN

Sy
AN LRGN

121 (575.7) Market Facilitation, Monitoring and Compliance Services 1,194,322 1,239,747
122 ](575.8) Rents
123 | Total Operation (Lines 115 thru 122) ] 1,194,322 1,239,747

T T T A SLALE sy el Mot o

q

124 | Maintenance

125 (576.1) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

126 | (576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware

127 | (576.3) Maintenance of Computer Software

128 | (576.4) Maintenance of Communication Equipment

129](576.5) Malntenance of Miscellaneous Market Operation Plant

130 | Total Maintenance (Lines 125 thru 129)

131| TOTAL Regional Transmission and Market Op Expns (Total 123 and 130)
132]4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

1,239,747

PPCE Y E i
3 :‘ii‘:‘z.‘_ LAY

q .;:m,_","?)nﬁy!}:;: o
(R

133 | Operation B e o AL

134 | (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 795,830
135 | (581) Load Dispatching 2,293 1,805
136 | (582) Station Expenses 179,855 203,293
137 |(583) Overhead Line Expenses 187,323 897,008
138 }(584) Underground Line Expenses 129,749 143,640

139 |(585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 100.429 44,684
140 | (586) Meter Expenses 519,469 865,238
141 |{587) Customer Installations Expenses 129.726 146,018
142 |(588) Miscellaneous Expenses 5,407,980 4,292,674
143 |(589) Rents 1,682,012 2,055,375
144 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 134 thru 143) 9,004,006 9,445,565
145 | Maintenance T P e K Af RIS T Nt s Lt 0]
146 | (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 739 47
147 |{591) Maintenance of Structures 24,153 8,877
148 | (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 517,533 1,020,000
149(593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 30,483,135 33,447,181

150 | (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 92,158 69,503
451 {(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 68,385 120,471

152|(596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 43,716 62,231

153 | (597) Malntenance of Meters 53,792 56,182
154 | (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 85,508 139,002
155 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 146 thru 154) 31,369,119 34,923,494

156 | TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of lines 144 and 155) 44,369,059|
157 |5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES Atiae

158 | Operation ERTR&
159 |(901) Supervision 324,870
160 | (902) Meter Reading Expenses 453,028 691,558
161{(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 5,331,906 5,925,504
162 | (904) Uncollectible Accounts 152,616 14,449
163 | (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 16.264 87.535
164 | TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 158 thru 163) 6,226,256 7,043,916
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Page 191 of 260
Name of Respondent {1h)ls Re! oAn;t‘ l(s):rlglnal E')valée 8; Rssa)on Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company (2) []AResubmission 04/11/2013 Endof _ 2012704

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

If the amount for previous year

Is not derived from previously reported figures, explaln in footnote.

e Aeeount EemeptVe:
. (a) (b)
165|6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES L T LA .

166 | Operation T RV AU Y

167 | (907) Supervision 211,612

168 | (908) Customer Assistance Expenses 2,591,856 2,995,083
169 (909) Informational and Instructional Expenses 155,343 187,054
170 | (910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 37,709

171 | TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Total 167 thru 170) 2,996,520

172 |7. SALES EXPENSES

Ty gy TR
BN CEY

13

"7,%“;?4’::_“:’;"

pe= ]
=¥t f“t

173 | Operation

174 |{911) Supervision -5 13
175](912) Demonstrating and Seliing Expenses 2 1
176 | (913) Advertising Expenses

177 |(916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses

178 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of ines 174 thru 177)

179|8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES TR s Pt i s, +

180 | Operation A Tt T : ; )
181(920) Administrative and General Salaries 6,723,161 5,810,251
182 | (921) Office Supplies and Expenses 584,743 551,344
183 | (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 1,333,464 1,132,861
184 |(923) Outside Services Employed 4,660,005 4,842,138
185 | (924) Property Insurance 605,545 641,058
186 {(925) Injuries and Damages 1,010,501 1,712,263
187 | (926) Employee Penslons and Benefits 5,291,855 5,311.103
188 | (927) Franchlise Requirements 145,896 190,119
189 | (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 156,946 8,450
190 [(929) {Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr.

191 |{930.1) General Advertising Expernses 68,468 70,331
192(930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 290,504 483,880
193](931) Rents 124,108 126,088
194 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 181 thru 193) 18,614,164
195 | Malntenance R T e e ey
196 | (935) Maintenance of General Plant 1,801,219
197 | TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses (Total of lines 194 and 196) 19,906,103 20,415,383
198 | TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expns (Total 80,1 12,131,156,164,171,178,197) 454,601,152 572,532,448

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)
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Attachment 3
Page 192 of 260
Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Kentucky Power Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 320 Line No.:5 Column: b |
The portion of account 501 that is excluded from the fuel costs in KPCo's generation
formula rate is identified by a query of the general ledger.

[Schedule Page: 320 Line No.:76 _ Column: b |
The demand portion of purchased power costs in KPCo's generation formula rates is in a
subaccount of FERC account 555 that is identified by a query of the general ledger.
[Schedule Page: 320 _Line No.: 93  Column: b |
Generation Step-Up Units' (GSUs) O&M expenses included in KPCo's generation formula rates
are the ratio of GSU balances to all investment for plant accounts 352 & 353 multiplied by
the balance in O&M accounts 562, 569 & 570.

[Schedule Page: 320 _ Line No.: 185 Column: b |
The insurance expenses for generation included in KPCO's generation formula rate are
identified by a query of the general ledger.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 |
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PUI
F(1nc|u ing power exchanges

ltem No. 8
Aftachment 3
Page 193 of 260
Name of Respondent ‘(r1h)ls R rt I(sszri inal '(Jnite Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
X]An Origina o, Da, YT,
Kentucky Power Company @ H:x Resubmission 0411172013 Endof _ 201204
CHASED POWER {Accou t 555)

debits and
2. Enter the name of the selle
acronyms. Explainina footnote any ownership
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification
RQ-
supplier Includes projects
be the same as, or second only t

economic reasons and is intend
energy from third parties to main
which meets the definition of RQ
definied as the earfiest date that eitl

IF - for Intermedi
than five years.

SF - for short-te
year or less.

JU - for intermediat

EX - For exchanges of

and any settiements for imbalanced exchanges.

oS-

1. Reporst all power purchases made d
credits for energy, capacity, etc.)and any s
¢ or other party In an exc
interest or affiliation the respondent has with the sefler.

Code based on the original coritractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
load for this service in its syste
o, the supplier’s service

LU - for lonig-term service from a designated ge
service, aside from transmission constraints, m

for t;ther service. Use this category only for th
nori-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year.

uring the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
ettlements for imbalanced exchanges.
hange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use

LF - for long-term firm service. *Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" mearis that service cannotbe interrupted for

ed to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
tain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide ina footnote the termination date of the contract
her buyer or seller can unilateraily get out of the contract.

ate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that *intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less

rm service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one

e-term service from a designiated generating uriit. The same as LU service expect that “intermediate-term" mears
longer than one year but less than five years.

lectricity. Use this category for transactions invelving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.

m resource plarning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
to its own ultimate consumers.

nerating unit. *Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and refiability of
ust match the avallability and reliability of the deslgnated unit.

ose services which cannot be placed inthe above-defined categories, such as all

Describe the nature

of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.
Tl e S e
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  |Monthly NCP Deman Monthly CP Demand
(@) )] (c) (d) (e) 0
1| AEP Generating Company RQ AEG 2
2| Adjustment oS
3 | AEP Service Corporation 03] 20
4| AEP Service Corporation o} 1
51 Ameren Energy Marketing 03]
6 | American Municipal Power - Ohio 0s
7 | Associated Electric Cooperative 0s
8|J ARON & Company (o}
9 | 8arciays Bank PLC 0s
10 | Beech Ridge Energy LLC oS
11 |BP AMOCO oS
12 | BP Energy Company oS
13 | Buckeye Rural Electric Administration [o}]
14 | Constetiation Energy Commodities 0s
Total
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-30) pPage 326
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Aftachment 3
Page 194 of 260
Name of Respondent ah)is R)e( %1‘ IS nal I(:)N?te Sf R$p)or1 Year/Period of Report
rginal o, Da, YT,
Kentucky Power Company @ A Resubission 0411112013 Endof _ 2012104

PUWCHA ED POWER ({Account 555)
(Including power exchanges

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (!.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for Imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the selier or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explaln In a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. in column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as foilows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongolng basis (i.e., the
supplier Includes projects load for this service in Its system resource planning). in addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for fong-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is Intended to remain reiiable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmisslon constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

1U - for intermediate-term service from a deslgnated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service In a footnote for each adjustment.

re | Nomeof Company o Pl Auvarty | S| ShSioer | woniwiing [ wmmge | - Auats
- cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  [Monthty NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand
@) ®) © © Q) 0
1 |DP&L Power Services os
2 | Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC oS
3 | Dynergy Power Marketing Inc. oS
4 | EDF Trading North America LLC oS
5 | East KY Power Co-Op Power Mkig oS
6 | Energy America, LLC 0s
7 | Entergy Power Service oS
8 |Exelon Generation - Power Team oS
9| JP Morgan Ventures Energy Corp oS
10| LG&E Utiiities Power Sales oS
11 | Midwest ISO os
12 | Mizuho Securities USA Inc. (o))
13 | NC Electric Membership Corp. oS
14 | North Carolina Mun! Pwr Agency #1 oS
Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 326.1
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Page 195 of 260
Name of Respondent ah)is R)e( p IS inal ?Na‘te gf R\e{p)on Year/Period of Report
rigina o, Da, YT,
Kentucky Power Company @ A Resubralsslon 0411172013 Endof _ 2012103

PUﬁCHA ED POWER (Account 555)
{Inciuding power exchanges

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party In an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supptier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier Includes projects load for this service inits system rescurce planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term® means five years or longer and *firm* means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that “intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availabiiity and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the avaitability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term® means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of efectricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service In a footnote for each adjustment.

e | onectoom emtcssony | o) Spe | bl e T ke
. cation Tariff Number Demand (MW Monthly NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand
(a) ()] (c) d (e 0
1 |NextEra Energy Power Mktg LL.C os
2 | National Power Cooperative Inc. oS
3 |NRG Power Marketing Inc. oS
4 | Old Dominion Electric oS
5{ OVEC Power Scheduling oS
6 | PJM interconnection oS
7 { PJM Environmenta! Info Sys Inc. oS
8 | Southem Maryland Elec Coop Inc. 0s
9 | Southem Company oS
10 | The Energy Authority oS
11 | TVA Bulk Power Trading oS
12| UBS Securities LLC oS
13 | Wisconsin Electric Power Co. oS
14 |Wisconsin Power & Light os
Total
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PUﬁCHA ED POWER [Account 555)
(Inciuding power exchanges,

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (.e., transactions Involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settiements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seiler or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explainina footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. Incolumn (b), enter a Statisticai Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as foliows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service Is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service In its system resource pianning). In addition, the refiability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier’s service to its own uitimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. *Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and Is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain defiveries of LF service). This category should not be used for fong-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For ail transaction identified as LF, providein a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can uniiateraily get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that *intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term* means five years or jonger. The availabifity and reliabiiity of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

1U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that *intermediate-term” means
fonger than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as ail
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

o | Namo of Compary of o uthrt o] O | A, e T s
catlon Tariff Number Demand (MW)  |Monthly NCP Deman Monthty CP Demand
(a) (b) (c) (d (e) (U]

1|WPP! Energy 0s

2 |[Wasbash Valley Power Association Inc. oS

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1
12

13

14

Total
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AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting

years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as

identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or fonger) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (), and the

average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e} and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand In a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (l). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, reportin column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. !f the settlement amount (1)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,

line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following ail required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER ' Line
Purchased MegaWatt Hours MegaV\{att Hours | Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+l) No.
P N i B d I

2,817,264 41,126,469 61,244,425 102,370,894 1
-256,487] -256,487| 2
410 11,080 11,080 3
3,995,044 22,446,590 103,279,887 125,726,477| 4
1,607 1,607 5
2,443 109,829 109,829 6
36§ 10,438 10,438 7
-10,451 -10,451 8
66,128 66,128 9
-10,152 -10,152| 10
-8,556 -8,556| 11
-5,652 -5652] 12
146,894 146,898 13
15,964 298,457 472,516 770,973 14

7,295,116 64,462,780 182,740,511 247,203,291
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E
S

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or

years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictio
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERG rate schedules, tariffs or contract d

identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges Imp
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) deman
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NAIn colu
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered

during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its m

must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

onthly peak. Deman

of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of an
out-of-period adjustments, in column (f). Explain in a footnote all components of the amoun
the total charge shown on bills received as seftlement by the respondent. For power exchanges,
amount for the net receipt of energy. if more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amoun
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or ch:

agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the sch
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as

line 12. The total amountin column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting

nal sellers, include an appropriate
esignations under which service, as

osed on a monnthly (or fonger) basis, enter
din column (e), and the
mns (d), () and (f). Monthly
demand
d reported in columns (e) and (f)
6. Report In column (g) the megawatthours shown on bilis rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (f) the megawatthours
y other types of charges, inciuding
t shown in column (f). Repo
report in column (M) the settlement

t. If the settlement amount (1)
arges covered by the

edule. The total amount In column (g) must be
Exchange Received on Page 401,

rt in column (m)

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COSTISETILEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased MegaWatt Hours Mega\n{att Hours | Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+l) No.

@ Ret‘iﬁi)ved Dela/)ered (g; ii; (g; of Setu(enr‘r;ent $)
9,977 99771 1
4 334 334 2
2,764 2,764 3
5,690 5690 4
47 1,234 1,234 5
23,344 23,344 6
271 6,473 6473 7
415,139 415,435] 8
18,803 18,803 9
522 22,778 22,778, 10
1,697 47,890 47,890 11
89,646 89646 12
31 1,200 1,200 13
1 27] 211 14

7,295,116 64,462,780 182,740,511 247,203,291
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 3274
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AD - for out-of-period adjustment.
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for eac
4. In column (c), identify th
designation for the contract

Use this code for any accounting adjustments or
h adjustment.

e FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tari
. On separate lines, list all FERC rate s

identified In column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements
the monthly average bil
average monthly coinci
NCP demand is the maximum me
during the hour (6
must be in megawatts.
6. Report in column (g) t
of power exchanges receive
7. Report deman
out-of-period adjustments,
the total charge shown on
amount for the net receipt 0
include credits or charges O

RQ purchases an
ling demand
dent peak (CP) demand

he megawatthours sho
d and delivered, use
d charges in column (),
in column (i). Explainin a
bills received as settlemen

f energy. If more energy was
ther than incremental generation expenses,

agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g)
reported as Purchases on
line 12. The total amount
9. Footnote entries as required an

through (m) must
Page401,line 10. T

in column (f). Fora
tered hourly (60-minute integra
0-minute integration) in which the supplier's sys
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawat
wn on bills rendered to the respon
d as the basis for settlem
lumn (k), an
| components of the amoun!
For power exchanges,
enter a negative amoul

des certain credits or charg

energy charges in co
footnote al
t by the respondent.
delivered than received,
or (2) exclu

be totalled on the lastline of

he total amount in column
in column (i) must be reported as Exchange De
d provide explanations

tion) demand in a month.
tem reaches its monthly
t basis and explain.
dent. Report in col
not report net exchange.
d the total of any other types of
t shown in column (I). Re
report in column (m) the settlement

nt. If the settlement amount (1)
es covered by the

ent. Do

the schedul

ff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sei
chedules, tariffs or contract designa
d any type of service involving demand charges impose
in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
1l other types of service,

“true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting

lers, include an appropriate
tions under which service, as

d on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter

enter NA in column:

charges, including

e. The total amount in column (g) mustbe
(h) must be reported as Exch
livered on Page 401, line 13.

following all required data.

s (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)

lumns (h) and (i) the megawatthours

port in column (m)

ange Received on Page 401,

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COSTISETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased MegaW att Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+l) No.

@ Rezzﬁ!)ved Delal)e red (g)) ((i)) ((si)) of Sem(enr‘v;ent (%)
47,879 47,879 1
4,974 21,707 360,563 382,270 2
43 1,531 1,531 3
87 2,920 2,920 4
-19,894 -19,894 5
417,482 536,315 15,411,974 15,048,289 6
53 53 7
72 2,360 2,360 8
[ 314 316 9
5,098 217,703 217,703] 10
33,285 758,682 758,682 11
288,483 288,483 12
584 5841 13
2,469 2,469 14

7,295,116 64,462,780 182,740,511 247,203,291
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-50) Page 327.2
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PURCHARED POWERTACCOUNT 55 3
URC angu d%v Re::g%ganggg)(cl;mmue)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footrnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i} the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (1). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. !If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (1)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased MegaWatt Hours Mega\A{att Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+1) No.
@ Rec(gl)ved Delal)ered (3)) iﬁ ((?g of Setﬂgnn;ent %)
1,324 1,324 1
1 1 2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
7,295,116 64,462,780 182,740,511 247,203,291
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 327.3
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FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 1 Column: a |
An AEP affiliate.

[Schedule Page: 326 Line No.:2__Column: a |
Reclass between 447 and 555 accounts to incorporate certain trading/marketing activity.
The amounts represented on pages 310-11 and 326-27 are equal and off-setting.

[Schedule Page: 326 _Line No.: 3 _ Column: a ]
Affiliated company - transactions related to the System Integration Agreement. See pages
122-123 (Notes to Financial Statements) Related Party Transactions - System Integration
Agreement for additional information.

[Schedule Page: 326 _ Line No.: 4 _Column: a |
Appalachian Power Company, Indiana Michigan Power Company, Kentucky Power Company and Ohio
Power Company are associated companies and members of the American Electric Power System
Power Pool, whose electric facilities are interconnected at a number of points and are
operated in a fully coordinated manner on a system pool basis. Power transactions between
the members of the AEP System Pool are governed by the terms of the interconnection
agreement dated July 6, 1951, as amended, and are processed by American Electric Power
Service Corporation.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1
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TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS {Accouni 456.1)
(Including transactions referred o as ‘wheeling')

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public autherities,
qualifying faciiities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and (c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company of pubiic authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public autherity. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c)

4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Trans mission Service for Self, LFP - *Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Line Payment By . Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Statistical
No (Company of Public A'uthonty) (Company of Pubﬁg Authority) (Company of Public A_uthon'ty) Classtfi-
’ (Foctnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affliation) (Footnote Affitiation) cation
(@) (b) © (@
1 | PJM Expansion Cost Recovery - Non Affit Various Various oS
2
3 | PUM Network Integration Various Various FNS
4| Revenue - Affiliated
5
6 | PJM Network Integration Various Various FNO
7] Revenue - Non Affillated
8
9| PJM Network Integration Various Various FNO
10| Transmission Service - Non Affiliated
11
12| PJM Paint to Point Transmission Various Various LFP
13| Service - Non Affiliated
14
15 | PJM Power Factor Credits Revenue Various Various oS
16| Whoiesale Customer - Non Affijiated
17
18 | PUM RTEP Trans Enhancement Revenue Various Various FNO
19| for Wholesale/Formula Rate Cust-Non Affil
20
21 | PJM Transmission Enhancement Various Various FNO
22| Revenue - Non Affiliated
23
24 | PJM Transmission Enhancement Various Various FNS
25| Revenue - Affiliated
26
27 | PJM Transmission Owner Admin Various Various OLF
28| Revenue - Non Affiliated
29
30 | PJM Transmission Owner Service Various Various OLF
31| Revenue - Affiliated
32
33| PJM Transmission Owner Service Rev Various Various OLF
34| Whiste Customer - Non Affiliated

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 328
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Name of Respondent '(f1h)ls Re| Arrt\ lcs)n ginal ?N%e Bfa R$}:)ort Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company @) [C]A Resubmission 0411112013 Endof __ 201204
TRANSMISSTON OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [Account 456.1)
(Including transactions referred fo as ‘wheeling')

1. Report all transmisslon of electrlcity, l.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed In column (a), (b) and (c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and In column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership Interestin or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (@), (b) or (c)

4. in column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
ENO - Firm Network Service for Others, ENS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Paint to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Energy Delivered To Statistical
(Company of Public Authority) Classifi-
(Footnote Affillation) cation

() (d)
05

Energy Received From
(Company of Pubiic Authority)
(Footnote Affiliation)

()

Payment By
(Company of Public Authority)
(Footnote Affillation)

(a)

Line
No.

RTO Formatlon Cost Recovery - Non Affil

Various

Various

SECA Transmission Revenue

Various

Various

(0:5]

Various

Various

OLF

1
2
3
4
5| East Kentucky Power Cooperative - Non Affil
6
7
8
9

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 328.1
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TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS {Account 456)(Conlinued)
(Including transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling')
5. In column (e), [dentify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.
6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmisslon service. In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate Identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
(g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the
contract.
7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be In megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.
SH;:]R&? Fat? Point olf Recel;;;‘e SPolr;t gf Delivetrry‘e I:)Billlngd TRANSFER OF ENERGY Une
Schedueal | (sbaatonr iter | (St r ot pobe i L
(e} U] (@) (h) [0) ()
PJM OATT 1
2
PJM OATT 3
4
5
PJMOATT 6
7
8
PJM OATT 9
10
11
PIMOATT 12
13
14
PIMOATT 15
16
17
PIMOATT 18
19
20
PIMOATT 21
22
23
PJM OATT 24
25
2
PJM OATT 27
28
29
PJMOATT 30
kil
32
PJM OATT 33
K2
0 39,376 39,37¢]

FERC FORMNO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 205 of 260
Name of Respondent 2’1h)|s Re %I‘:‘ l(s):rlginal l()“%e Sfa R%))ort Year/Period of Repgrt_’—\
Kentucky Power Company (2) []AResubmission 0411172013 Endof _ 201204
TRANSWISSION OF El ECTRICITY FOR OTHERDS {Account A56)(Confinued)
(Including {ransactions reffered to as wheeling')
5. In column (e), \dentify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.
6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point® transmission service. In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified In the contract. In colurn
(g) reportthe designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the
contract.
7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.
SFExI:g Rakfa S l;’)olntta qf Rece(l)p;‘ ngir;;1 gf Delivgtrz DBilllngd TRANSFER OF ENERGY Une
Sl | usmmenorer | pe ™ amara g | Wi |
(e) (1) @ (h ) ()
PJM OATT 1
2
PJM OATT 3
4
See footnote 39,376 39,376 5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
0 39,376 39,376
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 32041
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Name of Respondent '(l'1h)is Rert I(S) mal ?ﬁte [o)l R$p)on Year/Period of Report
X]An Origina o, Da, Yr,
Kentucky Power Company @) H A Resubmission 04/11/2013 Endof __ 2012104

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [(_IAccount 450) (Continued)
(Including transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling')

9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011} in column
(n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service
rendered.

10. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges (Other Charges) Total Revenues ($) Line
(%) ($) $) (k+i4+m) No.
(k) (0] (m) (n)

85,014 85,014 1
2
2,972,472 2,972,472 3
4
5
2,536,674 2,536,674 6
7
8
10,095,090 10,095,090 9
10
1
696,676 696,676 12
13
14
8,463 8,463] 15
16
17
16,753 16,753] 18
19
20
163,820 163,820 21
22
23
17,795 17,795] 24
25
26
235,656 235,656] 27
- 28
29
32,423 32,423] 30
31
32
36,387 36,387 33
34
16,594,769 304,466 294,711 17,193,946
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 330
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Attachment 3
Page 207 of 260
Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Kenlucky Pawer Compary @ A Resubmisson DirI1S. Endof __201204
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS {Account 456) {Continued)
(Including transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling')
9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a foctnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed In column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011) in column
{n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service
rendered.
10. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.
REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS
Demand Charges Energy Charges (Other Charges) Total Revenues ($) Line
)] (6] () (k++m) No.
(k) ® (m) (n)
10,475 10,475 1
2
227,184 227,184] 3
4
59,064 59,064 5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
A
16,594,769 304,466 294,711 17,193,946
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 330.1
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Page 208 of 260

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Kentucky Power Company 2)__A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.:1 _Column: e ]

Effective October 1, 2004, the administration of the transmission tariff was turned over
to PJM. PJM does not provide any detail except for the total revenue by major classes

1listed. OATT (Open Access Transmission Tariff) 3rd Revised Volume No. 6.

[Schedule Page: 328__Line No.: 15 Column: m ]
per Proforma ILDSA AEP Tariff 3rd Revised Volume No.6:
[Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 3 Column: m |

See “"Seams Elimination Cost Allocation (SECA) Revenue Subject to Refund" in footnote #2
Rate Matters Notes to Financial Statements. In 2012, a reduction in the reserve for SECA
revenues was recorded.

[Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 5 _Column: e |
Compensation shall be at a rate of one and one-half (1.5) mills per kilowatt-hour for
energy delivered pursuant to Appendix IV of PJM Service Agreement No. 1491, the
Interconnection Agreement between AEPSC and East Kentucky Power Cooperative.

[Schedule Page: 328.1__ Line No.: 5 Column:m ]
Compensation shall be at a rate of one and one-half (1.5) mills per kilowatt-hour for
energy delivered pursuant to Appendix IV of PJM Service Agreement No. 1491, the
Interconnection Agreement between AEPSC and East Kentucky Power Cooperative.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 ]
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jtem No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 209 of 260
ame of Resporndent '(I’1h)is Re %rrt‘ I(s)ri ral ?ﬁte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
gina o, Da, YT,
Kentucky Power Company (2) []ARestbmission 04/11/2013 Endof 20120%
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY ISO/RTOs

1. Report In Coiumn (a)
2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of
3. In Column (b) enter @ Statistical Classification code
Network Service for Dthers,
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service,

reporting periods. Provide an explanationin a

service, as identified In column (b) was provided.

ENS — Firm Network Transmission
SFP — Short-Term Firm Poin
Other Transmission Service and AD- Out-of-Perlod Adjustments. Use this
footniote for each adjustmen
4. 1n column (c) identify the FERC Rate Schedule or tariff Number,

5. In column (d) repert the revenue amounts as shown on
6. Report In column (e) the total revenues distributed to the enti

the Transmission Owner receiving revenue for th

on separate lines,

bills or vouchers.
ty listed In column (a)-

o transmission of electricity by the ISO/RTO.
transmission service Involving the entities listed in Column (a)

based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the senvice as follows: FNO —Firm
Service for Seif, LFP — Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Service, OLF — Other
t-to-Point Transmisslon Reservation, NF — Non-Firm Transmission Service, OS —
code for any
t. See General Instruction for

accounting adjustments or *true-ups™ for service provided In prior
definitions of codes.
fist all FERC rate schedules or contract designations under which

Line
No.

Payment Received by
(Transmission Owner Name)
(a)

Statisticai

Ciassification
b

Total Revenue

(e

FERC Rate Schedul
or Tariff Number
(c)

Total Revenue by Rate
Schedule or Tarirf
(d)

—
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Page 210 of 260
Name of Respondent '(I’1h)ls %%r; l‘s)n ginal ?ﬁ[t)e Sfa R$;r>)on Year/Period 2of Report
Kentucky Power Company (2) []A Resubmission 0411172013 Endof __ 2012/0%

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565)
(Including transactions referred to as *wheeling")

1. Report all transmission, 1.e. wheeling or electricity prévided by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, and others for the quarter.
2. In column (a) report each company or public authority that provided transmission service. Provide the full name of the company,
abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain In a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with the
transmission service provider. Use additional columns as necessary to report all companies or public authorities that provided
transmission service for the quarter reported.
3. In column (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractuai terms and conditions of the service as follows:
ENS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. OLF - Other
Long-Term Firm Transmisslon Service, SFP - Shor-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission Reservations, NF - Non-Firm Transmission
Service, and OS - Other Transmission Service. See General Instructions for definitions of statistical classifications.
4. Report in column (c) and (d) the total megawatt hours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service.
5. Report in column (e), (f) and (g) expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. in column (e) report the
demand charges and in column (f) energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. On column (g) report the total of all
other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all
components of the amount shown in column (g). Report in column (h) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no
monetary settlement was made, enter zero in column (h). Provide a footnote expiaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement,
including the amount and type of energy or service rendered.
6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the lastline.
7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

Line TRANSFER OF ENERGY| EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHER$
No. | Name of Company or Pubiic Stat_isﬁm_l ar?gl‘,”rgn- ™ ar?;l}"g“‘ cDﬁg?-agsa é:r?z?rggs CUhaurieés Total Cost of
Authority (Footnote Affiliations) | Classification Received Delivered $f ($r? ($? Transg;ission
(a) (b (c) (@) e ® @ h

1| Concurrent Energy 106,421 106,421 159,632 159,632
2| EastKY Power Coop LFP
3
4|PM oS 4,201,879 4,201,879
5
6| Other 0s 64 64
7
8
9

10

1"

12

13 .

14

15

16

TOTAL 106,421 106,421 4,361,575 4361575

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 332
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Page 211 of 260

Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Kentucky Power Company (2)__A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 1 Column: g |

Compensation shall be at a rate of one and one-half (1.5) mills per kilowatt-hour for
energy delivered pursuant to appendix IV of PJM Service Agreement No. 1491, the
Interconnection Agreement between AEPSC and East Kentucky Power Cooperative.

[Schedule Page: 332 Line No.:4 Column: a |
Transmission Enhancement Charges and Credits (PJM OARTT Schedule 12)

Network Integration Transmission Service Charges - NITS (PJM OATT Schedule H)

[Schedule Page: 332__Line No.: 6 Column: a ]
Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator (MISO) membership/participant dues.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 |
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Page 212 of 260

Name of Respondent
Kentucky Power Company

This ort Is:
() An Original
([ A Resubmission

Date of Report
Mo, Da, Yr)
04/11/2013

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

MISCELLAN

EOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)

Line
No.

Description
@

Amount

(b)

Industry Association Dues

104,606

Nuclear Power Research Expenses

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

2,998

Pub & Dist Info to Stkhidrs...expn servicing outstanding Securities

8,000

Oth Expn >=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if < $5,000

Associated Business Development

100,169

AEP Service Corporation Biilings

94,638

Intercompany Billings (Net)

-71,443

Ol NN+ |WIN]~

Corporate Money Pool Allocations

13,163

Employee Death Benefits

-
o

21,200

-
-

Advertising Expense

5,600

Miscellaneous

-
N

11,573

-
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~
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46| TOTAL

290,504
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No. 2013-00197

AG's First Set of Data Requests

Dated September 4, 2013
Item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 213 of 260
Name of Respondent {111)ls Re %r:‘ I('sJﬂ ginal ?ﬁtoe Bfa R\??)ort Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company @) [FJAResubmission 04/11/2013 Endof _ 201204
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ETECTRIC PLANT (Account 403, 404, 405)
(Except amortization of aquisition adjustments)
1. Reportin section A for the year the amounts for : (b Depreciation Expense (Account 403; (c) Depreciation Expense for Asset
Retirement Costs (Account 403.1; (d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (e) Amortization of Other Electric
Plant (Account 405).
2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used to
compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annua
to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plantis followe
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate Is applied. |
included in any sub-account used.

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rate
composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner
method of averaging used.

For columns (c), (d), and (€) report available information for each plant subaccount, account o
(a). Ifplant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) th
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (o), if available, the weighted average remaining
composite depreciation accounting Is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis.

d, list numerically in column (a)
dentify at the bottom of Section

s are applied showing subtotals by functional Cla

lly only changes

each plant subaccount,
C the type of plant

ssifications and showing
in which column balances are obtained. If average balances, state the

r functional classification Listed in column
e type mortality curve
life of surviving plant. [f

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreclation provided by application of reported rates, state at
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.
A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
Depreciation Amortization of
Line . . Depreciation | Expense for Asset Limited Term | Amortization of
Functional Classtfication xpense Retirement Costs Electric Plant Other Electric Total
No. (Account 403) (Account 403.1) (Account 404) | Plant (Acc 405)
(a) (b) (c) d) (e) U]
1lintangible Plant 2,809,211 2,809,211
2|Steam Production Plant 20,315,422 552,360 20,867,782
3|Nuclear Production Plant
4|Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional
5|Hydrautic Production Plant-Pumped Storage
6lOther Production Plant
7| Transmission Plant 7,897,690 7,897,690
8| Distribution Plant 22,040,399 22,040,399
9|Reglonal Transmission and Market Operation
10|General Plant 830,053 21,322 851,375
11|Common Plant-Electric
12| TOTAL 51,083,564 3,382,893 54,466,457

B. Basls for Amortization Charges

Section A, Line 1, Column D represents amortization of franchises over the life of the franchise ($521) and amortization of capitalized software

development costs overa 5 year life ($2,808,690)
Section A, Line 2, Column D represents amortization of Selective Catalytic Reduction catalyst equipment over a useful life range defined as:
SCR Catalyst Layer 1 (15 years) = ($217.404)

SCR Catalyst Layer 2 (19 years) = ($171 697)

SCR Catalyst Layer 3 (10 years) = ($163,259)

TOTAL =$(552,360)
ase for the respective building

Section A, Line 10, Column D represents amortization of Leasehold improvements over the term ofthe le

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 336
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Page 214 of 260

Name of Respondent

Kentucky Power Company

T1hls Report Is:

(1) [ﬁ%n drlginal

(2) 3 A Resubmission

04/11/2013

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

DEPRECIATION AND AMORT!

ZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

Line

(a)

No. Account No.

Depreciable
Plant Base
(1n Thousands)
(b}

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
— Net

Salvage
(Percent)
(d)

stimale

Avg. Service
V8 Life
(c)

Apphied
D%Pr. rates
(Percent)
(e)

Morialty

Curve

T&ge

Average
Remaining
Life

Q)

12

STEAM GENERATION

538,469

13

TRANSMISSION PLANT

462,579

DISTRIBUTION PLANT

641,181

15

GENERAL PLANT

32,507

16

DEPRECIABLE SUM

1,674,736

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Kentucky Power Company (2) _ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 336 Line No.: 7 Column: b

Generation Step-Up Units' (GSUs) depreciation expenses included in KPCo's generation
formula rates are a subset of transmission depreciation and identified by a query of the

plant accounting system.

{Schedule Page: 336 Line No.: 16 Column: b

The depreciable plant base is the November 30, 2012 total company depreciable plant.

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450.1
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Name of Respondent

Kentucky Power Company

(2)

This Report Is:
(1 ﬁ?\n Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/11/2013

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses i
being amortized) relating to format
2. Report In columns
deferred in previous years.

cases before a regulatory body,

ncurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if
or cases in which such a body was a party.
(b) and (c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts

Line

Description

(a)

No. | (Fumish name of regulatory commission or body the
docket or case number and a description of the case)

Assessed by
Regulatory
Commission

(b)

Expenses

Deferred
In Account

Beglggl%'g g} Year
(e}

Total
Expense for
Current Year
(b) +(©)

Retrofit Big Sandy Unit 2

126,373

KPSC - Case No. 2011-000401

Miscellaneous

29,573

29,573

46| TOTAL

155,946

155,946

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-36)

Page 350



KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8

Attachment 3

Page 217 of 260

Name of Respondent

Kentucky Power Company

T

@ [

ort Is:
An Original

A Resubmisslon

Date of Report Year/Period of Report

(Mo, Da, YP) 2012/Q4
04/11/2013 Endof _ T

REGULATORY COMMISS!

TON EXPENSES (Continued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses Incurred in p
4. List In column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurre
5. Minoritems (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

rior years which are being amort
d during year which were charge

ized. Listin column (a) the period of amortization.
d currently to income, plant, or other accounts.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CURRENTLY CHARGED TO

epartment
0

ATEOUTT
No.

()

Amount

(h)

Deferred to
Account 182.3

{0

Contra
Account

®

Deferred in
Amount pDeteredisa  |one

End of Year No.
k) 0

928

126,373

928

29,573
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Name of Respondent H\)Is Rﬁ%n Ics)r1 inal l()N?te Sf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
n Origiha o, ba, ¥t 2012/Q4
Kentucky Power Company (2) [TJAResubmission 04/11/2013 Endof =

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

Classifications:
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Intemally:
(1) Generation
a. hydroelectric
i. Recreation fish and wildlife
i Other hydroelectric
b. Fossil-fuel steam
¢. Internal combustion or gas turbine
d. Nuclear
. Unconventionai generation
f. Siting and heat rejection

1. Describe and show below costs Incurred and accounts charged during the year for technologlcal research, development, and demonstration (R,D &
D) project initiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others during the year for jolntly-sponsored projects.(Identify
recipient regardiess of affiliation.) Forany R, D& D work carried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to
others (See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts).

2. Indicate in column (a) the appiicable classification, as shown below:

a. Overhead
b. Underground
(3) Distribution
(4) Regional Transmission and Market Operation
(5) Environment (other than equipment)
(6) Other (Classify and Include items In excess of $50,000.)
(7) Total Cost Incurred
B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally:
(1) Research Support to the electrical Research Council or the Electric
Power Research Institute

(2) Transmission
Line Classification Description
No. (a) (b)

A(1)b: Generation: Fossil-Fuel Steam

6 items under $50,000

A(1)e: Generation: Unconventional

2 fterns under $50,000

4 tems under $50,000

A(2)a: Transmission: Overhead

1 ftem under $50,000

1
2
3
4
5|A(2): Transmission
6
7
8
9

A(3): Distribution

1 item under $50,000

11| A(5): Environment {other than equipment)

Carbon Management - University of Kentucky Research Foundation

Industrial Advisory Committee - Southem Company

13 3 items under $50,000
14

15[A(6): Other 6 Items under $50,000
16

17| A@G)f: Other (metering) 1 item under $50,000
18

19)A(7) Total costs incurred intemally

21

22|B(1): R&D support to the Research Council EPRI Environmental Science
23 or the Electric Power Research EPRI Research Portfolio

24 Institute 80 ftems under $50,000

25

26| B(4): Research support to others

5 items under $50,000

28| B(5) Total costs Incurred extemally

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:87)
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Name of Respondent '(I'1I-sls l‘i’ﬁ% l(s)l_I ginal g%e gfa R$|?)m Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company (2) DA Resubmission 04/1' 112613 End of M
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)
(2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify)
(5) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include In column (c) all R, D & D iterns performed Internally and In column (d) those iterns performed outside the company costing $50,000 or more,
briefly describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.).
Group items under $50,000 by classifications and Indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A (6) and B (4)) classify items by type ofR,D &
D activity.
4. Sho:vy in column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year,
listing Account 107, Construction Work In Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (e)
5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research,
Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding atthe end of the year.
6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d), and () with such amounts Identified by
"Est.”
7. Report separately research and refated testing facilities operated by the respondent.
Costs Incurred Intemnally | Costs Incurred Extemally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized Line
Curre(rés Year Current Year Account Amount Accumulation No.
d (e) ) (s)
8,093 506 8,093 1
2
3,231 506, 588 3,231 3
4
2,299 566 2,299 5
6
9 566 9 7
8
11 588 11 9
10
200,000 182.3 200,000 11
78,229 506 78,229 12
852 506 852 13
14
9,021 Various 9,021 15
16
6 588 R 6] 17
18
301,751 301,751 19
20
21
124,193 506 124,193] 22
88,327 Various 88,327| 23
127,723 Various 127,723 24
25
17,544 566, 588 17,544 26
27
357,787 357,787 28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 353
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Name of Respondent 2’1h)is r%cz\n Isd inal ?ﬁte Sf R$p)on Year/Period of Report

n na o, Da, YT,
Kentucky Power Company @ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 Endof 20124
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year.
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accoun

giving substantially correct results may be used.

provided. In determining this segregation of salarles and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation

Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to
ts, and enter such amounts [n the appropriate lines and columns

15| Regional Market

‘Allocation of
L’Lr:)e‘ Classification D&iﬁgﬁggll % . g?-[l!, ch:? cr%gg r{?sr
(a) % -

1| Electric
2| Operation .
3| Production 4 145 23255
4 Transmission 428,641
5| Reglonal Market :
6 | Distribution 3,258,825
7| Customer Accounts 1,172,657
8| Customer Service and Informational 513.608 3
9] Sales
10 | Administrative and General 701.517 LN T
11] TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 10) 10,220,480F2 RIS
12| Malntenance F o bad o ny .u‘{?”}"‘a';'»%ﬁf
13| Production 4,522,331 Ml,ygm AR :
14| Transmission 724,028 "’:?_5{;"4“"‘ :‘m}]

16 | Distribution

17| Administrative and General

18 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 13 thru 17)

tr"‘ s e "‘"’c
N P Y "T

25 [ Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from line 8)

19 Total Operation and Maintenance 3iy S i Y

20 | Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 13) B,667,56 3bl~',.."’“»'5.-:‘:1£3' e,

21| Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 14) 1,152,669 FE & Iiglat s o ’3}3",;

22 | Regional Market (Enter Total of Lines 5 and 15) T Pia ‘7. :

23 | Distribution (Enter Total of lines 6 and 16) 8,394,535 ,ﬁ,,';'&s.%ﬁ ’ﬁ’ 4,{8”{, i SR e

24| Customer Accounts (Transcribe from fine 7) 1,172,657 TR B CEHT ;ﬁ’?:,?‘«
Wm%mw ¢ '

26| Sales (Transcribe from line 9)

S e

27| Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 10 and 17)

1,387,476

28| TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Tota! of lines 20 thru 27)

21,288,508

29| Gas

:.!_Hp: WFS

YR e 'w, u»

30| Operation

1, 146 887! 22, 435 395
T e T,
rksiad ‘»«':‘ 3 o o

31| Production-Manufactured Gas

y 155:“/“«.&37‘:.;:%% i
_é > ‘\

32 | Production-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)

33| Other Gas Supply

34 | Storage. LNG Terminaling and Processing

35| Transmission

36 | Distribution

37| Customer Accounts

38| Customer Service and Informational

39| Sales

p F‘u?‘n' -u
R J o e

40 | Administrative and General

rd

7‘“""1‘" Tooh,
Fai B Je*a«u f

41| TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40)

ﬂr: X a.'m
- ‘Lh‘ A _4.‘7&‘35. 1.»

@ffmﬁt_&

42| Maintenance

S RIN s Jﬂrnm.
t “f’i‘.*%"a* ]

43 | Production-Manufactured Gas

44 | Production-Natural Gas (Including Exploration and Development)

45| Other Gas Supply

46| Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

47 | Transmission

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent ’(1’1h)ls Report lSﬁ inal ?ﬁte Sf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report

nal o, Da, Yr
Kentucky Power Company @ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 Endof __ 2012104
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

Line Classification Direct Payroll Allocation of
] Payroll charged for
No. Distribution Clgraringi Atr:%ounts
(a) {b) . c.)‘_x 1
48| Distribution T A T
29| Administrative and General

50

TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 43 thru 49)

51

Total Operation and Maintenance

NP
NI

52

Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 31 and 43)

53

Production-Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total lines 32,

AN
3 U

Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45)

56

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 thiu

AT

GV AL B
Ty

56

Transmission (Lines 35 and 47)

YIEIHY

57

Distribution (Lines 36 and 48)

58

Customer Accounts (Line 37)

59

Customer Service and Informational (Line 38)

60

Sales (Line 39)

61

Administrative and General (Lines 40 and 49)

62

TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 52 thru 61)

63

Other Utility Departments

Operation and Maintenance

65

TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 28, 62, and 64)

66

Utility Plant

21,288,508

67

Construction (By Utility Departments)

-a

68

Electric Plant

10,932,997 588,999

11,521,996

69

Gas Plant

70

Other (provide details in footnote):

71

TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 68 thru 70)

72

Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)

[ gl

FHTT T GO TR iR
PO

S il

10,932,997

11,521,996

73

Electric Plant

2,414,791 130,093 2,644,884

74

Gas Plant

75

Other (provide details in footniote):

76

TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 73 thru 75)

2,414,791 130,003 2,544,884

Other Accounts (Specify, provide details in footnote):

78

152 - Fuel Stock Undistributed

1,178,655 1,178,655

79

163 - Stores Expense Undistributed

1,032,522 -1,032,522

80

183 - Prelim Survey

9,795 -9,795

81

184 - Clearing Accounts

823,662 -823,662

82

185 - ODD Temporary Facilities

32,859 32,859

83

186 - Misc Deferred Debits

520,053 520,053

188 - Research & Development

-736 -736

85

426 - Political Activities

34,689 34,689

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

TOTAL Other Accounts

3,631,499 1,865,979 1,765,520

96

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES

38,267,795 38,267,795

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Kentucky Power Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 354__Line No.: 28 Column: b

The labor charges from AEP Service Corporation inc
generation formula rate payroll allocator is derived

Tuded in the development of the KPCo
from a query of the general ledger.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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(2) [0 A Resubmission 04/11/2013 End of 2012/Q4

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

provislons, and amounts atiocated to utiiity

expenses are related. Explain the basis of

authorization.

1. Describe the property carried In the utility's accounts as common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by
accounts as provided by Piant Instruction 13, Common Utility Piant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to
the respective departments using the common utiiity piant and explain the basis of aliocation used, giving the aliocation factors.

2. Fumish the accumulated provisions for depreclation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated

explanation of basis of atiocation and factors used.
3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classified by accounts as
provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the ailocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utility plant to which such

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant ciassification and reference to order of the Commission or other

departments using the Common utiiity plant to which such accumuiated provisions relate, including

aliocation used and give the factors of allocation.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
Kentucky Power Company

This Report Is:
1) ﬁAn Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

04/11/2013

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN ISO/RTO SETTLEMENT STATEMENTS

1. The respondent shall report below the detalis called for conceming amounts it recorded in Account 555, Purchase Power, and Account 447, Sales for
Resale, for ltems shown on iISO/RTO Settlement Statements. Transactions should be separately netted for each iISO/RTO administered energy market
for purposes of determining whether an entity is a net seller or purchaser in a given hour, Net megawatt hours are to be used as the basis for determining
whether a net purchase or sale has occurred. in each monthiy reporting period, the houriy sale and purchase net amounts are to be aggregated and

separately reported In Account 447, Sales for Resale, or Account 555, Purchased Power, respectively.

Line Description of Item(s)

No. @)

Balance at End of
Quarter 1

(b)

Balance at End of

() (d)

Balance at End of Balance at End of
Quarter 2 Quarter 3

Year

(e)

Energy

Net Purchases {Account 555)

4,586,566

Net Sales (Account 447)

( 13.744,531)

Transmission Rights

{ 776,228)

Ancillary Services

285411

Other Items (list separately)

Congestion

1.064,018

Operating Reserves

( 520732)

Transmission Purchase Expense

140,585

Transmisslon Losses

2,694,954

- =
= 1O O | |N (D0 | [N |

Meter Corrections

39,321

e
N

inadvertent

7,707

pry
(2]

Capacity Credits

( _ 61,789)

-
-

Miscellaneous

pry
(4]

-
(=)

-
-~

pry
]

-
e

N
(=]

N
pare

N

N
(]

N
S

N
(3]

N
D

N
~1

N
2]

N
0

(2]
o

(23
Py

(2]
N

(2]
(%]

b

(2]
(3

w
D

(2]
-~

(%3
(=]

(2]
©

>
o

E-3
py

o+
N

o
(2]

E
-y

o
(%]

46 { TOTAL

( 6.284,718)

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (NEW., 12-05)
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PURCHASES AND SALES OF ANCILLARY SERVICES

Report the amounts for each type of anciliary service shown in column (a) for the year as specified in Order No. 888 and defined in the
respondents Open Access Transmission Tariff.

n columns for usage, report usage-related billing determinant and the unit of measure.
(1) Online 1 columns (b), (c). (d), (e}, () and (g) report the amount of ancillary services purchased and sold during the year.

(2) On line 2 columns (b (c). (d), (e}, (. and (g) report the amount of reactive supply and voltage contro! services purchased and sold
during the year.

(3)Online 3 columns (b) (c), (d), (ej, (f), and (9) report the amount of regulation and frequency response services purchased and sold
during the year.

(4) Online 4 columns (b), (c), (d), (e), (), and (9) report the amount of energy imbalance services purchased and sold during the year.

(5) Onlines 5 and 6, columns (b), (c), (d), (e), (0, and (g) report the amount of operating reserve spinning and supplement services
purchased and sold during the period.

(6) On line 7 columns (b), (c). (d), (e}, (D and (g) report the total amount of all other types ancillary services purchased or sold during
the year. Include in a footnote and specify the amount for each type of other ancillary service provided.

Amount Purchased for the Year Amount Sold for the Year
Usage - Related Billing Determinant Usage - Related Billing Determinant
Unit of Unit of
\Ind Type of Ancillary Service Number of Units | Measure Dollars Number of Units Measure Dollars
No (a) (b) ) (d (e) ] (@

1| scheduling, System Contro! and Dispatch
2| Reactive Supply and Voltage
3|Regulation and Frequency Response
4! Energy Imbalance
5l Operating Reserve - Spinning
6|Operating Reserve - Supplement
7|Other
8| Total (Lines 1 thru 7)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (New 2-04) Page 398
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) ‘
Kentucky Power Company 2) _A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 398 _Line No..1 Column: b ]

The final grandfathered contracts (under the

services are provided under the SPP and PJM OATTs.

AEP OATT) expired 12/31/2010. Currently,

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent ah)is R rrt‘ Igﬁ inal ?ﬁg; Bfa Rf;?f“ Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company @ []A Resubmission 04/1112013 Endof _ 201203

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

the definition of each statistical classification.

(1) Report the monthly peak load on the respondent’
integrated, fumish the required Information for each non-integrated system.
(2) Reporton Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load.

(3) Report on Columns (c)and (d) the specified Information for each monthly transmiss
(4) Report on Columns (e) through (j) by month the system' month

s transmission system. If the respondent has two or more power

jon - system peak load

ly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See Ge

systems which are not physically

reported on Column (b).
neral Instruction for

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Line Monthly Peak
No. Month MW - Total

Dayof

Monthly
Peak

(a) (®) (©

Hour of

Peak
(d) (e)

Firm Network
Monthly| Service for Sell

Firm Network
Service for
Others

®

Long-Term Fim
Point-to-point
Reservations

(9)

Other Long-
Term Fim
Service

(h)

Short-Term Fim
Point-to-point
Reservation

@

Other
Service

0

January

February

Totalfor Quarter R

Tolal for Quarter 2

1
2
3
4
5| Aprit
6
7
8
9

Juy

11| September
12| Total for Quarter 3 ISR

Sl Be
[y

13| October

14| November

15| December
16| Total for Quarter 4 SREIE

17| Total Year to

Date/Year

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (NEW. 07-04)
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Name of Respondent '(I'1h)is R; %n lé:rl nal ?ﬁte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
n nal o, Da, YT,
Kentucky Power Company @) A Resubrission 04/11/2013 Endof _ 2012101
MONTHLY ISO/RTO TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

(1) Report the monthly peak load on the respondent’s transmission system.
Integrated, fumish the required information for each non-integrated system.
(2) Reporton Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load.
(3) Report on Column (c) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmisslon - system peak load reported on Column (b).
(4) Report on Columns (g) through (i) by month the system's transmission usage by classlfication. Amounts reported as Through and Out Service In
Column (g) are to be excluded from those amounts reported in Columns (e) and (f).

(5) Amounts reported In Column (j) for Total Usage Is the sum of

If the Respondent has two or more power systems which are not physicaily

Columns (h) and i)

NAME OF SYSTEM:
Line Monthly Peak | Dayof | Hour of| Imponsinto Exports from Throughand Network Point-to-Point Total Usage
No.| Month MW -Total | Monthly | Monthly]  ISO/RTD ISORTO Out Service Service Usage |  Service Usage
Peak Peak
(a) (v) (c) (d) (e) U] ) (h) 0] ()
1] January
2| February
3| March
4] Total for Quarter 1 i e Tt
SiAprl
6] May
7] June
8| Total for Quarter 2
9| duty
10| August
11] September
12] Total for Ouarter 3 ot
413 October
14| November
15| December
16 Total for Quarter 4 T et St v
17] Total Year to
DatefYear
FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (NEW. 07-04) Page 400a
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Name of Respondent H\)ls Re c;\rrt‘ I(s):li inal E)h?te gf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
gina o, Da, YT, 2012/Q4
Kentucky Power Company 2) 1A Resubmission 04/1112013 Endof ___— ——
ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the Information called for conce

ming the disposition of electric energy generated, purchas

ed, exchanged and wheeled during the year.

Line . Item MegaWatt Hours Line ltem MegaWatt Hours
No. No.
(a) (a)
1|SOURCES OF ENERGY 21|DISPOSITION OF ENERGY T,
2] Generation (Excluding Station Use): 22[Sales to Uitimate Consumers (Including 6,660,656
3|Steam Interdepartmental Sales)
4|Nuclear 23|Requirements Sales for Resale (See 94,158
5 Hydro-Conventlonal instruction 4, page 311.)
6 Hydro—Pumped Storage 24|Non-Requirements Sales for Resale (See 2,842,073
7lOther instruction 4, page 311.)
8|Less Energy for Pumping 25|Energy Fumished Without Charge
a[Net Generation (Enter Tota! of fines 3 2.661,344] 26(Eneray Used by the Company (Electric
through 8) Dept Only, Excluding Station Use)
10|Purchases 7,295,116 27| Total Energy Losses 359,573
11|Power Exchanges: "_,‘,t{‘f‘:x:;‘t;:( ':. ’. 28| TDTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 9,956,460
12|Received 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)
13|Delivered
14|Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13)
15| Transmisston For Other (Wheeling) e e T
16|Received 39,371
17|Delivered 39,376
18[Net Transmission for Other (Line 16 minus
line 17)
19| Transmission By Others Losses
20| TOTAL (Enter Total of fines 9, 10, 14,18 9,956,460
and 19)
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 4012



KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests

Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8

Attachment 3

Page 230 of 260
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ety Poror Convery Oow | BBl | ewo oo

MONTHLY PEAKS AND QUTPUT

information for each non- Integrated system.

2. Report in column (b) by month the system’s
3. Report in column (c) by month the non-requi
4. Report in coiumn (d) by month the system’s

1. Report the monthly peak load and energy output. If the respondent has two or more power which are not physically Integrated, fumish the required

5. Report in column (e) and () the specified information for each monthly peak load reported in column (d).

output in Megawatt hours for each month.
rements sales for resale. Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated with the sales.
monthly maximum megawatt load (60 minute integration) assoclated with the system.

NAME OF SYSTEM:

ne o R MONTHLY PERK

No. Month Totai Monthly Energy Associated Losses Megawatts (See Instr. 4) Day of Month Hour

(@ (b) (c) (@ () 0
29| January 910,405 184,824 1,378 4 800
30| February 789,272 147,447 1,340 13 800
31jMarch 667,402 108,821 1,247 6 800
32 794,967 274,729 1,071 12 700
33 697,364 143,048 1,066 3 1300
34] June 789,801 235,915 1,183 29 1600
35 1,035,341 442,533 1,182 26 1600
36[ August 1,001,519 421,287 1,138 8 1600
37| September 748,209 244,103 1,050 1600
38| October 793,473 251,401 1,046 29 1900
39| November 767,788 156,852 1,203 29 800
40| December 960,919 320,498 1,213 13 800
41| TOTAL 9,956,460 2,931,458 [ g m e e S A TR A S A b T
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 401b
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Kentucky Power Company W Bﬁ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2012/Q4
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STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATI STICS (Large Plants)
1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants with Installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or mora. Report in
this page gas-turbine and Internal combustion piants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3. indicate by a footnote any ptant leased or operated
as a joint facliity. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not availabie, give data which is avallabie, specifying period. 5. ifany employees attend
more than one piant, reporton fine 11 the approximate average number of employees assignabie to each plant. 6. Ifgasis used and purchased on a
therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel bumed converted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fuel bumed (Line 38) and average cost
per unit of fuel burned (Line 41) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 42) as showon Line 20. 8. lfmore thanone
fuel is bumed in a piant fumnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels bumed.
Line ltem Piant Piant
No. Name: BIG SANDY Name:
(2) (b (c)
1 |Kind of Piant {Intemal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuciear STEAM
2 I Type of Constr {Conventional, Outdoor, Boiler, etc) CONVENTIONAL
3 |Year Originally Constructed 1963
4 |Year Last Unit was Installed 1968
5 |Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 1096.80 0.00
6 |[Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) 1083 0
7 |Plant Hours Connected to Load 5462 0
8 |Net Continuous Plant Capabllity (Megawatts) 0 0
9 | When Not Limited by Condenser Water 1078 0
10| When Limited by Condenser Water 1078 0
11 |Average Number of Employees 124 0
12 [Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 2661344000 0
13 |Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 1076546 0
14 Structures and Improvements 43159343 0
15 Equipment Costs 503622784 0
16| Asset Retirement Costs 3614563 0
17| Total Cost 551473236 0
18| Cost per KW of Instailed Capacity (line 17/5) inciuding 502.8020 0
19 |Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 2064333 0
20| Fuel 88366983 0
21| Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) Q 0
22| Steam Expenses 2759155 0
23| Steam From Other Sources 0 0
24 | Steam Transterred (Cr) 0 0
25| Electric Expenses 295080 0
26| Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 5519141 0
27| Rents 0 0
28| Aliowances 8873595 0
29 [ Maintenance Supervision and Englneering 2059495 0
30| Maintenance of Structures 573927 0
31 | Maintenance of Boiler {or reactor) Plant 5552809 0
32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant 1396877 0
33| Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Piant 617125 0
34| Total Production Expenses 118078520 0
35| Expenses per Net KWh 0.0444 0.0000
36 |Fuel: Kind {Coal, Gas, i, or Nuciear) Coal Oil
37| Unit (Coal-tonleiI—barrelIGas-mcleuclear-lndlcate) Tons 8arrels
38 | Quantity {Units) of Fuel Bumed 1139610 24837 0 0 0 0
39| Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Bumned (btufindicate If nuclear) 11992 137344 0 o] 0 0
40 Avg Cost of Fuel/unit, as Delvd f.0.b. during year 80.862 132.305 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
41 | Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Bumed 74.684 131.129 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
42 | Average Cost of Fuel Bumed per Million BTU 3.114 22732 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
43| Average Cost of Fuel Bumed per KWh Net Gen 0.032 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
24| Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 10324.000 |0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
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Name of Respondent H\)ls R%i%rrt‘ I(s):ﬁginal ?‘\%e gfa R$?)ort Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company (2) []A Resubmission 0411172013 Endof 201204
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)(Continued)
9. items under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A. Accounts. Production expenses do riot include Purchased Power, System Contro! and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.
547 and 549 on Line 25 "Electric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, "Maintenance of Electric Plant.” Indicate plants
designed for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants. 11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuet steam, nuclear
steam, hydro, Intemal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, Inciude the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly expialn by
footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated Including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units
used for the varlous components of fuet cost; and (c) any other informative data conceming planttype fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the
report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant.
Plant Plant Plant Line
Name: Name: Name: No.
) (e) 0
1
2
3
4
0.00 0.00 0.00 5
0 0 0 6
0 0 0 7
0 0 0 8
0 0 0 9
0 0 0] 10
0 0 o] 1
0 0 o} 12
0 0 0| 13
0 0 o] 14
0 0 0] 15
0 0 0| 16
0 0 o] 17
0 0 0| 18
0 0 0| 19
0 0 0] 20
0 0 o] 21
0 0 0] 22
0 0 0] 23
0 0 0| 24
0 0 0] 25
0 0 0| 26
0 0 o 27
0 0 0] 28
0 0 0| 29
0 0 0| 30
0 0 o] 3
0 0 0| 32
0 0 o| 33
0 0 o] 34
0.0000 0.0000 0.0000| 35
36
37
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 40
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 41
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 42
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 43
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 44
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Compan m An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 2012/Q4
Y pany (2) [CJA Resubmission 04/11/2013 Endof _ 2090

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

plant.

4. If a group of employees atten

1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or mora of installed capacity (name plate ratings)
2. ifany plantis leased, operated under a license from the Fed
a footnote. if licensed project, give project number.
3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes Is not available, give that which Is available specifying period.

ds more than one generating plant, reporton iine 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each

eral Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, indicate such facts in

Line
No.

item

(2)

FERC Licensed ProjectNo. 0 FERC Licensed ProjectNo. 0
Plant Name: Plant Name:
(b) ()

Kind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage)

Plant Construction type (Conventional or Outdoor)

Year Originally Constructed

Year Last Unit was Instalied

Total Instaiied cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW)

Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes)

Plant Hours Connect to Load

Net Plant Capability (in megawatts)

3 Tﬁ"wl TOToRiLy, KR

Vi ah Y
P A AR S A YL Xad S ‘-;J

TG W 0 s vy VAT
e A s R i U

(a) Under Most Favorable Oper Conditions

(b) Under the Most Adverse Oper Conditions

Average Number of Employees

Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh

Costof Plant

0
0
0
0

TN B PR A e T A ;—,1;::;‘,1{{7';‘13: AT ihok) 'l S

* oo hah L35 v Toiat ¢

‘: <.l_ ,_’5'-8":\,, "‘V oy &
S e D e e T A LaR T

Land and Land Rights

Structures and Improvements

Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

Equipment Costs

Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

Asset Retirement Costs

olojolololo |

TOTAL cost (Total of 14 thru 19)

0

Cost per KW of Instalied Capacity (line 20/5)

0.0000 0.0000

Production Expenses

=

TRPLR S F e T VA Ft TRl T S WL OO T T BT
g-::czf\a:;?i\, B oy A -(‘»{&";.‘Dv':"!:» A RGN A T e

Operation Supervision and Engineering

Water for Power

Hydrautic Expenses

Electric Expenses

Misc Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses

Rents

Malntenance Supervision and Engineerng

Maintenance of Structures

Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

Maintenance of Electric Plant

Maintenance of Misc Hydraulic Plant

Total Production Expenses (total 23 thru 33)

ololo]olololeclololololo
cacac>c=c=c=cac=cacac=ca‘1

Expenses per net KWh

o
=]
=1
=1
=]

0.0000
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
1) An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Kentucky Power Company 2) [T]AResubmission 04/1172013 Endof _ 201204

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Piants) (Continued)

6. The ltems under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts. Production Expenses
do net include Purchased Power, System control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses.”
6. Report as a separate plant any plant equipped with combinations of steam, hydro, Intemal combustion engine, or gas turbine equipment.

FERC Licensed Project No. 0 FERC Licensed ProjectNo. 0 FERC Licensed Project No. 0 Une
Plant Name: Plant Name: Plant Name: No.
(d) (e) U]

1

2

3

4

0.00 0.00 5

0 0 6

0 0 7

T L O E i g e 1 L LA s o Ly 8

0 0 9

0 o] 10

0 ol 1

0 o| 12

0 o| 14

0 0 o] 16

0 0 ol 16

0 0 ol 17

0 0 o] 18

0 0 ol 19

0 0 o| 20

0.0000 0.0000 0.0000] 21

AP ey T A IR UL T e L Lt A TRk | 22

0 0 o] 23

0 0 ol 24

0 0 o| 25

0 0 o] 26

0 0 o| 27

0 0 o] 28

0 0 o| 29

0 0 o] 30

0 0 o] 31

0 0 ol 32

0 0 o] 33

0 0 o| 34

0.0000 0.0000 0.0000] 35

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 407



KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8

Attachment 3

Page 235 of 260

Name of Respondent T1his Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Kentucky Power Company @ Iéj\ Resubmission 0411112013 Endof _ 201204

PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

Cost of Plant represent accounts or combi
System Control and Load Dispatching,

1. Large plants and pumped storage plants of 10,000 Kw or more of instalied capacity (name plate ratings)

2. If any plant s leased, operatlng under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commlssion, or operated as a Joint facility, indicate such facts in
a footnote. Give project number.

3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not avail
4. 1f a group of employees attends more than on
plant.

5. The ltems under
do not Include Purchased Power

able, give the which is available,
e generating plant, report on line 8 the ap

nations of accounts pre:
and Other Ex

specifying pericd.
proximate average number of employees assignable to each

scribed by the Uriiform System of Accounts. Production Expenses
penses classified as *Other Power Supply Expenses.”

Line
Ne.

Item

(a)

FERC Licensed Project No. 0
Plant Name:
()

Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor)

Year Originally Constructed

Year Last Unit was Installed

Total instalied cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW)

Net Peak Demaind on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes)

Plant Hours Connect to Load While Generating

Net Plant Capability (in megawatts)

Average Number of Employees

olo|~N|lojn|d]|wiN e

Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh

-
o

Energy Used for Pumping

-
-

Net Output for Load (line 9 - line 10) - Kwh

-
N

Cost of Plant

-
w

Land and Land Rights

-
-

Structures and improvements

-
w

Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

-
D

Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

-
~

Accessory Eiectric Equipment

y
@

Miscellaneous Powerplant Equipment

Y
7+

Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

N
o

Asset Retirement Costs

N
-

Totai cost (totai 13 thru 20)

N
N

Cost per KW of installed cap (line 21/ 4)

N
(%]

Production Expenses

»

Operation Supervision and Englneering

N
v

Water for Power

N
(=2

Pumped Storage Expenses

N
~

Electric Expenses

N
@

Misc Pumped Storage Power generation Expernses

N
(<)

Rents

[}
(=3

Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

w
-

Maintenance of Structures

w
N

Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

[#]
w

Maintenance of Electric Plant

w
-

Maintenance of Misc Pumped Storage Plant

(7]
(%)

Production Exp Before Pumping Exp (24 thru 34)

W
(=]

Pumping Expenses

w
N

Total Production Exp (total 35 and 36)

wW
@

Expenses per KWh (line 3719)
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Name of Respondent

Kentucky Power Company (2) [JA Resubmission 04/11/2013 End of

T1his Tﬁ%rt lcs)'.r| inal Dﬁte Bf Rsport Year/Period of Report
(1) n Origina {Mo, Da, Y1) 2012/Q4

FUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

reported herein for each source

6. Pumping energy (Line 10) s that energy measured as input to the plant for pumping purposes.

7. Include on Line 36 the cost of energy used in pumping Into the storage reservoir. When this item cannot be accurately computed leave Lines 36,
and 38 blank and describe at the bottom of the schedule the company’s principal sources of pumping power, the estimated amounts of energy from each
station or other source that individually provides more than 10 percent of the total energy used for pumping, and production expenses per net MWH as
described. Group together stations and other resources which individually provide less than 10 percent of total pumping
energy. If contracts are made with others to purchase power for pumplng, glive the supplier contract number, and date of contract.

37

Plant Name:

FERC Licensed Project No. 0] FERC Licensed Project No. 0 [FERC Licensed Project No. 0

Plant Name: Plant Name:
(c) ) (O]

Line
No.

-l
bt Y R A N D ) I R i

-
N

-
W

-
E-

Py
L34

-
=

-
~

Py
Lo

_
=]

N
o

N
pre

8

N
(%]

N
>

[
(5]

N
D

N
~

N
=)

N
o

w
o

w
-

W
N

(%]
(%]

®

[£)
w

w
D

w
~

©
o«
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This Report Is:
(1) An Original
(2) A Resubmission

Name of Respondent
Kentucky Power Company

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
04/11/2013

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

GENERATING PLANT STAT

1STICS (Small Plants)

1. Small generating plants are steam plants
storage plants of less than 10,000 Kw installed capacity (name plate rating).
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commisslon, or operated as a joint facility, an
glve project number in footnote.

of, less than 25,000 Kw; internal combustion and gas turbine-plants, conventional hydro plants and pumped
2. Deslignate any plant lease
d give a concise statement of the

d from others, operated under a license from
facts In a footnote. If licensed project,

Year
Qrig.
Cons'

)

Name Plate
(In MW)
(c)

Line
No.

Name of Plant
(a)

Tnstalled Capaci

Net Peak
Demand

(Galngvi{n.)

Net Generation
Excluding
Plant Use

(e)

ty
annJ Costof Plant

®

P R B K K s KT s e

pry
o

pry
ury

-
N

-
w

py
S

-
wn

-
o

pry
-

-
[

-
©

[
(=]

N
-

R

[
w

N
Y

N
wn

N
o

N
-

N
[

[
©

(%]
(=]

w
s

w
N

(%
w

w
Y

(%]
wn
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o

(%]
~

(%]
]

w
0

+n
o

E-3
-

+
N

E-3
w

&
-y

+
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+n
o
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Name of Respondent
Kentucky Power Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
2 A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
04/11/2013

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS

(Small Plants) (Continued)

3. List plants appropriately
Page403. 4. If net peak
comblnations of steam, hyd

turbine Is utilized In a steam

under subheadings for steam,
demand for 60 minutes Is not
ro Intemal combustlon or gas

hydro, nuclear, intemal com!
available, give the which Is available,
turbine equipment, report each as a sepa
turbine regenerative feed water cycle, or for preheated combustion air In a boiler,

specifying period.

bustion and gas turbine plants. For nuclear, see Instruction 11,

rate plant. However,
report as one plant.

5. If any plant Is equipped with
if the exhaust heat from the gas

Plant Cost {Incl Asset
Retire. Costs) Per MW

(a)

Operation

Production Expenses

Excl. Fuel
(h)

Fuel
0]

Maintenance

Kind of Fuel
()

Fuel Costs (in cents
{per Million Btu)
)

Line
No.

Jury PN
—iQ(DwNO)UleN-h

-
N

-
w

pey
F-3

-
o

Py
(=2}

-
~

-
=]

-
o

[
o

N
-

N

N
w

N
o

N
w

N
(=2}

N
-~

N
x

[
©w

w
o

w
-

w
N

w
w

%

w
o

w
(=2}

w
~

w
=~

w
(-]

I
o

>
-

-3
N

-
w

o
F-3

b
(5

-
(=2}
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Name of Respondent (T1h)is I%?\rt Ics> inal I(DNalte Sf R$port Year/Period of Report
n ongina o, Da, YT,
Kentucky Power Company @ [A Restbmission 04/1112013 Endof _ 201204
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
in group totals only for each voltage.

misslon system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report

1. Report Information conceming transmission lines,
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages
2. Transmission lines inciude all lines covered by the definition of trans|
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3, Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are Inciuded in Accoul
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e)is: (1) single pole
or (4) underground construction Ifa transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure,
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission fine of a different type of constru
remainder of the line.

6. Report In columns {f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column {f)
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In afootnote, explain the bas
respect to such structures are Included In the expenses reported for the line designated.

nt 121, Nonutility Property.

wood o steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower;
Indicate the mileage of each type of construction
ction need not be distinguished from the

the pole miies of fine on structures the cost of which Is
the cost of which s reported for another fine. Report
is of such occupancy and state whether expenses with

DESIGNATION OLTAGE (KV)

s e oo | ERTEEET e
No. other than unhdergrotind lines
60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report Eircuit miles) of
From To Operatin Deslgned Un e T&?{uo%lg? ®| Clreuits
p g g Structure | O n%?e d ey
@ ®) © @ ) o) @ ®)
1]0700 BIG SANDY, KY AMOS WV 765.00 765.00|ST 0.13 1
210701 BiG SANDY, KY SARGENTS, OH 765.00 765.00[ALUM 24.20 1
3| 0701 BiG SANDY, KY SARGENTS, OH 765.00 765.00iST 4.79 1
4|0702 BIG SANDY, KY BROADFORD, VA 765.00 765.00{ALUM 12.65) 1
5/0702 BIG SANDY, KY BROADFORD, VA 765.00 765.00|ST 3.04) 1
6]0702 BiG SANDY, KY* BROADFORD, VA 765.00 765.00| ALUMT 58.26) 1
710703 HANGING ROCK, OH JEFFERSON, IN 765.00 765.00|ST 154.74 1
8(0300 BIG SANDY, KY TRI-STATE, WV 345.00 345,00{ST 8.36| 1
9/0600 HAZARD, KY PINEVILLE, KY 161.04 161.00|WP 45,62 1
10|0600 HAZARD, KY PINEVILLE, KY 161.00 161.00|ST 0.72 1
11|0135 WOOTEN ARNOLD DELVINTA (LGE) 161.00 161.00|wpP 1.09 1
12] 0136 WOOTEN EXTENSION 161.00 161.00|ST 1
13/0100 BIG SANDY, KY BELLEFONTE 138.00 138.00|ALUM 12.08 1
1410100 BIG SANDY, KY BELLEFONTE 138.0 138.00{ST 14.77) 1
15/0101 BIG SANDY, KY W HUNTINGTON, WV 138.00 138.00{ST 033 1
160102 BELLEFONTE, KY N PROCTORVILLE, OH 133.00 138.00|ST 1.10 1.10 1
17]0103 HAZARD, KY BEAVER CREEK, KY 138.00 138.00|ST 6.75 1
18]0103 HAZARD, KY BEAVER CREEK, KY 138.00 138.00|ST 2239 1
1910105 CLINCH RIVER, VA BEAVER CREEK, KY 138.00 138.00|ST 1.47] 1
20[0105 CLINCH RIVER, VA BEAVER CREEK, KY 133.00 138.00]WP 16.92 16.92 1
21|0107 LOGAN, WV SPRIGG, KY 138.00 138.00{ST 0.64 2
220110 BEAVER CREEK, KY BIG SANDY, KY 138.00 138.00|ALUMT 3243 1
2310110 BEAVER CREEK, KY _|BIG SANDY, KY 138.00 138.00|WP 10.05 1
2410110 BEAVER CREEK, KY _|BIG SANDY, KY 138.00 138.00|WP 16.41 033 1
250111 TRI STATE, WV BELLEFONTE, KY 138.00 138.001ST 071 14.41 1
26|0111 TRI STATE, WV BELLEFONTE, KY 138,00 138.00[{WP 0.38 1
2710113 CHADWICK KY ELECTRIC STEEL 138.008 138.00|WP 7.90 1
28|0115 CHADWICK COALTON 138.001 138.00|WP 0.98 1
29| 0133 CHADWICK 138.0 138.00

30/0117 MILBROOK PARK, OH FULLERTON 138.0 138.00|WP 5.08] 1.58 1
31{0116 BEAVER CREEK SPICEWOOD 138.00 138.00|WP 25.83 1

32| 0116 BEAVER CREEK SPICEWOOD 138.00 138.001ST 063
33|0120 HATFIELD SPRIGG 138.00 138.00|WP 5.88) 1
34|0121 HATFIELD INEZ 138.0 138.00| WP 14.67| 1
35/0122 INEZ LOVELY 138.00 138.00| WP 6.86) 1
36 TOTAL 1,241.03 40.50 49

t
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Kentucky Power Company @ [JA Resubmission 04/1172013 Endof _ 2012104
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS
1. Report information conceming transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voitage of 132
kiiovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.
2. Transmission fines inciude all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.
3. Report data by Individual lines for all voitages if so required by a State commission.
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are Included In Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported In column (g} Is: (1) single pole wood or steel; {2) H-frame wood, o steel poles; (3) tower;
or (4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, Indicate the miieage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmisslon line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the fine.
6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission fine. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the poie miles of line on structures the cost of which Is reported for another line. Report
pole miles of fine on leased or partly owned structures In column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with
respect to such structures are Included In the expenses reported for the line designated.
TORESE T Tt | EREET | e
No. other than uhderground lines
60 cycie, 3 phase) Supporting report circuit miles) of
From To Operatin Designed "ot line. Ogﬁtu%‘f}m”e're S| Cirouts
g esigne Structure of Line n
Designated ine
(a) (b) © @) (€) ) © ™
10126 INEZ MARTIK! 138.00 138.00|WP 033 1
2]|0127 BiG SANDY INEZ 138.00 138.00{ST 23.00 1
3]0106 DORTON FLEMING 138.00 138.00|WP © 784 1
410108 BEAVER CREEK SPRIGG #1 133.00 138.00|WP 32.60 1
5|0124 BiG SANDY SOUTH NEAL 138.00 138.00{WP 0.0t 1
6| 0109 BEAVER CREEK SPRIGG #3 138.00 138.00
7{0125 BELLEFONTE AK STEEL OXYGEN PLANT 13300 138.00|ST 022 2
80130 JOHNS CREEK SPRIGG 13800 138.00|ST 13.00
9]0131 BAKER BiG SANDY EXT. 138.00 138.00|ST 1.00 1
10]0128 INEZ JOHNS CREEK 138.00 138.00|ST 17.00
11] 0129 BEAVER CREEK JOHNS CREEK 138.00 138.00ST 22.00)
12[0132 GRANGSTON LOOP 138.00 138.00
13(0137 HAYS BRANCH MORGAN FORK 138.00 138.00{ST 8.30 1
140138 SOFT SHELL BEAVER CREEK 138.00 138.00|ST 1.40 2
15/0138 SOFT SHELL SPICEWOQD 138.00 138.00|ST 140 2
16]0139 MORGAN FORK BETSY LANE 138.00 138.00{ST 0.10) 1
17}0139 MORGAN FORK BEAVER CREEK 138.00 138.00|ST 0.10 ]
18
19| LINES < 132KV 69.00 69.00 595.11 6.16
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27|
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36 TOTAL 1,241.03 40.50 49
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Name of Respondent T1hls I%%t‘ lcs):ﬁ nal I(Jﬁée Igfa R\e(?)ort Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company ((2; A Resubmission 0411112013 Endof _ 201204
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Conﬁnued)
7. Do not report the same transmisslon line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Deslgnate In a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmisslon [Ine structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure In column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)
8. Deslgnate any transmisslon line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property Is ieased from another company,
glve name of iessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. Forany transmission line other than a ieased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares In the operation of, fumish 2 succlnct statement explalning the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent In the fne, name of co-owner, basls of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses bome by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an assoclated company.
9. Designate any transmission line ieased to another company and glve name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee |s an assoclated company.
10. Base the piant cost figures cailed for In columns (j) to (1) on the book cost at end of year.
TOST OF LINE (iactude in Column §) Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way) .
Conductor La C i Total Cost i Mall Rents Total
and Materia' nd °8?h“e"r°éggt§"d otal s S)E:;ggeog éx?:t:::::e e Expgnases ine
0] () (k) (0] (m) (n) (0 ) No.
954 MCMA 259 10,045] 10,303 1
054 MCMA 295,039 6,252,403 6,547,442] 2
3
954 MCMA 2,473,694 25,856,054 28,329,748 4
5
6
151.5 VAR 13,500,176 109,355,527} 122,855,705 30,843 417,458 448,301 7
054 MCMA 119,991 1,208,955 1,328,948 1,000 13,537 14,537 8
500 MCMCU 62,481 3,647,457] 3,709,938 9
10
795 MCM 267 69,669 69,669, 1
[795 MCM 26/7 194,639 194,639 5,674 76,801 82.474 12
556.5 VAR 377,783 2,299,551 2,677,338 13
14
1033.5 VAR 8,024 64,567 72,595 15
h97.5 MA 126,299 126,299 16
1397.5 MCMCU 59,684 712355 7,183,236 17
18
536 MCMA 84,069 1,599,018 1,683,086 19
20
1397 MCMA 156 446,241 446,397 21
197.5 MCMA 309,219 3,078,326} 3,387,545 22
23
24
795 MCMA 12,053 631,930] 643,983 25
26
[795 MCMA 50,579 268,040 318619 27
1795 MCMA 248,782 465,602 714,384 28
67,989 914,472 982,454 29
556.5 MCM 408,729 65,2481 473,977, 30
[795 MCMA 555,043 2823,083 3,378,095 3
1590 KCM 32
1033 MCM 1,506,763 1,506,763 3
10335 VAR 631,057 4,454,711 5,085,828 34
10335 VAR 2,783 571,688 574471 35
27,829,358 285,029,408 312,858,766 153,317 2,075,115 22284321 36
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Page 242 of 260
Name of Respondent T1h)ls F\%%}, '8,1 inal ?ﬁ(t’e Bfa R$?)on Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company Ez) A Resubmission 0411112013 Endof _ 2012704
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)
7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do not inciude Lower voltage lines with higher voitage lines. | two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g}
8. Deslgnate any transmisslon line or portion thereof for which the respondent Is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. Forany transmission line other than a leased line, or portion therecf, for
which the respondent Is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates of shares in the operation of, fumish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party Is an assoclated company. .
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for In columns () to (i on the book cost at end of year.
TOST OF UINE (Include in Cotuma Gy Lanc., EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor Lal C d| Total Cost Operati Mail tal
Comtutor | o] TomCost | Qpemen | Vg | TR | a0
® 0] () 0 (m) ) © %) No-
10335 VAR 2,269 56,174 58,443 1
[795 MCMA 1,183,715 12,705,933 13,889,648 2
[795 MCMA 150,919 1,240,544 1,391,463 3
1397 MCMA 98,056 918,631 1,016,687 4
10335 VAR 116,735 116,738 5
51,483 51,485 6
1795 ACSR 1,393 225,286 226,679 7
1033 MCM 3,833,913 3,833,913 8
1351 KCM 6501 1,179,194 1,179,844 9
D-556.5 MCM 946,443 9,565,916} 10,912,359 10
1033 MCM 195,162 7528,044 7,723,206] 11
4,103 1 4,104 12
795 ACSR 1,363,522 9,438,072 10,801,694 13
1590 ACSR 189,560 3,683,444 3,873,004 14
1590 ACSR 15
1795 ACSR 526,313 526,313 16
795 ACSR 43,866 593,714 637,580 17
18
4,304,827 60,646,999 64,951,826 71,934 973,605 1,045,539 19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
21
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
27,829,356 285,029,408 312,868,766 153,317 2,075,115 2228431 36
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Page 243 of 260

Name of Respondent
Kentucky Power Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

04/11/2013

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

1. Report below the information cailed for conceming Transmisslon lines added or altered during the year. it is not necessary to report

minor revisions of lines.
2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under- ground construction and show each transmission line separately. If actual
costs of competed construction are not readily available for reporting columns {1) to (o), itis permissible to report in these columns the

Line

LINE DESIGNATION

TIng SUPPORTING STRUCTURE

CIRCUITS PER STRUCTUR

No.

From

()

To
(b)

Length
in
Miles

() (@)

Type

a\}
Number per
Miles

)

Present Ultimate

) (9)

NO LINES ADDED

NO LINES ALTERED

O]l Nl Ml N -

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

33

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

TOTAL
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Attachment 3

Page 244 of 260

Name of Respondent '(l’1h)|s Report |(s):rl inal l()hiate gf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
An Orlgina o, Da, 1T 2012/Q4
Kentucky Power Company (2) [T]A Resubmission 04/1172013 Endof _———

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR {Continued)
costs. Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported. Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way, and Roads and
Trails, in column (I) with appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit in column (m).
3. If design voltage differs from ope rating voltage, indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is other than 60 cycle, 3 phase,
indicate such other characteristic. .
CONDUCTORS Voltage [INE COST Line

Size Specification Configuration KV landand | Poles, Towers | Conductors Asset Total No.
and Spacing | (Operating) Land Rights | and Fixtures | and Devices Retire. Costs
(h) [0) ()] (k) ) (m) (n) (0 (p)
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Page 245 of 260
Name of Respondent '{1h)ls Re %r:l Igﬂglnal g%e Bfa R$?)ort Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company @ []A Resubmission 04/1112013 Endof _ 201204
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the Individual stations in
column (f).
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation -
Primary Secondary Tertiary
(a) (b) ©) @ (e)
1 | ASHLAND-KY D 69.00 12.00
2 D 69.00
3| BAKER-KY T 765.00
4 T 765.00 345.00 34.50
5 T 345.00 138.00 34.50
6 T 138.00 34.50
7 T 69.00) 12.00
8 T 69.00, 12.00
9 T 69.00 4.00
10 | BARRENSHE-KY D 69.00 12.00
11 | BEAVER CREEK-KY T 138.00 69.00 46.00
12 T 138.00 34.50
13 T 138.00 8.30
14 T 138.00
15 T 138.00
16 | BECKHAM-KY D 138.00 34.50
17 D 138.00
18 | BEEFHIDEKY D 138.00 34.50
19| BELFRY-KY D 46.00 12.00
20 | BELHAVEN-KY D 138.00 13.09
21 | BELLEFONTE-KY T 138.00 69.00 34.50
22 T 138.00 35.00
23 T 138.00 13.09
24 T 69.00
25 |BETSY LAYNE-KY T 138.00 69.00 46.00
26 T 138.00 34.00
27 T 46.00 12.00
28 T 46.00
29|BI1G SANDY 138KV-KY T 138.00 69.50 13.20
30 T 138.00 34.50
3 T 138.00 13.09
32 |BLUE GRASS-KY D 69.00] 12.00
33 [BONNYMAN-KY T 69.00 34.50
34 |BUSSEYVILLE-KY D 138.00 34.50
35 | CANNONSBURG-KY D 69.00 34.50
36 | CEDAR CREEK-KY T 138.00 69.00 46.00
37 T 138.00 34.50
38 T 46.00 7.20
39 T 34.50 12.00
40 | CHADWICK-KY T 138.00 69.00 34.5)
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 426
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Page 246 of 260
Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company g; r:?g:Lgx:)nni:sslon (0'\:;’1'3230' 1Y:;) End of _3012/_(-14_
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f).
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation -
Primary Secondary Tertiary
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1|COALTON-KY D 69.00 12.00
2 D 69.00
3| COLEMANKY D 69.00 34.50
4 D 69.00 12.00
65| COLUER-KY D 69.00 34.00
6 D 69.00
7 |DEWEY-KY T 138.00 69.00 12.00
8 T 138.00 34.50
9 T 69.00
10 |DORTON-KY T 138.00 46.00
11 | DRAFFIN-KY D 46.00 12.00
12| EAST PRESTONSBURG-KY D 46.00 1200
13 | ELKHORN CITY-KY T 69.00 46.00
14 T 69.00 12.00
15 T 69.00
16 | ELWOOD (KP)}-KY D 46.00 34.50 6.50
17 D 46.00
18 |ENGLE-KY D 69.00 34.50
19| FALCON-KY D 69.00 46.00
20 D 69.00 12.00
21 |FEDS CREEKKY D 69.00 12.00
22 | FLEMING-KY T 138.00 69.00 46.00
23 T 69.00 12.00
24 T 69.00
25| FORDS BRANCH-KY D 46.00 34.50 12.00
26 D 46.00
27 | FORTY SEVENTH STREET-KY D 69.00 13.09
28 | GARRETT (KP)}-KY T 46.00 12.00
29 | GRAYSON-KY D 69.00 12.00
30 |HADDIX-KY D 69.00 34.50
31 |HATFIELD (KP)-KY T 138.00 69.00 46.00
32 | HAZARD-KY T 161.00 138.00 11.00
33 T 138.00 69.00 12.00
34 T 138.00 34.00
35 T 138.00
36 T 69.00
37 T 34.50 12.00
38 | HENRY CLAY-KY D 46.00 34.50
39 D 46.00
40 | HIGHLAND (KP)-KY D 69.00 13.09
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company o B 01 oot 201204
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
1o functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate In column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. Atthe end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f).
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation -
. Primary Secondary Tertiary
(a) ()] () @ (e
1 |HITCHINS-KY D 69.00 13.09
2|HOODS CREEKKY D 69.00 12.00
3| HOWARD COLLINS-KY D 69.00 12.00
4| INEZ-KY T 138.00 69.00 13.09
5 T 138.00 37.27 13.80
6 T 138.00 37.00
7 T 138.00
8 T 138.00
9 T 69.00
10 T 26.00
11 T 26.00 18.60
12 | JACKSON-KY D 69.00, 12.00
13 D 69.00
14 | JENKINS-KY D 69.00 12.00
15| JOHNS CREEK-KY T 138.00 69.00 34.00
16 T 138.00
17 T 69.00
18 | KANAWHA RIVER-KY D 46.00
19 D 46.00, 12.00
20 |KEYSER-KY D 69.00 12.00
21 |LESLIE-KY T 161.00 69.00 12.00
22 T 69.00
23 | LOUISA-KY D 34.50 12.00
24 |LOVELY-KY D 138.00 34.00
25 | MAYKING-KY D 69.00 12.00
26 | MAYO TRAIL-KY D 69.00] 12.00
27 | MCKINNEY-KY D 46.00] 34.00
28 D 34.50 12.00
29 |NEW CAMP-KY D 69.00 12.00
30 | OLIVE HILL-KY D 69.00 12.00
31 D 69.00 4.00
32| PIKEVILLE-KY D 69.00 12.00
33 [ PRESTONSBURG-KY D 46.00 13.09
34 D 46.00
35 | PRINCESS-KY D 69.00 34.50
36 D 69.00
37 [REEDY COAL-KY D 69.00 34.00
38 | RUSSELL-KY D 69.00] 12.00
39| SALISBURY (KP)-KY D 46.00] 13.09
40 | SHAMROCK-KY D 69.00 34.50
FERC FORM MO. 1 (ED. 1296) Pago 426.2
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
oty v Gy Bfeows | EEE | o oo
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer shouid not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f).
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation "
Primary Secondary Tertiary
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 | SIDNEY-KY D 69.00 12.00
2 | SLEMP-KY D 69.00 34.50
3 D 69.00] 34.00
4| SOFT SHELL-KY D 138.00, 34.50
5 [SOUTH PIKEVILLEKY D 69.00 12.00
6 | STINNETT-KY D 161.00, 34.50 7.20
7 D 161.00, 34.00 7.20
8| STONE-KY T 138.00, 69.00 46.00
9| TENTH STREET-KY D 69.00 13.09
10 | THELMAKY T 138.00 69.00 46.00
1 T 138.00 69.00 12.00
12 T 138.00
13 T 46.00
14 | TOM WATKINS-KY D 69.00 12.00
15| TOPMOST-KY D 138.00 13.09
16 |VICCO-KY D 138.00 34.50
17 | WEST PAINTSVILLE-KY D 69.00 12.00
18 | WHITESBURG-KY D 69.00 12.00
19 D 69.00
20 | WURTLAND-KY D 69.00 12.00
21
22 |29 STATIONS UNDER 10 MVA D
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
a8
39
40
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.86) Page 426.3
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Attachment 3
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Name of Respondent This ReportIs: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company 8 ﬁnR(::Lg:g::sslon 8\271' 1[,);') 1Y3r ) Endof __2012/Q4
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show In columns (1), (i), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
Increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected In respondent’s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party Is an assoclated company.
Capacity of Substation Tr"a‘lr"g;grer; gts Nug;)gfg of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIA.L EQUPMENT __|Line
(In Service) (InMva) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tot(a;:lchf\&;g;:rty No.
(U] (9) () ) G) (k)
22 1 1
STATCAP 1 16) 2
REACTOR| 2| 200] 3
1500 3 4
672 5
30 1 6
1 1 7
1 8
1 9
25 1 10
146 2 1
30 1 12
125 1 1 13
STATCAP 4 235] 14
SVS§| 15
30 1 16
STATCAP 1 43 17
20 1 18
1 1 19
20 1 20
308 2 21
45 1 22
22 1 23
STATCAP 1 14| 24
50 25
25 1 26
6 1 27
STATCAP| 1 10] 28
129 1 29
20 1 30
20 1 31
11 1 32
25 1 a3
55 2 34
25 1 35
90 1 36
30 1 37
2 3 38
4 2 39
200 1 40

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 427



KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 250 of 260
Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company g; ll:nRzgs:)nr::sslon g‘:;; 1[;2363) End of 2012/Q4
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show In columns (1), (), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
Capacity of Substation Tg‘r’\':fgf; :frs Nugpger; of CONVERSI'ON APPARATUS AND SPECIA.L EQUIPMENT __[Line
(In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TO!(?LW:;W No.
(U] (@) (h) (0] 1)) (k)
25 1 1
STATCAP 1 23 2
20 1 3
4 1 4
25 1 B
STATCAP 1 10 6
90 1 7
25 1 8
STATCAP 1 2711 9
45 1 10
1 1 11
20 1 12
20 1 13
" 1 14
STATCAP| 1 14] 15
25 1 16
STATCAP| 1 14 17
20 1 18
20 1 19
20 1 20
22 1 21
130 1 22
20 1 23
STATCAP 1 14] 24
30 1 25
STATCAP 1 10| 26
20 1 27
1" 1 28
20 1 29
25 1 30
60 1 31
135 3 1 32
180 2 33
30 1 34
STATCAP 1 32] 35
STATCAP| 2 68| 36
8 1 37
30 1 38
STATCAP| 1 10] 39
25 1 40
FERC FORM ND. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 4271
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Page 251 of 260
Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pericd of Report
Kentucky Power Company 23 X ll:chézgg::sslon gg;’{ 1'756 1Y3r ) Endof _ 2012/Q4
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show In columns (1), (i), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substationor equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses of other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
Capacity of Substation Trf:l:‘rsr}gz; Z:s Nug;’l:; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
(In Service) (InMVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TO‘&:‘%\I;:;:“Y No.
U] (@) (1)) 0 ()] (x)
25 1 1
11 1 2
31 2 3
50 1 4
160 1 5
320 2 6
STATCAP 2 106 7
UPFC 8
STATCAP 1 10) 9
86 1 10
86 1 11
15 2 12
STATCAP 1 10 13
11 1 14
90 1 15
STATCAP 1 s3] 16
STATCAP 1 10 17
STATCAP 1 71 18
20 1 19
20 1 20
90 1 21
STATCAP 1 14| 22
10 2 23
30 1 24
20 1 25
25 1 26
20 1 27
7 1 28
20 1 29
1 30
1 31
25 1 32
10 1 33
STATCAP| 1 10 34
20 1 35
STATCAP 1 291 36
20 1 7
22 1 38
20 1 39
11 1 40
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 427.2
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Attachment 3
Page 252 of 260
Name of Respondent ‘(r{;is R%t1 %:riginal ?ﬁée Sfa ng)on Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company @ [ ]AResubmission 0411112013 Endof _ 2012104
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show in columns (1), (i), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
Increaslng capacity.
6. Deslgnate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent, For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify In each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party Is an associated company.
Capacity of Substation T:ﬁr:fgen; gfrs Nug)t;er; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
(In Service) (In MVa) in Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tot(al:‘(':\/ali\;;:;:ity No.
® (@) (1)) ® ) (k)
20 1 1
1 1 2
20 1 3
30 1 4
25 1 5
22 1 1 6
15 1 7
50 1 8
50 2 9
70 1 10
90 1 1
STATCAP] 1 32 12
STATCAP| 1 71 13
1 1 14
20 1 15
30 1 16
25 1 1 17
36 2 18
STATCAP| 1 13 19
20 1 20
21
156 28 22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 427.3
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Item No. 8
Attachment 3
Page 253 of 260
Name of Respondent '(r1h)ls Re 2\?1 lén ginal I()ﬁ(t)e BL R$?)ort Year/Period of Report
Kentucky Power Company 2) [F|A Resubmission 041112013 Endof 2012104
TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED (AFFILIATED) COMPANIES
1. Report below the Information called for conceming all non-power goods or services rocelved from or provided to associated (affiliated) companies.
2. The reporting threshold for reporting purposes Is $250,000. The threshold applies to the annual amount biiled to the respondent or billed to
an associated/affiliated company for non-power goods and services. The good or service must be specific In nature. Respondents should not
attempt to include or aggregate amounts ina nonspecific category such as *generai”.
3. Where amounts billed to or recelved from the assoclated (affiliated) company are ased on an allocation process, explain in a footnote.
Name of Account Amount
Line Associated/Affiliated Charged or Charged or
No. Description of the Non-Power Good or Service Company Credited Credited
(a) (c) (d)
1| Non-power Goods or Services Provided by Affillated ;f;"‘,"f ::j f;{f 1::‘\7.'"“21 i“:‘f” 4}'}12"‘53
2| Administrative and General Expenses - Operation Various 2,180,738
3| Assets & Dther Debits - Current and Accrued Assets 152, 163 304,573
4| Assets & Other Debits - Utility Plant 107, 108 640,057
5 | Assets & Other Debits - Utllity Plant 107, 108 333,427
g | Central Machine Shop Various 217,178
7| Construction Services AEPSC 107, 108 10,485,406
g | Corporate Accounting AEPSC 920 1,096,489
g| Corporate Planning and Budgeting AEPSC 920 615,740
10| Customer Accounts Expenses AEPSC Various 4,626,841
11 | Distribution Expenses - Maintenance OPCo Various 359,885
12| Distribution Expenses - Operation AEPSC Various 1,546,270
13| Emission Aliowance Purchases APCo 158.1 1,062,187
14 | Emission Allowance Purchases OPCo 1581 5,033,939
15| Environmental Safety Health Facliities AEPSC 920 293,749
16| Factored Customer AIR Bad Debts AEP Credit 426.5 1,569,927
17 Factored Customer A/R Expense AEP Credit 426.5 886,846
18| Fleetand Vehicle Charges Various 673,449
19| Fuel & Storeroom Services 151, 152, 163 814,665
20| Non-power Goods or Services Provided for Affillate Rraa
21| Assets & Other Debits - Deferred Debits 700,819
22| Assets & Other Debits - Utility Plant APCo 107, 108 801,513
23| Assets & Other Debits - Utility Piant OHTCo 107, 108 366,428
24| Assets & Other Debits - Utility Plant OPCo 107, 108 718,567
25| Distribution Expenses - Maintenance APCo Various 263,867
26 | Fieet and Vehicle Charges APCo Various 425,911
27| Materiais and Supplies APCo Various 2,773,904
28 | Materials and Suppiies OPCo Various 2,488,885
29| Power Production - Steam Power Gen - Maintenance APCo 510, 512, 513 263,049
30| Transmission Expenses - Maintenance APCo Various 545,449
31 | Building and Property Leases AEPSC 454 259,050
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4
42
1| Non-power Goods or Services Provided by Affiiiated Al
2| Human Resources 665,151

FERC FORM NO. 1 (New)
FERC FORM NO. 1-F (New)
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Item No. 8
Aftachment 3
Page 254 of 260
Name of Respondent ’(I:lh)ls Tﬁ% Ics)rl ginal 8\%9 Sfa R$?)ort Year/Pericd of Report
Kentucky Power Company (2) [TJAResubmission 0411112013 Endof 2012704
TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED (AFFILIATED) COMPANIES
1. Report below the Information called for conceming all non-power goods or services received from or provided to associated (affitiated) companies.
2. The reporting threshold for reporting purposes s $250,000. The threshold applies to the annual amount billed to the respondent or biiled to
an associated/affiliated company for non-power goods and services. The good or service must be specific In nature. Respondents should not
attempt to include or aggregate amounts Ina nonspecific category such as "general”.
3. Where amounts billed to or received from the assoclated (affiliated) company are based on an aliocation process, explain In a footnote.
Name of Account Amount
Line Associated/Affitlated Charged or Charged or
No. Description of the Non-Power Good or Service Company Credited Credited
(a) (b) (c) (d)
3| Information Technology AEPSC 923 1,844,472
4 | Material and Supplies APCo Various 1,155,567
5| Material and Supplies OPCo Various 590,626
5| Other Power Generation - Maintenance AEPSC Various 1,628,674
7] Real Estate & Workplace Services AEPSC 923 283,917
8| Regulatory Services AEPSC 920 594,760
g| Research and Other Services AEPSC Various 685,942
10| Steam Power Generation - Maintenance AEPSC Various 922,233
11| Steam Power Generation - Operation AEPSC Various 1,849,994
12| Transmission Expenses - Maintenance AEPSC Various 465,607
13| Transmission Expenses - Operation AEPSC Various 2,041,396
14| Urea OPCo 154 1,163,029
15| Legat GC/Administration AEPSC 920 532,009
16
17
18
19
20| Non-power Goods or Services Provided for Affiliate A IR AR
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
FERC FORM NO. 1 (New) Page 4291
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AG's First Set of Data Requests

Dated September 4, 2013

ltem No. 8

Attachment 3

Page 255 of 260

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Kentucky Power Company 2)__A Resubmission 04/11/2013 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 2 Column: b ]

Certain managerial and professional services
multiple affiliates.
whenever possible.

are allocated to the bene
The allocation
upon formulae that consider factors such as number of customers,
transmission miles,
these formulae are based is updated monthly,
on the particular factor and its volatility.

factors.
number of

depending

provided

Costs incurred to perform services

number of invoices and other factors.

quarterly,

at cost and include no compensation for a return on investment.

by AEPSC are allocated among

The costs of the services are billed on a direct-charge basis

that benefit more than one company
fiting companies using one of 80 FERC accepted allocation

factors used to bill for services performed by AEPSC are based
number of employees,

The data upon which
semi-annually or annually,

The billings for services are made

[Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 2 _Column: ¢

920,921,923-926,928,930.1,930.2,931

[Schedule Page: 429 _Line No.: 6 Column: ¢

107, 108,506,512,513

|
J

[Schedule Page: 429 _ Line No.: 10 Column: ¢ ]
901-905
[Schedule Page: 429 _Line No.: 11 Column: ¢ ]
592-595,597,598
[Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 12 Column: c B
580-582,584,586,588,589
[Schedule Page: 429 _Line No.: 18 Column: ¢ ]

Costs related to RE
each department uti
another affiliate company,

lizing the vehicles.

To the extent a
an applicable share of their

that affiliate company.

P's fleet vehicles are allocated in the same manner as the labor of
department provides service to
fleet costs are also assigned to

[Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 25 Column: ¢

591-595

[Schedule Page: 429 _ Line No.: 27 _ Column: ¢

107,108,152,154,163,184,506,511-514,570,571,583,586-588,592-596,598,935

[Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 28 Column: ¢

107,154,163,511-513,562,566,570,571,583,585,586,588,592-595,902,903,935

[Schedule Page: 429 _ Line No.: 30 Column: c

569-571,573

[Schedule Page: 429.1

Line No.: 4 Column: c

107,108,154,186,510-514,570,573,592,593,595,935

[Schedule Page: 429.1

Line No.: 5 Column: c

107,154,163,186,511-513,570,571,583,588,592,935

[Schedule Page: 429.1

Line No.: 6 Column: ¢

553,555-557

[Schedule Page: 429.1

Line No.: 9 Column: ¢

183,184,186,188

[Schedule Page: 429.1

Line No.: 10 Column: ¢

510-514

[Schedule Page: 429.1

Line No.: 11 Column: ¢

500-502,506

[Schedule Page: 429.1

Line No.: 12 Column:c

568,569,569,569.1-569.3,570,571,573

[Schedule Page: 429.1

Line No.: 13  Column: ¢

ERERERRRRRRRRRRRRREREEN

560,561.1-561.3,561.5,562,563,566,567

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450.1
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Attachment 3

Page 256 of 260

INDEX

Schedule

Accumulated provisions for depreciation of

Advances

Amortization

Associated Companies

Balance sheet

Changes

Construction

Control

Corporation

CPA Certification, this report FOIT veveeonsensessenssansonsssssossansssmansrerserssss

Accrued and prepaid taxes ........................................................................ 262-263
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes .................................................................... 234

common utility plant ............................................................................. 356
utility plant .................................................................................... 219
utility plant {summary) ...................................................................... 200-201

from associated companies .................................................................... 256-257
PLLOWANCES +coceevnansssnnossssonnsssssnsoerssnerssnnss R R R SRR 228-229

MiECELLANEOUS .osvevsnvnsssssossnnarsoaseseesrncs J O LR R LR EE LR A 340
of nuclear fuel ......‘....................................................................... 202-203
Appropriations of Retained Earnings ..e-eeeresecscesonemencnes F e 118-119

advances from ................................................................................ 256-257
corporations controlled by respondent ............................................................ 103
control over respondent J T L R R R R L i R E R R R R R R L 102
interest on debt to .......................................................................... 256-257

Attestation ............................................................................................ i

comparative ..............................................................“ .......
notes to ..................................................................................... 122-123
Bonds ................................................................................... ...... e
Ccapital Stock ........................................................................................ 251
expense ................................................................................... ...... . 254
premiums .........................................................................................
reacquired ....................................................................................... 251
subscribed ....................................................................................... 252

cash flows, statement of ......................................................................... 120-121
important during year ........................................................................ 108-109

work in progress - common utility plant T A AR 356
work in progress - electric ...................................................................... 216
work in progress - other utility departments J T A R R R LR L 200-201

corporations controlled by respondent ............................................................ 103

over respondent .................................................................................. 102

controlled by «.oseceserenacns .................................................................... 103
incorporated ..................................................................................... 101
CcPA, background information ON ..e.ecesesnonen ........................................................ 101
eeeeeeneaaeess 1-id

Page No.

272-277

feeessssees 110-113

256-257

252

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-93) Index 1
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Data Requests
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Item No. 8
Attachment 3

Page 257 of 260

INDEX (continued)

poA iAo

peferred
credits, other ...................................................................................
debits, miscellaneous ............................................................................
income taxes accumulated - accelerated
amortization property J R E LR R RER R R LR TR R R 272
income taxes accumulated - other property J R R R R LR fveeeasessaseses 274
income taxes accumulated - other ............................................................. 276
income taxes accumulated - pollution control facilities R R R R R R R R
pefinitions, this report form ........................................................................
pepreciation and amortization
of common utility plant J T AL LR A teeesasasesssasssnsane
of electric plant .................................................................‘..............
336
pirectors ............................................................................................
Discount - premium on long-term debt R LR teeeeesess 256
Distribution of salaries and wages ............................................................... 354
Dividend appropriations .......................................................................... 118
Earnings, Retained ............................................................................... 118
Electric energy account ................................................................. ..... ceacaean
Expenses
electric operation and maintenance ........................................................... 320
electric operation and maintenance, summary i taeeeeseseceaseecassssacsassanseanansmenne ST
unamortized debt .................................................................................
Extraordinary property losses ........................................................................
Filing requirements, this report form
General information ..................................................................................
Instructions for £iling the FERC Form 1 .............................................................
Generating plant statistics
hydroelectric (large) R R L TR T R R E R LR A fereesacsacseassases 406
pumped storage {large) c.ecceeececs ............................................................ 408
small plants ................................................................................. 410
steam-electric (laxge) ....................................................................... 402
Hydro-electric generating plant statistics T AR AR 406
Tdentification ....eecesesssreeruraronreer sttt T E R R LL L LR
Important changes during year .................................................................... 108
Income
statement of, by departments .....................‘........................................... 114
statement of, for the year {see also revenues) [ R R R R AL R 114
deductions, miscellaneous amortization ...........................................................
deductions, other income deduction ...............................................................
deductions, other interest charges ...............................................................
Incorporation information J T A R R

Schedule Page No.

269
233

-273
-275
-277
234
iii

356
219
-337
105
~257
-355
-119
-119
401

-323
323
256
230

101
i-iv

-407
-409
-411
-403
-407

101
-109

-117
-117
340
340
340
101

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-95) Index 2
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Page 258 of 260

INDEX (continued)

Interest

Investments
nonutility property O e SR RCERE R L LR AL

List of schedules, this report form J R L L R R R R R R R R

Losses-Extraordinary property R X X SRR R EE R R R AL LR
Materials and supplies J R T R R EEEE AR
Miscellaneous general expenses S R R EEE TR R LR AL LR R
Notes

Nonutility property ..................................................................................

Officers and officers' salaries J O ER AR EE R R R LR
Operating

expenses-electric {summary) J R L L LR R R TR EE R ARt
Other
paid-in capital ....-.. Meecasecsecanaas B R T R
donations received from stockholders F A L AL R R R R EE RER LR LA AR
gains on resale or cancellation of reacquired
capital stock ....................................................................................
miscellaneous paid-in capital ...eccececcenccaccrcanoncooreroenes F N R R R
reduction in par or stated value of Capital BEOCK svoeeessesenanresssssnnanetnseononnnacrocncarses
regulatory assets J A LR R R R R R R R AR RS i PR ceeseesaeanan
regulatory liabilities [ PR CERREEEEEEELE LR S
peaks, monthly, and output ...........................................................................
plant, Common utility
accumilated provision for depreciation R R R R PR R LR R E LR L R
acquisition adjustments S AR R EE R EEEEE LR
allocated to utility departments J R RS EE R R R EER b
completed construction not P L H R AR AR R R LR R Rk
construction work in progress S SRR R AR R R R LA R R A LR R
expenses S SRR E LR R L LA
held for future use J R AR R LR E LA
in service .......................................................................................
leased to others T AR TR R R LR L Lk

Plant data ...................................................................................336-337

Schedule Page No.

charges, paid on long-term debt, AAVANCES, ELC .eotscecrensnanassscoonratscsnseanencoressrenecs 256~

subsidiary companies S R LR LR R LR LR LR AL LA 224-
Investment tax credits, accumulated dEFETTEA .vveeversesansrsasscsansanasssessnessenssanosoreses 266-
Law, excerpts applicable to this report form J R T R R T R R R R PR R R R R

Long-term debt ................................................................................... 256-

to balance sheet ............................................................................. 122-
to statement of changes in financial POSItION weveeeecrarroraccccsrrosacctrosoannansscnnosrany 122-
to statement of income I X R ELREERE TR AL AR A 122-
to statement of retained earnings R R AR R R LR AR 122-

Nuclear fuel materials J R R LR R R L EEEEE LA 202-

Nuclear generating plant, BEALIBEACS o eveveoncsansonnnasansssssasnsscsasonaastarsesnnraonrsnonrees 402~

expenses-electric S R R R ARt 320-

401-

257

221
225
267

iv
2-4
257
230
227
335

123
123
123
123
221
203
403
104

323
323

253
253

253
253
253
232
278
401

356
356
356
356
356
356
356
356
356

429

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-95) Index 3
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Page 259 of 260

INDEX (continued)

Schedule

plant - electric
accumulated provision for depreciation c..eeeseccsncsaiocoacees
construction work in progress ......ceccecescorcoccoes

held FOr FULUYE USE ...seeeessasensssasmeoransmstosonesseesecsss

10 BETVICE tvvevnursnsooonsncnsanassssonansasansenasesrorreresss
leased tO OLhEYE ....ieessvavossacecasucassacosoarieoss
pPlant - utility and accumulated provisions for depreciation
amortization and depletion {summary)
pollution control facilities, accumulated deferred

income taxes ......ces0-

Power Exchanges .......-

premium and discount on long-term EBE cieseracannvosassacanasacne

Premium on capital stock ....e.ececencecace-
Prepaid taxes ...ececreccene

property - losses, extTAOrdinary ..-eeecseccssesoasnranacnansrneens
Pumped storage generating plant BtatiBstiCs c.vavecvesrnssroncacnnces
Purchased power (including power exchanges) ..esesssveasssscenocccs
Reacquired capital stock R L AR LR PETR LR L LR R
Reacquired long-term debt J R R R PR PR LR R
Receivers' certificates ......ecestescccnaasranopomeoor ettt
Reconciliation of reported net income with taxable income

from Federal income LaXeS .eceesesssscssescscmrenameosuorsess
Regulatory commission expenses deferred ...cccereeccaurerenanorentes
Regulatory commission expenses fOI YEAr ..cesccecscrsccsenorersccnss
Research, development and demonstration activities ......
Retained Earnings

amortization reserve Federal .........cceeseccescrerocnuontoncess

APPTOPTIALEd teurrnernsaosamnsessnrrasnsoerrosnennenrmnrares

statement of, £OT the YEAT ..ccesscessnoecernmerorceosemeosssnss
unappropriated T LR R TR R R ER R L
Revenues - electric operating J R LR R E T TR R R R L
Salaries and wages
QiTECLOrS £EEB cvevsermnessrorrsssssssosocncsonenorrsssaconsets
QIiStTiDULION OF +ecvvasranoarcssssnonsvasoansonrsmnoeecrecosrcss
officers’

Salés of electricity by rate schedules .......ccccencnerece

(-.....----..--..----.-.-..-.--.-......-..-.....----.-
cales - for resale JR T R TR R R LR S
salvage - nuclear FUEL sevevevrcnocsosscscnsvsanaasess
Schedules, this report form ......

Securities

exchange registration .....ceeecsssonecenarenarenese
statement of Cash FlOWS ........---
statement of income for the year Mecesesasssavassessesnrancesaneeane
statement of retained earnings for the year ....scevesses

Substations .....c..e
Supplies - materials ANA +eaeoeveansnsvesassnsasssssoonsanss

Steam-electric generating plant SEALLIBEICE cevernsnsasvnvoassosunanassssenaoossarmiasener tannsts

Page No.

219
216
.. 214
204-207
213

caasessasacsenrssressaanner e

201

J R R R R R R R ] 234

326-327
256
R T E LR CE EEEE R K 251
262-263
S eeasecssessevensssesesneassnansas 230
Wismesssssssrnaraenesnsranoons 408-409
teeacsees 326-327
F R LR LR R 250
256-257
256-257

261
veeses 233
350-351
352-353

R =
118-119
118-119
118-119
300-301

cesvssssecssserevaarssansosase

evecsasesanes 105
354-355
104
tiesesasnees 304
310-311
F R E LR R TR TR L A 202-203
cecsesas 2-4

250-251
120-121
114-117
118-119
402-403
426
227

R LR R R RN

sassavasnssmassvesasen

aeacseccsasveemssssaenas ey P

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Index 4



KPSC Case No. 2013-00197
AG's First Set of Data Requests
Dated September 4, 2013

Item No. 8

Attachment 3

Page 260 of 260

INDEX (continued)

Schedule Page No.

Taxes
accrued and PrePaid o.eeeeseceerearesaiatatinttostatatstirettatttasotsrrrant i reast e rene 262-263
charged AUIING YEAT .eeveeecssscossnsanenenansssnsoscetonaosetsscsansntrtaciorsoressasnrerecs 262-263
on income, deferred and accumulated .....coeeerrencarsencrionannccernearernntanorooceroraentrests 234
272-277

reconciliation of net income with taxable income £Or ..c.cecvcecesecrorncnnnecernccncacnnncaenens 261
Transformers, 1ine - €leCEriC cuieeveeeeascasersosactssasacacssasssonenceronsrcerctrreasanscsossorscs 429
Transmission

lines added GQUTING YEAY seeeeeeeareasssosnrosannnsassessasssasstoncccetcnsrentorocsanerssnnes 424-425

14iNES StALIELICS coveveoveceocsssonseassosasascssssassssasorssosaasassesesacsscsrctsrcctonone 422-423
of electricity fOT OLHEIS ....ceeeessecsssssensnneseaassusrasatscacnaecencrccnccarocscrnences 328-330
of electricity by others ..... W etcesscesessacascnsaanersacearnansnn eesersessassecesssasssnseeses 332

Unamortized
256-257

256-257
256-257
230

debt discount ....c.ceecesiccennn Ceeetaesrencaanne S L R LR R R
debt expense ......... O R R R R R R R R R
PTEMIUM ON EDE . evutuenrnnnserarenssosnenessesessesesonsatansasesesernnnnooernessnsenseonss

Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study COSES ...iieceecrcrcncsncennsacorcntococscrrnensescronnsoncss

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Index 5§
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